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TIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 27'h Annual General Meeting ('AGM") of the Members of
Martin And Harris Laboratories Limited ("the company") will be held on Thursday, 30th

day of December,202l at NH-8, Delhi Jaipur Highway, Village, pachgaon (Fazalwas), Distt.
Gurgaon, Haryana at 9:30 A.M. to transact the following business.

ORDINARY BUSINESS

1. To receive, consider and adopt:
(a) The Audited Standalone Financial Statements ofthe Company for the financial year ended

on March 3l, 2021, together with the Reports of Board of Directors and Auditors thereon.
And

(b) The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2021, together with the Report of the Auditors thereon.

2. To declare dividend on equity shares.

3. To appoint Mr. Ajay Grover (DIN: 00009457) who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS

4. To consider and approve the appointment of Mr. Zuhaib Tufail Khan, Non-Executive
Independent Director of the Company:-

To consider and if thought fit, to pass, with or without modification, the following resolution as

an Ordinary Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 150, 152, 160,161 read with
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act, 20 I 3 (Act) and the
Companies (Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory
modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), the appointment of Mr.
Zuhaib Tufail Khan (DIN No. : 05158313) who was appointed by the Board as an Additional
Director in the category of Non - Executive Independent Director w.e.f. lgth August, 2021 and
and whose appointment as an Independent Director is recommended by the Nomination and
Compensation Committee and the Board of Directors of the Company, and in respect of whom
the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member proposing his candidature for the
office of Director pursuant to Section 160 of the Companies Ac! 2013, be and is hereby
appointed as an Independent Director of the Company for a period of five years with effect
from August 191fi,2021 to August 18th,2026, not subject to retirement by rotation.

By Order of the Board
For Martin and Harris Laboratories Limited

Ajay Grover
(Director)
DIN:00009457

Place: New Delhi
Date:04/1212021
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Notes:
1. A Member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend

and vote on a poll instead of him and the proxy need not be a Member of the company' The

instrument of proxy in order to be effective should be deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company not later than 48 hours before the cofilmencement ofthe meeting (on or before

28h December, 2021,9:30 A.M.). Blank Proxy Form is annexed.

A person can act as a proxy on behalfofmembers not exceeding 50 (fifty) and holding in

the aggregate not more than l0% of the total share capital of the Company. A member

holding more than l\oh of the total share capital of the Company may appoint a single

person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.

Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in person ifhe
so desire.

2. Route map of the venue of the meeting (including prominent land mark) is annexed.

3. Keeping in view the convenience of the Members, documents relating to shares will -
continue to be accepted at the Registered Office of the Company'

4. Corporate Members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the

meeting are requested to send a certified copy of Board Resolution authorizing their

representative(s) to attend and vote on their behalfat the meeting.

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed

fromWednesday,22d dayof December,202l toWednesday,2ghday of December,202l

(both days inclusive) for determining eligibility for payment of Dividend, if declared at the

meeting.

6. Statutory registers are open for inspection by the Members at tte Registered Office of the

Company on all working days, between 14:00-16:00 hrs. upto the date of the meeting and

shall also be available for inspection at the Annual General Meeting.

7. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to intimate all changes pertaining to

their bank mandates, nominations, power of attorney, change in address and e-mail address

etc., to the Company under the signatures of firsVjoint holder(s).

8. The dividend as recommended by the Board of Directors, if declared at the meeting, will be

paid within a period of 30 days from the date of declaration, by the members in the AGM to

those members whose name appear on the Register of Members as on 22nd day of
December, 202 l.

9. Reserve Bank of India has initiated National Electronic Clearing services (NECS) for credit
of Dividend directly to the Bank Account of the Members. Members are requested to
register their Bank Account details (Core Banking Solutions enabled account number, 9
digit MICR and 11 digit IFS Code).

10. Members are requested to note that dividends that are not claimed within seven years from
the date of transfer to the Company's Unpaid Dividend Account, will as per Section 124 of
the Act, be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection fund (IEPF).
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I l. Members are requested:
a. To bring Attendance Slip duly completed and signed at the meeting and not to carry

briefcase or bag inside the meeting venue for security reasons;
b. To quote their Folio No./DP ID - client ID and e-mail ID in all correspondence; and
c. To please note that no gifUgift coupon/refreshment coupon will be distributed at

the meeting.

I 2. Disclosure relating to Directors pursuant to Secretarial Standards on General Meeting

of Mr. Grover (DIN: 00009457) who retires by rotation
Name Mr. Grover
Age 20.07.1963

Date offirst appointment on the Board 17t04t2013

Qualilications Chartered Accountant from ICAI
Experience 32 Years
Terms and conditions of appointment or
appointment along with details of remuneration
sought to be paid

re-

NII,

Last drawn remuneration, if applicabte N/A

Shareholding in the company NII,
Relationship with other Directors, Manager and
other Key Managerial Personnel of the company

No

The Number of Meetings of the Board attended
during the year 6

Other Directorship, Membership/Chairmanship
of committees of other Boards

Other Directorship - 17

Membership - 1

Chairmanship - 2

By Order of the Board
For Martin and Harris Laboratories Limited

Ajay Grover
(Director)
DIN : 00009457

Place: New Delhi
Date:0411212021
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ATTENDANCE SLIP
271 Annual General Meeting - Thumday 30ih December, 2021 at 9.30 A.M,

DP- ID* Name rnd Address of the Registered
Shareholder/proxyClient ID*/Folio No.

No. ofshares held

VWe certiry that ywe am/te registered shareholderlproxy ofthe Company.

I/We hereby record my/our presence at 27th Annual Genersl Meeting ofth€ Company on Thunday, 30e December,
2021 at 9:30 A.M. at NH-t, Delhi Jaipur Highway, viltage, pachgaon (Fazatwas), Disn,curgson, Haryana.

Signature
NOTE: Please complete this and hmd it over at the entrmce of the hall.
*Applicable for shues held in electronic fom.

No Coupon wilt be at the meeting.

27t! Annuel General

PROXYFORM

- Thursday, 30rh December, 2021 at 9.30 A.M.
Nme of the membe(s):
Registered address:

e-mail Id:

Folio No./Client Id*:
DP Id*:

LAile being the ..................... shaes
l. Name..................Address...............e-mailid..................orfailinghim;
2. Nme..................Address...............e-mailid...................orfailinghim;
3. Nme..................Address...............e-mailid..................orfailinghim;

as my/our proxy to attend md vote (on a potl) for me,'us and on my/our behalf at the 276 Annurl General Meeting
(AGM) of the compmy, to be held on Thursday,30th December, 2021 at 930 A,M. at Delhi Jaipur Highway, Village,
Pechgaon (Fazelwas), Distt. Gurgeon, Haryana and at any adjoument thereof in respect of such resolutions as are
indicated below.

*Applicable for shaes held in electronic fom.
SIGNEDthis dayof..................,2021

Affu Re. I
revgnue

stamp
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Resl. No. Resolution For# Against#
ORDINARY BUSINESS

l. (a) Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the
Finmcial Yw ended Mrch 31, 2021, together with the r€ports of the Bord of
Directors md Auditors tlermn.

(b) Adopfion of Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the Finmciai
Yea ended Mrch 31, 2021, together with the report ofthe Audilors thereon.

2. To dectare dividend on equity shares.

3. of Mr. Ajay Grover (DIN: rotation.
4. To comider md approve the appointment of Mr. Zuhaib Tufail Khm, Non-Executive

Independmt Director ofthe Company

Signature of Proxy holder(s)

Signature



Notes:
(l)

(2)
(3)

(4)

(5)
(6)

(To be printed at the back of the Proxy Form)

This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered

Omce ofth€ Cotripany not lrter than 48 hours before the meeting.

A Proxy need not be I member of the Company.

A pemon can act 6 a proxy on behalf of membes not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more

thm l0% ofthe total shue capital ofthe Company carrying voting fights. A member holding more than l07o

ofthe total share capital ofthe Company carrying yoting righb may appoint a single person m proxy and such

person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shreholder'

This is only optional. Pletre put'X' or'!' in the appropriate colum against the resolutions indicated in the

Box. Ifyou leave 'For/or 'Against' colum blanl against my or all the resolutions, your Prcxy will be mtitled

to vote in the mmer as he/she deems appropriale.

Appointing a proxy does not prevent a member from attending the meeting in penon ifhe so desire.

In the case ofjoint holders, the signature ofmy one holdq will be sufficient, but nmes of all the joint holden

should be mentioned.
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AND HARRIS LABORATORIES

DIRECTOR'S REPORT

The Members,

MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting their 27fi Annual Report on the business and operations
of the Company and the accounts for the Financial Year ended March 3 I , 202 I .

Financial summarv or hishlishts/Performance of the Companv

Standalone Financial Results: 2020-21
(INR in Lakhs)

2019-20

(INR in Lakhs)
Profit(Loss) before depreciation and interest 6,162.94 9,699.13

Less : Depreciation 191.79 156.22

Less : Interest 3.49

Profit/ (Loss) before tax 5971.t5 9,539.43

Less : Provision for tax (including Defered Tax) 1564.94 2,222.43

Profit/ (Loss) after tax 4,406.2r 7,317 .00

Balance brought forward 30,034.00 22,754.64

ProfiU (Loss) carried over to Balance Sheet 34,440.21 30,071.64
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The performance of the company on standalone basis for the year ended March 31, 2021 is as

under:

Consolidated Financial Results: 2020-21

(INR in Lakhs)

2019-20

{INR in Lakhs)

Profit{Loss) before depreciation and interest 22,4s3.78 2,595.31

Less : Depreciation 322.93 231.45

Less : Interest 18.64 22.33

ProfiV (Loss) before tax 22,112.21 2,341.53

Less : Provision for tax (including Defened Tax) 4,425.67 1,068.86

Profit/ (Loss) after tax r7,686.54 1,273.67

Balance brought fomard 26,475.03 2s,239.00

Profit/ (Loss) carried over to Balance Sheet 44,161.57 26,512.67

2. FUTUREPROSPECTS

The Company is continuously taking steps for expansion of its business nationally as well as

globally.

3. SHARE CAPITAL

The paid up Equity Share Capital as at March 3 l, 202 I stood at Rs 399.60 Lakh (Rupees Three Crore

Ninety Nine Lakh Sixty Thousand Only). During the year under review the Company has not issued

any fresh share capital.

(a) BUY BACK OF SECURITIES
The Company has not bought back any of its Securities during the year under review

O) SWEAT EOUITY
The company has not issued any sweat equity shares during the year under review.

(c) BONUS SHARES
No Bonus shares were issued during the year under review

(d) EMPLOYEE STOCK OPTION PLAN
The Company has not provided any stock scheme to the employee.
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4. DIVIDENI)

Your directors are happy to recommend dividend ofRs. 3.40 Per Equity Share, and pay, pursuant to
shareholder's approval at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

5. RESERVES:

Out of the total profit after tax of Rs. 21406.21 Lakh (Rupees Forty Four Crores Six Lacs Twenty One
Thousand Only) for the financial year under review and rmlike previous financial year, nothing is
proposed to be transferred this year to the General Reserve.

6. TRANSFER OF UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR EDUCATION AND
PROTECTION FUND

There was an unpaid./unclaimed dividend declared last year, however, there was no amount of
dividend remaining unpaid or unclaimed for a period of seven years, hence, the provision of section
125 of the Companies Act, 2013 do not apply. Thus, the Company was not required to transfer any
unpaid or unclaimed dividend to the Investor Education and Protection fund (IEPF) set up by the
Govemment of India.

7. CHANGE INTHE NATURE OFBUSINESS:

There is no change in nature ofbusiness as compared to last financial year.

8. CHANGE IN THE NAME AITID REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE COMPA]TIY:

There is no change in the name ofthe Company and registered offrce address ofthe Company

9. MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENT AFFECTING FINANCIAL POSITION:

There are no material changes and commitments, affecting the financial position ofthe company
which has occrxred between the end of the financial year i.e. March 3 l't 2021 and the date of the
Directors' Report.

rO. SIGNIFICANT & MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS

During the year under review, no significant and material order had been passed by the Regulators

or Courts.

I 1. SUBSIDIARY/JOINT VENTURESiASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

As at March 3l,2021, the Company has one (01) subsidiary company ih terms of the provisions of
Companies Ac! 2013 ("Act"). There are no associate companies orjoint venhre companies within
the meaning of section 2(6) of the Act. There has been no material change in the nature of the

business of the subsidiary.

The consolidated financial statements of the Company and its subsidiary prepared in accordance
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with the applicable accounting standards, specified under Section 133 of the Act as applicable,

forms part ofthis Annual Report. The audited annual accounts ofthe Company will also be kept

open for inspection at the registered office of the company and respective subsidiary of the

companies.

A separate statement as required in terms ofRule 8(l) ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014 is

annexed to this report.

Pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014, the Statement containing salient features ofthe financial statements ofthe

Company's Subsidiary in Form AOC-1 is attached to the consolidated financial statements.

12. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

The information required pursuant to section 197(12) ofthe Conpanies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5

of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 in

respect ofthe employees ofthe Company is not required.

13. DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits during the financial year under

review.

14. EXPLAIIATION OR COMMENTS ON OUALIFICATIONS. RESERVATIONS OR

ADVERSE REMARKS OF DISCLAIMERS MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND

PRACTICING COMPAITIY SECRETARY IN THEIR Rf,PORT:

The observations ofthe auditors in their report are self-explanatory and therefore, in the opinion of

the Directors, do not call for any further explanation. The Auditors' Report does not contain any

qualification, reservation, disclaimer or adverse remark.

The provisions relating to submission of Secretarial Audit Report are not applicable to the

Company.

15. STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s. Krishan K. Gupta & Co., Chartered Accountants, (Firm Registration No. 000009N) were

appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company at the 25d AGM of the Company for a period

of 5 (five) years i.e. from the conclusion 25th AGM till date conclusion of Thirtieth (301h) AGM of
the Company.

16.ERAUp REPOR'IJNG

There was no fraud reported by the Statutory Auditors under Section 143(12) of the Companies

Act, 2013 to the Board ofDirectors during the year under review.
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17. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN:

The extract ofthe annual retum in Form No MGT-9 pursuant to the provisions ofthe section 92(3)
read with Rule 12 of the companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, forms part of
this report,

18. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT. TECHNOLOGY
ABSORPTION. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:

Information pursuant to the provisions of Section l3a(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 during the year under review.

Conservation of Enerw
Current Year Previous Year

A. Power & fuel consumption:

l. Electricity
(a) Purchased unit

Total Amount

Rate / unit

(b) Own Generator

(i) Tkough Diesel Generator

Unit (K. litre)
Units per lit of Diesel Oil

Cost / Unit

(ii) Through Steam Turbine/Generator Unit
Units per lit of Fuel Oil / Gas

Cost / Unit
2. Coal (Specig quality and where used)

Quantity (Tones)

Total Cost

3, Furnace Oil

Quantity (Kilos)

4. Other/Internal Generator (please give details)

Quantity
Total Cost

Rate / Units

1,63,102

14,32,402

8.78

2,07,743

17,07,028

8.22

64.81

6.82

72.71

5.38

13.51 9.51

NIL ML

NIL NIL

NIL NIL
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B. Consumption per unit productions:

Standard
(If any)

Particulars (With details Unit)

Production (Tabs & Caps Strip in 000's pack)

Electricity (000's pack)

Diesel Oil (000's pack)

Current Year Previous Year

t6,904

0.65

0.13

NIL

NIL

15,923

0.60

0.12

NIL

ML

Furnace Oil

Coal

TECIINOLOGY ABSORPTION

Research and Development @ & D)

1. Specific areas in which R & D carried out by the company:

- Development of process for Theophylline Derivatives

2. Benefits derived as a result ofthe above R & D

- Improvement of Bulk Drug

3. Future plan of action:

- Continue Development work on the above products.

4. Expenditure on R & D (Rs. In lakh): 31.03.2021

a. Quantity (Tones) Nil
b. Recurring Nil
c. Total Nil
d. Total R & D Expenditure as a

Percentage of total tumovff Nil

11.03.2020

Nit
Nil
Nil

Nil

Technology absorption, adaptation and innovation:

a) Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adaptation and innovation

Efforts have been made for development offormulation ofindigenous material

b) Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts e.g. product improvement cost reduction,

product development, import substitution etc.

Production improvement

c) Imported technology (imported during the last six years reckoned from the beginning of the

financial year):

Does not apply.
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Foreign Exchange Earninqs and outso

Foreign Exchange Eamed

Foreign Exchange Outgo

Current year Previous year

Nil
Rs 1,095.50 Lakh

Nil
Rs. 1097.89 Lakh

19. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:

The Board of the Company is duly constituted with Mr. Ajay Grover, Mr. Zuhaib Tufail Khan, Mr,
Shanker Lakshman Laad and Mr. Hamam Singh Thakur.

During the year under review, Mr. Gopal Krishna Nigam deceased to be Director due to death
*,.e.f. 13fi March, 2021 of the Company.

After the Closure of the financial year of the company Mr. Zuhaib Tufail Khan (DIN: 05158313)
was appointed as an Additional Director, Non-executive (Independent) ofthe Company with effect
from 196 August, 2021 and his appointment will be placed in the upcoming 27d Annual General
Meeting of the Company to be approve by the shareholders. In terms of Section 149 and other
applicable provisions of the Act and Rules made thereunder, the approval of shareholders is sought
for the appointment of Mr. Zuahib Tufail Khan, as an Independent Director for a term of 5 (five)
consecutive years with effect fiom 19ft August, 2021 till 18e August, 2026, not liable to retire by
rotation. The Company has received consent from Mr. Zuhaib Tufail Khan to act as a Director and
declaration to the effect that he meets the criteria ofindependence as provided in Section 149(6) of
the Companies Act,2013 and also a declaration under Section 164 of the Act that he is not
disqualified from being appointed as a Director. In the opinion ofthe Board and on the basis ofthe
recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board believes that he is a
person of integrity and possesses the relevant expertise and experience and fulfils the conditions
specified in the Act and the Rules made thereunder and he is independent ofthe management and
his appointment as an Independent Director would be beneficial to the Company and this will
enable the Board to discharge its functions and duties effectively.

During the year under revierv, Mr. Ajay Grover (DIN No. : 00009457) Director retires by rotation
at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for reappointment.

20. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

During the year, in terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rules made

thereundeq the Board constituted and formed various Committees, as follows:

(D Audit Committee:-
The Committee comprises the following Members

(iD StakeholdersRelationshipCommittee:-
The Committee comprises the following Members

S. No. Name of the Committee(s) Members

I Audit Committee Mr. Ajay Grover

Mr. Zuhaib Tufail Khan

Mr. Hamam Singh Thakur
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S. No, Name of the Committee(s) Members

1 Stakeholders Relationship Committee Mr. Zuhaib Tufail Khan

Mr. Ajay Grover

Mr. Hamam Singh Thakur

(iii) CorporateSocialResponsibilitvCommittee:-
The Committee comprises the following Members

S, No. Name of the Committee(s) Members

I Corporate Social ResponsibilitY

Committee

I\{r. Ajay Grover

Mr. Zuhaib Tufail Khan

Mr. Shanker Lakshman Laad

2T. NUMBER OF MEETINGS OF THE BOAIID. ITS COMMITTEES & DETAILS OF

ATTEIIDANCE

During the current financial year, the Board of Directors of the Company duly met 1 I (Eleven)

times on the dates as mentioned below. In respect of such meetings proper notices were given and

the proceedings were properly recorded and got signed as required by the Articles of Association of

the Company and the provisions of the Companies Act, 201 3. The requisite quorum was present in

all the meetings.

S. No. Date of Meeting
I 22d !tne,2020
2 24th August, 2020

3 2l't November, 2020

4 24ft December, 2020

5 24thFebruary,2021
6 l3'h March,2021

Name of Director Category

Attendance Particulars

Board Meetings
Last AGM held
on26.12.2020

IIeld Attended

Mr. AJAY GROVER

(DIN: 00009457) N.E.D 6 6 Yes

(DIN: 00040386)

Mr. SHANI(IR
LAKSHMAN LAAD

(DIN: 00105650)
N.E.D 1 Yes

MT. HARNAM SINGH
THAKUR

(DIN: 07665807)

N.E.D 6 6 No

14
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Attendance of Directors of the Company at the Committee Meetings held during the Financial Year
2020-21 are given below:-

Name of Director C.tegory

Attendance Particulars

Audit
Committee
Meetings

Nomination &
Remuneration

Committee
Meetings

CSR
Committee
Meetings

Held Attended Held Attended Held Attended Held Att€nded

Mr. AJAY
GROVER

(DIN: 00009457)
N.E.D 4 4 1 1 I I

Mr. SHANI(ER
LAKSHMAN

LAAD
(DIN: 00105650)

N.E.D 4 I I I I 1 I

Mr. HARNAM
SINGH THAKUR

(DIN: 0766s807)

N.E.D

(Indepe
ndent)

4 4 I I

DATE OF COMMITTf,E MEETINGS

22. PARTICULARS OF LOANS. GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS:

Loans, guarantees and investments covered under section 186 of the companies Act, 2013 form
part ofthe notes to the financial statements provided in this Annual Report.

23. PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

The Company has not entered into any contracts/arrangements with the Related Parties other than
its Subsidiary Company for the year under review which is disclosed in the financial statements of
the Company.

24. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY.INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM AND ITS
ADEOUACY:

S. No. Date of Audit
Committee Meeting

Date of Nomination
& Remuneration

Committee Nleeting

Date of Stakeholders
Relationship

Committee Meetins

Date of CSR
Committee

Meeting
I 22/06t2020
2 2410812020
J 2U1y2020
4 24t02t202t 24102t2021 24t02t2021 13t03/2021

15
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The Board of Directors of the Company has a framework to address the risk faced by the

organization which prcvides a fomal mechanism for all Directors and employees ofthe Company

to promote a pro-active approach in reporting, evaluating and resolving risks associated with the

business- [n order to achieve the key objective, the policy establishes a sEuctured and disciplined

approach to Risk Management, in order to guide decisions on risk related issues'

In the opinion of the Board ther€ are no elements of dsk which may threaten the existence of the

CompaDy.

25. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS AND SYSTEMS

The Company has a proper and robust system of intemal controls geared towards achieving

efliciency of business operalions, safeguarding the Company's assets and ensudng optimum

utilization of rcsouces. Such controls also ensurc accuracy and promptness of finarcial reporting

and compliance with statutory regulations. The Company has stringent intemal audit procedures'

with the audit being conducted intemally by its ow1l team

26. DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY STATEMf,NT:

Pursuant to Section I 34 ( 5) of the Companies Act, 20 I 3, the Directors confirm that:

a- in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accolmting standards had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material deparrues;

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consisteDtly and

made judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair

view of the state of affairs of the company as at March 3 I'r' 2020 and of the profit and loss

of the company for that Period;
c. the directors had taken proper and srllicient care for $e maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the

assets of the company and for preventing and detecting ftaud and other ireguladties;

d. the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concem basis; and

e. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all

applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively'
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27. DISCLOSURE ABOUT COST RECORDS & AUDIT

According to the provisions of Section-I48, of the Companies Act 2013, regarding cost
records and audit are not applicable to the company as per notification bearing no.
G.S.R.425(E) dt. 30-06-2014, issued by Central Government of India, Home Ministry of
Corporate Affairs. New Delhi.

28. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR)

The activities are in accordance with Schedule vII of the companies Act, 2013. In
accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,2013 read with the
companies (corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, the annual report on
Corporate Social Responsibility activities forming part ofthis report.

Duringtheyear2020-2l,theCompanyhasmadethecontributionof Rs. 130.31Lakhs.

29. OBLIGATION OF COMPANY UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN
AT WORKFLACE GREVENTION. PROHIBITION AND REDRESSAL) ACT.2013

In order to prevent sexual harassment of women at work place a new act The sexual
Harassment of women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 has
been notified on 9th December, 2013. Under the said Act, every company is required to set up
an Intemal Complaints Committee to look into complaints relating to sexual harassment at
work place ofany women employee.

company has adopted a policy for prevention of Sexual Harassment of women at workplace
and has set up Intemal complaints committee for implementation of said policy. No
complaint pertaining to sexual harassment at work place has been reported to the Company
during the year ended March 3 l, 202 I .

30. INTERNALAUDITOR

The Board of Directors have appointed Mr. Prashant Kumar. chartered Accountants.
employee of the company as the Intemal Auditor of the company to conduct an Intemal
Audit ofthe functions and activities ofthe company for the financial year 2021-22.

31. AUDITOR'SREPORT

The detailed report has been annexed with the Director's Report.

32. COMPLIANCE OF SECRETARITIL STANDARDS

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries oflndia on meetings ofthe Board ofDirectors and General Meetings.
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33. ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere thanks to all for their continued support

extended towards your company's activities during the year under review. Your Directors

also acknowledge gratefully, the shareholders for their support and confidence reposed on

your Company.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOAR.D OF DIRECTORS
MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED

AJAYGROVER
Director
DIN : 00009457

S. L. LAAD
Director
DIN :00105650

PLACE: NEWDELHI
DATE:15-11-2021
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Annexure I
Form AOC-I

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate

companies/joint ventures
Part "A": Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs')

Sl. Particulars Details

No.
1 . Name of the subsidiary Delite Infrastructure Private

Limited

2. Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if
different from the holding company's reporting

period
3. Reporting culrency and Exchange rate as on the

last date of the relevant Financial year in the case

of foreign subsidiaries
4. Share capital
5. Reserves & surplus
6. Total assets

7. Total Liabilities
8. Investments
9. Turnover
10. Profit / (Loss) before taxation
1 l. Provision for taxation
12. Profit I (Loss) after taxation
13. ProposedDividend
14. % ofshareholding

Part "B": Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section f29 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures
The Company does not have any Associate Company or Joint Venture.

For KRISHAN K. GUPTA & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000009N

INR in Lakhs

1.00

9,72t.36
40,348.94
40,348.94

6,562.12
19,715.7 5

16,14t.07
2,860.74

13,280.33

AJAYGROVER
Director
DIN :00009457

100

s. L. LAAI)
Director
DIN: 00105650

(K.K. GaPTA)
Prop. F.C.A.
(M. No. 831l)

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 15-1 l-2021
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Annexure II
FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2021

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) ofthe Companies Act,2013 and rule 12(l) ofthe Companies
(Menagement & Administration) Rules, 2014.

I. REGISTRATION&OTHERDETAILS:

IL PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 100/o or more of the total tumover of the Company
shall be stated.

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of
Total Equity)

1 CIN u 24239HR'.t 993PLC03 3 63 0

2. Registration Date 22t07^993
Name of the Company MARTIN AND HARRIS

LABORATORIES LIMITED

4.
Category/Sub-category of the Company Company limited by SharesA.{on-govt.

company

5. Address olthe Registered office NH-8, Delhi Jaipur Highway,
Village, Pachgaon (Fazalwas),

Distt. Gurgaon, Haryana

6. Whether listed company NO

7
Name, Address & contact details ofthe
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any.

NA

S.No. Name and Description of main
products / services

NIC Code ofthe
ProducUservice

7o to total turnover ofthe
company

1 Manufacture of Pharmaceutical,
Medicinal Chemical & Botanical

Products

210 99.00%

2. Service Charges R&D 1.00%

s.
No.

Name and
Address of the

Company

CIN/GLN Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associates

o/o of
shares
held

Applicable
section

Delite
Infrastructure

Private Limited

u 4 5 400DL2007 P T C | 6 523 4 Subsidiary 100% 2(87)
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Category of
Shareholden

No. ofShares held at the begiming ofthe
YCar

No. of Shares held at the end ofthe year %
Chmge
duing

the yeu
Demat Physical Total Yo of

Total
Shues

Demat Physical Total o/o of
Total

Shares

A. Promoters

(l) Indian

a)lndividuaV HUF 140 140 0.004 140 140 0.004

b) Central Gort or
state Gor4.

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Banks / FI

e) Any other

sub-total (AXl) 140 140 0.004 t40 140 0.004

(2) Foreign

a)NRIs/ Individuals

b)OtherJndividuals

c) Bodies Corp.

d) Bmk/FI

e) Any Other.

Sub-total (AX2)

Totd shrr€holding
of Promoter
A= (AX1)+(AX2)

140 140 0.004 140 140 0.004

B. Public
Shareholdins

l. Institutions

a) Mutual Fuds

b) Banks / FI

c) Central Golt

d) State GoltG)

e) Venture Capital
Funds
f; Insurace
Comoanies

g) FIIs

h) Foreign Venture
Capital Fmds

i) Others (speciry)

sub-totel (B)(1):-

2. Non-Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.
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i) Indian 14145
2663330

0
26/.7445 66.251 27 t90 2633300 2660490 66.5',78 0.327

ii) Overseas 802200 802200 20.075 802200 802200 20.075

b) Individuals

i) IndividuaVHUF
shileholdm
holding nominal
shue capital up to
Rs. I lakh

'71335 344000 4 I 5355 r 0.394 91410 3 14900 406310 I 0.166 -0.228

ii) IndividuaUHUF
shreholders
holding nominal
shue capital in
excess ofRs I lakh

79350 51550 130900 3.276 75350 51550 r26900 3.117 -0.159

c) Othere (specifu)

Non Resident
Indians

Overseas Corporate
Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Clearing Members

Trusts

Foreign Bodic - D
R

Sub-total (B)(2)r 16485
0

38310s0 3995900 99.996 193950 3801950 399s900 99.996

Total Public
Shareholding
(B):GXr)+ (BX2)

16485
0

3831050 3995900 99.996 193950 3801950 399s900 99.996

C, Shares h€ld by
Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs
Grand Total
(A+B+C)

16485
0

3831 190 3996040 100.00 193950 3802090 39960,10 100.00

B) Shareholding of Promoter

s.
No

Shareholder's
Name

Shareholding at the beginning
of the year

Shareholding at the end
of the year change

in
shareho

lding
during

the yeer

No. of
Shms

% oftotal
Shues of

the
company

%ofShres
Ptedged /

encmbered to
total shtr6

No. of
Shm

yo of total
Shaes of

the
compmy

Yoof
Shum

Ptedged /
acmber
ed to total

shues

1
Shanker Laxman
Laad

20 0.0005 20 0.0005 0

2
Praful Kalidas
Gohil

20 0.0005 20 0.0005
0

3
Rajendra
Bramhadeo Melge

20 0.0005 20 0.0005
0

4 S. Veeraraghavan 20 0.0005 20 0.0005 0

5 T. C. Prabhakaran 20 0.0005 20 0.0005 0

6 Mustufe Y 20 0.0005 20 0.0005 0
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Master

7
Pandit Dagadu
Jadhav

20 0.0005 20 0.0005
0

Total 140 0.0035 140 0.0035 0

C) Change in Promoters' Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

There was no change in promoters' shareholding during the year.

D) Shareholding Pattern oftop ten Shareholders:
(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

E) Shareholding of Directors:

SN

For Each of the Top
l0

Shareholders

Shareholding at the
beginning
ofthe vear

Change during the
year

Shareholding at the end

ofthe year

No. of
shares

% oftotal
shares of

the
company

No. of
shares

Vo of
total

shares of
the

company

No. ofshres

%o of
total

shres
ofthe

compan

I Chang Investchem Plt.
Ltd.

1499800 37.53 1499800 37.53

2 Aessen Pl't. Ltd. 8l 9400 20.51 819400 20.51

J ACME Network S.A. 802200 20.07 802200 20,07

4 Apeejay Stya
Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.

I 74000 4.35 1 74000 4.35

5 Sushma Paul Berlia 49400 1.24 49400 1.24

6 Martel Hammer
Pharmaceuticals Plt.
Ltd.

43400 1.09 43400 1.09

1 P.P.Zibi Jose 48950 1.23 48950 1.23

8 Pandav Infrastructure
Private Limited

22300 0.56 22300 0.56

9 Martin and Harris
Pharmaceuticals Pvt.
Ltd.

22000 0.55 22000 0.55

10 Mittal Portfolios Pvt.
Ltd.

t9200 0.48 19200 0.48

S.No.
Name of
Directors

Shareholding at the
beginning
of the year

Change during the
yeax

Shareholding at the
end of the year

No. of
shares

% oftotal
shares of

the
company

No. of
shares

To oftotal
shares of

the
company

No. of
shares

% oftotal
shres of

the
company

1 S. L. Laad 20 0.000s 0 0 20 0.0005
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V. INDEBTEDNESS -
Indebtedness ofthe Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment.

VI. REMT,NERATION OF DIRECTORS AI{D KEY MANAGERIAL PERSOIYNEL-

- No remuneration is paid dting2020-21

Secured Loans

excluding

deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits
Total

Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year

i) Principal Amount 394.60 NIL NIL 394.60

ii) Interest due but not paid
iii) Interest accrued but not
due
Total(i+ii+iii) 394.60 NIL NIL 394.60

Change in Indebtedness
during the financial year
Additions 60.25 NIL NIL 60.25

Reduction NIL NIL

Net Change 60.25 NIL NIL 60.25

Indebtedness at the end of
the financial year

i) Principal Amount 454.85 NIL NIL 454.85

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) Interest accrued but not
due

Total (i+ii+iii) 454.85 NIL NIL 454.85
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VII. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Type

Section of
the

Companies
Act

Brief
Description

Details of
Penalty i

Punishment/

Compounding
fees imposed

Authority

IRD /NCLT/
COURT]

Appeal
made,

if any
(give

Details)

A. COMPANY
Penaltv

NIL
NIL NIL NIL NILPunishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
NIL

NIL NIL NIL NILPunishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalty
NIL

NIL NIL NIL NILPunishment

Compounding

FOR AND ON BEIIALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED

PLACE: NEW DELHI

DATE: l5llll202l

AJAY GROVER
Director
DIN : 00009457

S. L. LAAI)
Director
DIN : 00105650
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Annexure III

ANNUAL REPORT ON CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES
For the Iinancial year ended 3l.t March 2021

l. A brief outline of the company,s CSR policy, including overview of projects or
programs undertaken and a reference to the webJink to the csR policy and projects
or programs.
The company at its Board meeting held on 4e August, 2014 approved the corporate Social
Responsibility Policy (cSR) Policy. The company's cSR policy is in terms of the
provisions of Section 135 of the companies Act, 2013 (the Act) read with companies (cSR
Policy) Rules, 2014 and' schedule vII of the Act. The company recognises and is
committed towards creating corlmon good for all and shall implement its CSR activities to
integrate economic, environmental and social objectives with its overall objectives for
common good.

2. The composition of the CSR committee.
The CSR Committee of the company comprise of the following three members:
a) Shri Ajay Grover, Chaiman/Director
b) Shri Shanker Lakshman Laad, Director
c) Shri Zuhaib Tufail Khan, Director

Average net prolit ofthe company for last three financial years.
The average net profit ofthe company for ttre preceding three financial years i.e. 2017-lB,
2018-19 and2019-20 is Rs. 6520.22 Lakhs.

Prescribed CSR expenditure (27o ofthe amount as in item no.3 above).
The budget for the CSR activities during the year 2020-21 is Rs. 130.41 Lakhs, being 2% of
the company's average net profit ofthe three immediately preceding financial years.

Details of CSR spenUpaid during the linancial year.
(a) Total amount to be spent/paid for the fi nancial yer 2020-21 : Rs. 1 30.4 I Lakhs
(b) Amount unspent, if any : NIL
(c) Manner in which the amount spent during financial year is detailed below: The

Company spent/paid Rs. 130.41 Lakhs during the year 2020-21 as follows:-

3.

4.

5.

(1) (2\ (3) (4) (s) (6) ('ft (8)
S. No. CSR project or

scdYity
identified

Sector in
which the
project is
covered

Project of
Program
(a)local area

or other
(b)specify the

state and
district
where
projects or
progrtm
was
undertaketr

Amount
outlEy
Oudget)
project
or
prognm
wis (In
Rs.
L8kh)

Amount
spent otr th€
projets of
program Sub
heads:
(1)Direct
erpetrditure
on prcjects
or progrsm
(2)OYerherds
(In Rs. Lekh)

Cumulative
Expetrditure
up to the
reporting
Period
(Ir Rs.
Lakh)

Amount
spetrt Direct
or through
implementing
agency
(In Rs. Lskh)

Contribution for
prmoting
education

Education
Promolion

New Delhi ?8.00 78.00 78.00 Dircct
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6.

PLACE: NEW DELHI

DATE: l5/11/2021

AJAYGROVER
Director
DIN : 00009457

S. L. LAAD
Director
DIN : 00105650

2

Contribution for
promoting
education

Education
Promotion

Haryana 30.00 30.00 30.00 Dtect

3

Contribution for
Health /
Policr/COVID/PM
Care

Health
Promotion

Mahdashtra &
Delhi

22.41 22.41 22.41 Dircct

In case the company has failed to spend the two percent of the average net profit of the

last three financial years of any part thereot the company shall provide the reasons for
not spending the amount on its Board Report.

The Company has utilised full budget allocated for the CSR activities during the year 2020-

21.

A responsibility statement of the cSR Committee that the implementation and

monitoring of CSR policy, is in compliance with the csR objectives and policy of the

company.

we, members of the csR committee of the company, do hereby jointly state that being a

manufacturing company we are depending on the farmers and others for our manufacturing

activities and thereof, the Company is required to discharge its Corporate social

Responsibilities towards the public at large residing around the manufacturing plants of the

company. we hereby state further that the cSR Policy of the company is implemented and

monitored in compliance with the objectives and policy of the company with regards to ils

social Responsibilities.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MARTIN AI\D HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED
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s. Name of
ComDanv

Reporting
Currencv

Subsidiar,v /
Assoriate

Share

CsDital
Resenes &

SurDlus
Turnover Prolit / (Loss)

Before Tax
Profit/ (Loss)

After Til
t. Delite

lnfr6tructure
Privale Limited

INR Subsidiary 1.00 9;t2\.36 19,715.7s 16,14t.07 11,280.33

Annexure IV

Statement containins hishlishts of performance of Subsidiarv as on 31.03.2021 (Pursuant to Rule 8(l) of
the Comoanies (Accounts) Rules. 2014.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITEI)

PLACE : NEW DELHI

DATE: l5/ll/2021

AJAYGROVER
Director
DIN : 00009457

S. L. LAAD
Director
DIN :00105650
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
MARTIN & HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED,
Gurgaon, Haryana

Report on the Audlt of the Standdone Elnaaclal Statemeats

Opinion

We have audited the standalone financial statements of MARTIN &
HARRTS I"ABORATORTETS LIMITED, ("the compan/), which comprise the
balance sheet as at 31st March 202 1, and the statement of Profit and
Loss, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid linancial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Companyas at March 31,
2021, and profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specifred under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fullilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Kev Audlt Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most signilicance in our audit of the Iinancia-l statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context ofour audit
of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

2
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ReDort Thcreo[

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of
the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the Management Discussion and Anatysis, Board,s Report
including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Govemance and Shareholdert Information, but does not
include the financial statements and our auditor's report thereon.
Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover ttte other
information aid rre do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the financial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
fhancial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otierwise appearc to be mateiially misstated.
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no
material misstatement of this otier information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Rc8poa.lbllltlc. of Mer.(ement epd Thor€ Ch.(ed wlth
Govcmanca for thc FfuratcLl Statcmeats
The Company's Board of Dircctors is responsible for the matters stated
in section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act') with respect to
the prepamtion of these financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity
and cash flows of the Company in accordance ri/ith the accounting
principles generally accepted ia India, including the accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordaice
with the provisions of the Act for safegua:rding of the assets of the
Company and for preventtrg and detecting ftauds and other
irreguLarities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
pr_udent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
intemal frnancial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring
the accuracy and completetress of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statement that give a true
and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In prepaiing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concem,
disclosing, as applicable, matteas related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overceeing the
Companyh fi nancial reponing process.

.......3
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Auditor's Responslbilitieg for the Audit of the Flnancial Statementa

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, indMdually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.
. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3X0 of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company
has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast signilicant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modiff our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content ofthe financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the flnancial
statements represent the underl3ring transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

.......4
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements
that, individua.lly or in aggregate, mates it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materia.lity aid qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstarements rn the financii statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and signilicant
audit lindings, including any significant deficiencies in internal con&ol
that we identi& during our audit.

We also provide those charged q.ith governance with a statement that we
have complied with rclevant ethical iequirements regarding
independence, and to communicate with them all rcIationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matte$ communicated with those charged with govemance, we
determine those matters that vrere ofmost significance in the audit ofthe
financial statements of the curent period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report uirless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverce consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Rcport o! Othcr LGqal ald

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 l"the
Order"), issued by the Centml Government of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give in the
"Annexure A" statemeflt on the matters specified in paragaphs 3 and 4
ofthe Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for
the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Company so far as it appears from our
examination of those books

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Prolit and Loss, Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in ag.eement with the books of account.

,......5
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d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards speci{ied under Section 133 of the Act, read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014'

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the
directors as on 31st March, 2021 taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March,
2O2l frorn being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)

of the Act.

0 With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
Iinancial repofring of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in uAnnexure B". Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's internal {inancial controls
over {inancial reporting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197{16l of
the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the
Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has made provision as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable
losses, if any, in respect of long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

ii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company'

(K.K. GWTA)
Prop.
M. No.8311
For and on behalf of
KRISHAil K. GUPTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:0OO009N
UDIN: 21008311AAAAOI3673

Place : New Delhi
Dated: l5-11-2021
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Annenure A referred to ln Paraqraph (Il under the heading of.Reoort on
Other Leqal and Regulatow Req_ulrements, of our report of even date ln
thc Eatter of MARTItr & HARRIS LABORATORIES LIUITED for the yeas Ended
31-03-2021

(i) (a) The company has maintained proper records showing full
particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

(b) The fixed assets have been physically verified by the
management during the year as per the phased program
designed to cover all the fixed assets over a period, which in our
opinion is reasonable having regard to the size of the company and
nature of its assets. According to the information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such
verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on
the basis of examination of records of the company, the title
deeds of immovable properties are held in the name of the
company.

(ii) Physical verification of inventory has been conducted by the
management at reasonable intervals. In our opinion, the frequency
of verilication is reasonable. No material discrepancies v,rith respect
to book records were noticed on such verification.

(iii) As explained to us, the company has not granted any loans, secured
or unsecured to companies, firms, Iimited tiability partnerships or other
parties covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and as such clauses (iii) (a), (b) and (c) of the order
are not applicable to the company.

(iv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company has complied with the provisions of sections 185 and
186 of the Act in respect to grant of loans, making investments and
providing guarantees and securities.

(v) According to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the
meaning of sections 73,74,75 arrd 76 of the Act and the rules framed
thereunder and hence reporting under clause (v) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

(vi) The Central Government has not specified maintenance of cost
records under sub section (1) ofSection 148 ofthe Companies Act, 2013
in respect of products dealt with by the company.

(vii) According to the records of the company, examined by us and
information and explanations given to us:
(a) The company is generally regular in depositing with the

appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, employees' state insurance, income tax, sales
tax, service tax, duty of customs, goods & seryice tax, cess and
others as applicable. There are no undisputed amounts payable in
respect ofaforesaid dues outstanding as at 3l"t March 2O2l for a
period of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

..2
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(b) There are no disputed dues of income tax or sales tax or

service tax or duty of customs or value added ta, or goods and
service tax outstanding as at 31st March 202 1.

(viii) In our opinion and according to the information and eraplanations given
to us, the Company has not defaulted in rePayment of loans or
borrowings to Iinancial institutiol, banks and Government and dues
to debe[ture holders

(1x) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, during the year the Company has rlot raised any moneys by way of
initial public oller or further public offer (including debt instruments).
Further, the Term loans have been applied by the Company for the
purposes for which they were raised.

(x) Based on the audit procedures performed and according to the
irformation and explanations given to us, no fraud by the Company
or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

(xi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the company has paid/ provided managerial remuneration in
accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the provisions of
section 197 read vrith Schedule V to the Act.

(xii) The company is not a nidhi company and hence provisions of clause
(xii) of the order are not applicable to the company

{xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company's transactions with its related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of t}Ie Act where applicable and
details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
flnancial statements etc as required by the accounting standards in
notes to the Financial Statements

(xiv) During the year, the Company has not made any Preferentis.l
allotme t or private placement of shares or fully or partly paid
convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanatlon glven to
us, during the year, the company has not entered into arly non-cash
transactions with directors or persons connected with him

(xvi) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given
to us, the Company is not requircd to be registered under section 45-IA
ofthe Reserve Bank oflndia Act, 1934

(r<.K. cwTq
Prop.
M. No. 831I
For and on behalf of
XRISHAN K. GI'PTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 000009N
IIDIN: 21008311AAAAOI3573

Place : New Delhi
Dated : l5-11-2021
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Annexure B referred to ia Paragraph (IIl (0 under the headlng of
cReoort on Other LeEd and ReEulatoty Requirements' of our report
ofeven date for the Year Ended 31-13 2CD -

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
Standalone MARTIT{ & HARRIS L/TBORATORIF,S LIMITED ("the Company")
as of March 37*, 2O2l in conjunction with our audit of the Financial
Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

A. Management's Responsibilitv for Internal Financlal Controls

B. Auditors' Resoonsibilitv

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal
frnancial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethica,l requirements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal frnancial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

.......2
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The Company's management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on 'the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI)". These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and eflicient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit ofinternal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is suflicient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's
internal financial controls system over linancial reporting.

C. Meaninq of Internal Flnancial Controls Over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets ofthe Company;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

necessary to perrnit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and

c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acqrlisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

D. Inherent Limitations of Internal Flnanclal Controls Over
Flnaacial Reportlng

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
Iinancial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections ofany evaluation
of the internal financia-l controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

.......3
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Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such
internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 202 1, based on "the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
issued by the ICAI".

(K.K. GUPTA)
Prop.
M. No.8311
For and on behalfof
XRISHAN K. GUPTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: OOOO09N

UDIN: 21008311AAAAOI3673

Place: New Delhi
Dated: l5-ll-2021
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MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED
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Martin and Harris Laboratories Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3l March202l

Summary of significant accounting policies and notes forming part of the financial statements.

1. Signilicant accountingpolicies

1.1. Basis of preparation of linancial strtements:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind

AS) notified under section 133 of the companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act') read with rule 3 of the

Companies (Indian Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued

thereafter.

The Company's financial statements up to and for the year ended 31 March 2020 were prepared in

accordanci with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 notified under the section 133 of
the Act and other relevant provisions ofthe Act.

As these are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS, Ind AS

101, Firsftime adoption oflndian Accounting Standards has been applied. An explanation ofhow the

fiansition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and

cash flows ofthe Company is provided in note 42.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board ofDirectors on 1 56 November, 2021

o Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the Company's functional

currency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest in Lakhs, as per the requirements of
Schedule III ofthe Act, unless otherwise stated.

1.2. Basis of mersurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

. certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair
value; and

. net defined benefit (asset) / liability that are measured at fair value of plan assets less present value

of defi ned benefit obligations.

1.3. Use of judgements estimates and assumptions.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to

make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses,

current assets, non-current assets, current liabilities, non-current liabilities, and disclosure of the

contingent liabilities at the end of each reporting period. Such estimates are on a reasonable and

prudent basis considering all available information, however, due to uncertailities about these
judgments, estimates and assumptions, actual results could differ from estimates. Information about

each of these estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes.

Judgements

Information about judgements made in applyiqg accounting policies that have the most significant

effects on the amounts recognised in the financial statements is included in the following notes:
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Note 38 classification offinancial assetsr assessment ofbusiness model within which thc assets
are held and assessment of whether the contractual lerms of the financial asset are solely
payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Assumptions and estimation uncertrinties

Information aboul assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in
a matenal adjushent is included in the follo\rinB notes:

. Note 2- Us€fuI life of depreciable assets Property, Plant and Equipment.

. Note 32 - Recognition of contingencies, key assumptioDs about the likelihood and magnitude of
oumow of resormes.

. Note 30 - Recognition of tax expense including deferred tax.

I .,1. Current and non-current clrssificstion of assets and liabilities

The compaDy presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on currcnt and non-current
classification.

An asset i6 classified as culre whe[ it is:

. Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in nomal operating cycle

. Held primarily for the purpose oftrading

. Expected to be realised within twelve montbs afrer the reportiog perio4 or

. Cash or cash equivaleDt unless res[icted ftom being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the rcponing period

All other assets are classified as non-curent.

A Iiability is classified as current when it is:

. Expected to be settled in mmal operating cycle

. Held prirnarily for the purpose oftrading

. Due to be setded within twelve months afier the reporting period, or

. There is no unconditional right to defer the settlemenl of the liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classifiei as non-current assets and liabilities.

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. Based on the nature ofprcducts/sewices and the time betwem acquisition
ofassets for processing and thei realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has identified
twelve months as iis operating cycle for the purpose of curent / non - current classification ofassets
and liability.

1.5. Property, plrnt and equipmentr

. Recognition and measurement

Property. plant and equipment are canied at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss,

if any. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipmenl comprises its purchase price, including
import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing
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the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the purchase price. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the construction of a qualifuing
asset are capitalised as part of the cost. The company identifies and determines cost of each

component/ part of the asset separately, if the component/ part has a cost which is significant to the

total cost of the asset and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset.

These components are depreciated separately over their useful lives; the remaining components are

depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

. Subsequent costs

The cost of replacing a part of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying

amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will
flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount ofthe replaced part

is derecognised. The costs ofthe day+o-day servicing ofproperty, plant and equipment are recognised

in the statement ofprofit and loss as incurred.

. Disposal

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future benefits

are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on disposal ofan item ofproperty, plant and

equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment, and are recognised net within other income/ expenses in the statement

ofprofit and loss.

. Depreciation

Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a year is proportionately charged. Depreciation is

recognised in the statement of profit and loss on written down value over the estimated useful lives as

per Schedule II ofthe Companies Act, 2013, ofeach significant part ofan item ofproperty, plant and

equipment.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are

reviewed at regular intervals and adjusted prospectively, ifappropriate.

1.6. Intangible assets:

. Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are recognised when the asset is identifiable, is within the control ofthe Company, it
is probable that the future economic benefits that are attributable to the asset will flow to the

Company and cost ofthe asset can be reliably measured.

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets

acquired by the Company that have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are

not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating

unit level.

Expenditure on research activities is recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.
Development expenditure is capitalised only ifthe expenditure can be measured reliably, the product
or process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable and the

Company intends to complete development and to use or sell the asset.

. Subsequent measurement
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Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset to which it relates.

. Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost.
Amortisation is recognised in statement of profrt and loss on a straightJine basis over the estimated
useful lives of intangible assets from the date that they are available for use.

. Disposal

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the
statement ofprofit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

1.7. Borrowing costs:

Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifying
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised
during the period oftime that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale.
All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

1.8. Inventories:

Inventories comprising oftraded items are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

1.9. Revenue recognition:

Sales are recognised when substantial control of the products has been transferred to the customer,
being when the products are delivered to the customer or its authorised representative and there is no
unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer's acceptance ofthe products. Revenue from these
sales is recognised based on the price specified in the sales order, net of the estimated discounts,
rebates, returns and goods and service tax. A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivered as
this is the point in time that the consideration is unconditional because only the passage of time is
required before the payment is due. Sales revenues ofproducts are disclosed at net oftax.

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised over the period oftime.

Revenue from trading in futures is recognised at point in time on net basis after deducting the
purohase prices.

Revenue from trading in options is recognised at point in time on gross basis and the relevant costs
are recognised as expenditure in cost ofmaterials consumed.

Recognition of dividend income, interest income:

47



Martin and Harris Laboratories Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2021 '

Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest rate method. The 'effective

interest rate' is the rati that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through the

expected life ofthe financial instrument to:

- the goss carrying amount of the financial asset; or

- the amortised cost ofthe financial liability.

Dividends are recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss only when the right to receive payment is

established, and it ii probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the

Company and that the amount ofthe dividend can be measured reliably.

1.10. Foreigncurrencytranslctions:

Transactions in foreign crurency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date oftransactions.

Exchange differencei arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognised

in the statement of profit and loss of the year.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies which are outstanding, as at the

reporting period are translated at the closing exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are

recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measued in terms of
historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a

foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

1.11. Employeebenefits:

. Short-term employee benelits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as

short-term employee benefits. The undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits expected to

be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognized during the year.

. Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans

Contributions to the provident fund which is defined confribution scheme, are recognised as an

employee benefit expense in the statement of profit and loss in the period in which the contribution is

due. Contributions are made in accordance with the rules ofthe statute and are recognised as expenses

when employees render service entitling them to the contributions.

Ifthe contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds

the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after

deducting the contribution already paid. Ifthe contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due

for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent

that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Defined benefit plans

The employees' gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value ofthe obligation under

such defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
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method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee benefit
entitlemedt and measurcs each unit separately to build up lhe final obligatioD.

The obligation is measued at the present value of ihe estimated future cash flows. The discou mtes
used for d€t€rmining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plans, is based on the
market yields on govemment securities as at the reporting date, having maturity periods
approximating lo the terms of related obligations.

Remeasurem€nls, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding
amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the rctum on plan assai
(excluding amounts included in net inlerest on the net defined benelit liability), are recogtdsed
immediately in the balance sheet with a conesponding debit or credit to retainei eamings ttriough
other comprchensive income (OCI) in the period in which they occur. Remeasuremenls are not
reclassified to the statement ofprofit aDd loss in subsequent periods.

ln case offunded_plans, the fair value ofthe pla rcd assets is reduced fiom the grcss obligation und€r
the defined benefit plans, to recognise the obligation on net basis.

Wlen the benefits of the plan are changed or when a plan js curtailed, the resulting change in bercfits
that relates to past service or lhe gain or loss on curtailment is recognised immeJiately in the
statement ofpmfit and loss. Net interest is calculated by applying the disc;unt rate to the net d€fined
benefit_liability or asset. The Company rccognises gains/ Iosses on settlement ofa delined plan when
the settlement occurs,

. Other long-term employee benefih

The liabilities for eamed leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of
lhe reporting period in which the employees render the related service. They are therefore measured
as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by
employees up to the end of the ref,orting period using the pmjected unii credit method as determined
by actuarial valuation. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end ofthe reportilg
period that have terrns approximating the tems of the related obligation. Remeasurements as a result
of experience adjustments and change in actuarial assumptions are recognised in the statement of
profit and loss. The obligations are presented as current liabilities in the balance sheet if the entitv
does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement for al least twelve months after the reportini
period, regardless ofwhm the actual settlement is expected to occur.

1.12. lncome trxes:

Income tax expense comprhes current ard defefied tax. It is recognised in the statement ofprofit and
loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or items recognised directly rn equiry
or in othcr comprehensive income (OCt).

. Current tax

Current tax assets and Iiabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered fiom or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are
enacted or subslantively enacted, at the repodng date in the country where the Company operates and
genemtes laxable income. Curreot tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there ii a legally
enforceable right to set it off the recognised amounts and it is intmded !o realise the asset and settle
the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

. Deferred tar
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Deferred tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences between the tax

base of assets and liabilities-and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the

reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except:

- When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability

in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time ofthe transaction, affects neither

the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

- Taxable temporary differences arising on the initial recognition of goodwill'

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of

unused tax credits and any unirsed tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is

probable that taxable proit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and

it . 
"u..y 

forward of gnused tax credits and unused tax losses (including unabsorbed depreciation) can

be utilised, except:

- When the defened tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial

recognition of an asset or liability ira transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time

oftft transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the

extent that iiis no longer probable that suffrcient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of

the deferred tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised defened tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting

date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that fuhre taxable profits will allow

the deferred tax asset to be recovered'

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year

when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been

enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset ifa legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity

and the same taxation authority.

Defened tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss.

Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly

in equity.

f.13. Earnings per share @PS):

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year atfibutable to equity holders of the

Company by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the hnancial year,

a jusied'for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted EPS adjust the figures used in the determination ofbasic EPS to consider

- The after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential

equity shares, and

- The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding

assuming the conversion ofall dilutive potential equity shares.

1.14. Provision and contingent liabilities / assets:
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A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a
result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodyiog economic benefiis will be
required to sefile the obligation and a reliable estimat€ can be made ofthe amount ofthe obligation.

Ifthe effect of the time value of money is material, pmvisions are discounted using a curent pre-tax
rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the
increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a fmance cost in the statement of
profit and loss.

Martin and Harris Laboratories Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2021

ContiDg€nt liability is disclosed in case of

- a present obligation arising Aom past evats, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation.

- present obligation arising ftom past events, when no reliable estimate is possible
- a possible obligation arising ftom past events where the probability of outflow of resources is not

Contingent asset is not recognised in lhe finarcial statements. A contingent asset is disclosed, where
an inflow of economic benefits is probable.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingenl assets arc reviewed at each balance sheet date.

1.15. Cash and crsh equivaleDtsl

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with sn original maturity ofnot more than three months, which are subject to ar insigtificant
risk ofchanges in value.

1.16. Cash flow statementi

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method whereby net Profit before 1a\ is adjusted for the
effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, such as deferals or accruals of past or future opemting
cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing
cash flows. For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, bank overdrafts are
considered to be part ofcash and cash equivalents.

At inceptiol of a contract, the compa[y assesses whether a contract is, or coniains, a lease. A confact
is, or contains, a lease ifthe contract conveys the right to control the use ofan identified asset for a
period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract convcys the right to controt
the use of an identified asset, the company assesses wheiher:

the contracl involves the use ofan identified asset - this may be specified explicirly or implicitly
and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically
distinct asset. Ifthe supplierhas a subslantive substitution right. then the asset is not identified.
the Company has the dght to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits ftom use of the
asset thoughout the period of use; and

the Company has the right to direct the use ofthe asset- The Company has this right when it has
the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the asset
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is us€d. [n mre cases where the decision sbout how aDd for what purpose ahe asset is used is

predetermined, the Company has the riSht to dircct the use of the asset if either:

- the Company has the right to operate the asset; or
- the Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purpose it will

be used.

At inception or on reassessment ofa conbact that con8ins a lease component, the Compatry allocates

the con;ideration in the contmct to each le{6e component on th€ basis of their relative stand-alone

prices.

Company rs a lessee

The Company recognises a right_of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease connnencement date'

The right-of-use asset is initially rneasured at cost, which comprises the initial amou of the lease

liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or beforc the comm€ncement date, plus any initial

direct costs incurred and an estimate of costs to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to
restore the underlying asset or th€ site on which il is located, less 6ny lease incentives rcceived'

The right-of-use assel is subsequently depreciated using the strai8[tline method from the

commeicement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the righlof_use asset or the end of
the lease term. The estimated useful lives of right_of-use assets are determined on the same basis as

those of property and equipment- In addition, the right_of_use asset is periodically reduced by

impairmenl losses, ifany, and ad.iusted for certain remeasurements ofthe lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the Fesent value ofthe lease payments that are not paid at

the commencement date, discounrcd using the interesl rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate cannot

be readily determined, the Company's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Company uses ils

incremental borrowing rate as the discount rale.

Leas€ payments included in the measurement ofthe lease liability comprise the following:
. fixed paymens, including in-substance fixed pa)T nents.

. variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measurcd using the index or

rale as at the commencement date.

. amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and

. the exercise price under a puchase option thal the Company is reasonably certain to exercise,

lease payments in an optional renewal period ifthe Company is reasonably certaiD to exercise an

extension option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Company is reasonably

certain not to terminate early,

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remersured

when there is a change in future lease payments arising ftom a change in an index or rate, if there is a

change in the Company's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value

guarantee, or ifthe Company changes its assessment ofwhether it will exercise a purchase, extension

or termhalion option.

wlren the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustrnent is made to the carrying

amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss if the carrying amount of the right_of_

use asset has been reduced to zero.
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1.18. Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fairvalue measurement is based
on the presumption that the transaction to sell rhe asset or transfer the liabiljty takes place eitheri

- In the pdncipal market for the asset or liability, or
- [n the absence ofa principal market, in the most advantageous market for lhe asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of
an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when
pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A
fair value measurement of a non-financial asset considers a maltet participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using lhe asset in its highest and besr use or by selling it to another.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, rnaximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and midmising the use of unobservable inpu6.

. Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input thal is significant to the fair !,alue
measuement is directly or indirectly observable.

. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobseFable,

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial sratements on a recurring basis, the
Company dete.mines wheiher transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation (based on the lowesl level input that is signiflcant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting pedod.

For the pupose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities
based on the nature, characteristics and risks of th€ asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

1.19, Financial instruments

1.19.1. Finsncial assets

lnitial recognition rnd mexsurement

A financial insfument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset ofone entity and a financial
liability or equity insfument ofanother entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts
such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, inter€st rate swaps and currency
options; and emb€dded derivatives in the host contract. AII financial assets are recognised initially at
fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition ofthe financial asset.

Subsequetrt measurement

For purposes of subs€quent measEement, financial assets are classified in one of the tkee categories
a) At amortised cost
b) At fair value through Othff Comprehensive Income ('FVTOCI')
c) At fair value through profit or loss ('FVTPL')
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(a) Financial assets classified as melsured rt amortised cost

A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost ifboth of the following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in

order to collect contractual cash flows and

- the contractual terms ofthe financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely

payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding'

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the

effective interest rate ('EIR') method, less impairment charge. Amortised cost is calculated by

considering any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the

EIR. The ElR'amortisation is included in finance expense/ (income) in the statement of profit and

loss. The losses arising from impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. This

category generally applies to trade receivables, security and other deposits receivable by the

Company.

(b) Financial assets classified as measured at FVTOCI

Assets that are held for collection ofcontractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where

the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at FVOCI.

Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the recoglition of impairment

gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit

-d lor.. When the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised

in OCI is reclassified from equity to retained earnings. Interest income from these financial assets is

included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

(c) Financial assets classified as measured at FVTPL

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value tkough
profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investment that is subsequently measured at fair value tkough
profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and presented net

in the statement ofprofit and loss within other gains/(losses) in the period in which it arises. Interest

income from these financial assets is included in other income.

De-recognition of finsncial asset

The Company derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the

financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in

which substantially all ofthe risks and rewards ofownership ofthe financial asset are transferred or in
which the Company neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risks and rewards of
orvnership and does not retain control ofthe financial asset'

If the Company enters into transactions whereby it ffansfers assets recognised on its balance sheet but

retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred

assets are not derecogrrised.

Impairment of financial assets

In accordance with Ind AS 109, the Company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for
measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk

exposure:
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- Trade receivables.

The Company follows 'simplified approach' for recognition of impairment loss allowance on Tmde

The application of simplified approach does not r€quire the Company to track changes in credit risk.
Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLS at each rcporting date, right
from its inilial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Company
determines that whether there has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.
Ifcredit risk has not increased significantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.

1.19.2. Finaorial liabilities

Initial recognition etrd measur€ment

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through
profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate. All financial liabilities a.e recognised
inltially at fair value and, in the case ofloans and borrowings and payables, net of directly sttributable
and incremenial transaction cost.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees

or costs that are an integral part ofthe EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the

statement ofprofit and loss.

Financisl lisbilities st FYTPL

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated as such upon initial recognition. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if
they are incurred for the purpose of repuchasing in the near term. This category also includes
derivative finarcial instrumeDts eDtered into by the Company that are not designated as hedging
instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS I 09.

Gains or losses on liabilities held ior trading are recognised in the statement ofprofit ard loss.

Financial liabilities designated as such upon initial recognition at the iritial date ofrecognitioD ifthe
criteria in Ind AS 109 arc satisfied. Fm liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses

attributable to changes in own credit risks are recog sed in OCI. These gains/ losses ale not

subsequently transferred to the statement ofprofit and loss. However, the Company may tmnsfer the

cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other chang€s in fat value of such liability are recognised

in the statement ofprofit and loss.

(a) Financial liabilities at amortised cost

This is the most relevani category to the Company. The Company generally classifies interest beart€
borrowings as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. After initial recognition, these instruments

are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and

losses are recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well
as through the EIR amonisation process.
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Martin and Harris Laboratories Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3 I March 2021

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part ofthe EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement ofprofit and loss.

De-recognition of fi nancial liabili(v

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised from the balance sheet when,
and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or
cancelled or expired.

When an existing financial tiability is replaced by another fiom the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as tlle derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement ofprofit and
loss.

Offsetting of financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
if there is a cunently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivative fi nancial instruments

Derivatives are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are

measured at t'air value, and changes therein are generally recognised in the statement of profit and
loss.

1.20. OperatingSegment

Identification of segments

The company's operating businesses are organized and managed separately according to the nature of
products and services provided, with each segment representing a strategic business unit that offers
different products and serves different markets. Operating segments are reported in a manner
consistent with the reporting provided to the chief operating decision maker.

Inter-segment transfers

The company generally accounts for intersegment sales and transfers at cost plus appropriate margins.

Allocation of common costs

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment according to the relative contribution of each
segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items

Unallocated items include general corporate income and expense items which are not allocated to any
business segment.

Segment accounting policies

The company prepares its segment information in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for
preparing and presenting the financial statements ofthe company as a whole.
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MARTIN ND HAMS LABOMTOruES LIMITED
Noter to the fimncl.l (ttenerE (.oddDued)

(Currmcy: IdlrD RuFer ln L.h!)

InveilDentr c.ded d rmorthed cGt

Irvd6.rr lr pr.fcr.nc. thrr6 - Unqudd

I,15,m,000 (31 Mmh 2O2O : Nil ; I Arril2olg : Nil) Nor4mul.liv. Opdon'llv Convcniblc

hfffi c. Shffi of ASO BiGhm Privae Limilcd (Face valuc Rs' lry- and kmim of Rs 6/-

Fr Ehm padly paid Rs. 4l)

lnvcshenh h .qulty comPonent of coEpoond Onrndll ttr!froDerS

t,15,m,(m (31 Mrch 2020 : Nil : I Apdl2019 ; Nil) Noft-Cmdstive OPtiomllv Convediblc

hfemce Sk of ASG Biffhcm hvate Ldtd

10.000 (31 Msch 2020 : 10,000; I Apdl 2019 I l0'm0) Iullv Paid Equitv Shms ofk' IoL

*h of Delitc h&ashc@ kivaE Limitcd

Irvffi.rs c.rild .t trtr v.lu. hrorgi ofr.r corpr.[stoe hom' GmI)

IN6h.rt lo eqdty lhrro - Quobd

5.El,m (3 1 Mrch 2020 : s,8l,m ; I AFil 2019 : 5,81'm) Fdlv Prid Eqdry Sk of k l0/-

ach of Bdh Invsbed & L6iry Lidid

27,639 (3 I Mtrch 2020: 28,519; I APnl 2019 : 28,539) Fullv Paid Equitv ShG oftu' l0r
each ofVishnu Chemicals Limited

hvffidl b qdty tbE _ Unqood

1,810 (31 Mmb 2020: l,8lo ; I April 2019 : 1,810) Fullv Pdd E4uity Shc ofk' l0l cach of

Ap*jay Stya Educadon Foundafon Pdvat€ Limid

I (3 1 Meh 2020 i I ; I April 2019 : l) Fullv Paid Equiry Sbm of R5 l0- @h of Sbv'bode

Vdllm PdEb Limid

2,50,000(31Mmh2020:2,50,m;IApdl2019:2'50,000)FullvPaidE$itvShofRs lU-

e&h ofwavh India Limit€d

Itrt€ilmert ln preferefte sh.rs _Unquoted

1,26 (31 M@h 2020 r 1,2ffi ; I Apnl2019 I 1,2ffi) hf€r€nce Shdes l% Conpulsry

Conldible Non-Cumularivc of k. l0^ each of StavaM€ venturcs Ptvate Limil€d'

Itrv6hcnb crrid .t f.ir viue through Prufit trd lG! GVTPL)

ttrvdhent h quity 3hrr6 ' Quold

Nil (31 Mmh 2020 i Nil; I April 2019 : 5.84,273) Fullv Pdd Equitv Shtres ofk' lol ach of

Hindalco Industi€s Limitd

Nil (3 1 Mmh 2020 : Nil I I AFil 2019 : a2,l m) Fullv Paid Equitv Shms of k tol *h of

Nil (31 Mmh 2020 : Nil i I April 2019 i l6,mo) Fullv Paid Equitv Shud ofk' lol ech of

M&M Limited

Nil (31 Meh 2e0 : Nil ; I AFil2019 :70,082) mib of LIC Muul F6d

1l M.rch 2021 3l mrch 2020 I APd 2019

321 55

1.00 1.00 1.00

rm lm loo

58.10

18.4

63.91

I8.EE

58.10

4).68

-----_-- w ------- w; ___.--,sE

0.18

0.02

25_10

19.9E

0.02

25.70

19.98

0.18

0.02

2s_10

19.98

018

r 200.68

335.14

101.82

2,30 l5

4.m3.80

138.45

r38.45

------ 6$E------ t rn ------- 4.t4rn

(a) AgFgaE mout of quoted inve*menb

O) Agrcgatc ffikel valu€ of quoted inv€shenc
(a) Ascple moul of unquoted invshenb
O) AFSate mout of impamnt in valE of itrv€shd6

136 54

116.54

506.88

E2-79

82-79
ou,rt

4,t02.58
4,102.58

":
I Aprll n,

985.90

5 Nor-cunertonrrddrs.s-hrm
oJN*red. cmsid@d Sood)

3l M.rch 2021 3l Mirch 2020

30,586.14 26,912-12h Sivcn b rcla@d pdies

Refcr NoE No. 35 for ElaEd Pany Dislosrc
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MRTIN N HAMS LSOMTOruES LIMITED
Nol6 lo the frmchl.btenenB (coodrud)
(Currency: Indtrn Rqeei tu L.khs)

Finished gd
Sttrk-in-hatrd

7 Tr.de recelvrbld
(Unsswd, coNideds@d)

2,96.80 914.88

)06_20

l,&3.2s 2.tx{.m l-02t.0t

3r March 2021 3l Mrr.h 2020

3l Mrrch 2021

1,U3.-25

r Aprl! 2Ol9

563.0

3l Mrh 2021

0-31

18.22

3t Mrrch 2020

0.75

#83

I AprI 2019

0.6

4E.31

3l Mrrct 2021

11 _22

3l Mrrch2020

17.08

3l M.rch 2020 I Apr[2019

I Aprtl 2019

3l Mrrch 2021 Jl Mlrch 2020 I Apd 2019

t Crh rnd c$h quivJenb

l0 CurreDtfitrrtrcirl rsseb - Lortrs

ll Other currert flDlrcirl r$el3

Budg€bry suppo( M€ivablc

t2_20 i,84.65

12.20 1i4.65 563.40

Csh in hmd

Bdmcs with banks

Fixod d€posih with ba*s
Mqin mon€y with fiMcial iNtitudoE

18.59 65.58 $.77

3l Mmb 2020

4.t4

3r M.rch 2021 I Apdl 2019

14,357 _01

5.12 M UJ6A

4.t4414
158

17.49

17.22 17"0S ru

ll Mrrch 20203l mrch 2021

291.03

0.ts

I Apd 2019

1@.73

0.16

70,.13

0.t5

291.37 710.0t 78.89

Baluce with govclmat authorities

Advmce to supplicB
55_22

t,331.15

8.m

46_14

218.42

13.l0

130.96

t,267.12

9-49

3l Mrrct 2021

42 23

3l Mrch 2020

16.33

1J94.38 338.25 1,401.56

I Apdl20l9

27 _4)

8.47 6.84

9.70 43.1E 3l,S

Prcvisioo for gatuity
kovision for leave encashmcot
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MNTN ND ruNS LAMMTOroS UMITED
Noa6 ao lte f,!.lchl rhtcmcn6 (conilrud)

(Curr.rq: ldl.o RrF6 to Lth.)

Mdch 2020: 50.m,m; I Apnl2019 : 50,m,m) €quity sks of Rs l0

3l M.r.t 2021

5m.m

3l M.rh 2O0

5m.m

I Apd20!9

5m.m

TOTAL s.m s.m s.m

subs.rlb.d rDd p.id-up:
(lt Mmh 2020 : 39,96,m; 1 Apnl20l9 : 19,%,m).quity sdes of Rs l0 39.@ 39.tr 39-fi

---ro ffi *

tolly paid-up

Il Sh.re c.ph.l

fu cmpy k dy o* cbss of sk rcffi b s ryiry !h bviq ! F vdw of k, l0/. *h, *h hl& of sity she is enlitld lo vote,

frr€ m no dshts, prcfftnc6 md Micdotr .tuhd b uy *e.

kodlildo!of numhrof rbrr6oubtrrdhs.tOehghnbt.rd€ndof tb.ye.r :

1l Mr.h 202! 3l M.rct 2020

Numbe. ofSh.res NuDb.. ofSh.res

I Apdl 2019

t9,96.M 19.96.040 39,96,M

t9,96,M0 39,96,&0

Sb.rehold.B holding Dor€ th.n 5% th.res h th€ Coq.ly ltstout hlow:

bvdrchcm Pivate Limnd 14,ry,8m

8,t9,4m

8.02,200

37 -53./r

20-stc/o

20_07/o

t4,ry,6m

E,l9,m
8,02,2m

17 syh
20-5t0/a

20.o70/o

l4,ry,Em

8.19,4m

8,02,2m

%

31.53%

20.51%

20.o1%S,A.

l{ 0her equllv

A. Rer.ltrd e.miqs

B. Secuilth premlrm

C. Geoer.l rescne

D. Equlty lnilrum€rk dei8nited through olher comprehendv. lncome

3l tur r02r

n,96.22

4_75

410.05

3l M.rch 2020

29,675.s8

4_75

410.05

I Apd2019

22A5t-0,

4.75

4r0.05

29.19 (18.74) (4.26)

3{.s0.21 30.07r.( 22.N1.52

Mt h 2021
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MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED
Not6 to the finsncisl statemeots (contitrued)

(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

Retritred errtritrgs

Opening balance

Add(Less):

Profit for the year

Dividend Paid

Tax on dividend paid

Transfer f.om / (to) other reseryes

Remeasurements ofdefined benefit liability 1 (asset)

Clositrg bslance

Securities premium
Opening balance

Changes during the year

Closing bslance

General Resene
Opening balance

Changes during the yea
Closirg bslsnce

Equlty i[struEetrts dBlgtrrted through other comprehetrsiye ltrcome
Openhg balmce
Add(L$s):
Fair value chmges dwing the ye{ (net of tax)

Transfer from / (to) other reseiles
Closing Brhtrce

3l March 2021 3l Mrrch 2020

29,675.58 22,451.09

4,406.21
(87.91)

0.96

1.39 (s.94)

_-____ !4_ _____ 2ep3t!_

4.75 4.75

410.05 410.05

4t0.05 410.05

(18.74) (4.26)

(14.48)

'1,317.00

(7r.93)
(14.65)

4.',754.75

48.89

(0.96)

29.19 (18.74)
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MARTIN AND f,{RIS UBOMTOruES LIMTED
Nots to the fritrchl rt.temetrb (coffinu.d)
(Currcncy: Irdrn Rup6 ln Lrkhi)

16 Orhernotr{urr.rthbllflg 3l Mrrcn 2021

19.80

t9.t0 22.11 u.13

3l Mrrch 2021

454.85

3r Mrrch 2020

194.61

I April 2019

390 62

3l Mrrch 2021

522.8t

3l M.rch 2020

1,084.01

I Apfrl 2019

499.0 I

21 Provisions - CurEnt

17 BomtrS-Cunert

Stord
c$h-crcdil fiom bmk'

Scuity dcposib

Uryid dividmd
Expen*s payable

20 Othercurrentl.bilidd

SraNtory du.s Fyablc
Advece tum cstomere
Covment ganb

6.71

52_95

89.80

1.08

38.51

I 53.4 I

4.6 * *

.Sdw€dagainsthwoth.etionoffioisbcdFds, rawmErill,pachgmldal,wo*-in-Fopss,hkdcbtsmdcollaEBllywurcdbycquibbl€md8!sofprqcnv,

18 Tr.de pry.bl6

ToEI oubhding dEs to micrc mtqns md smrll €nEryri$t

Tokl oubhding dues to cr€ditoN olher th micro entqdes and small €nt€ens

19 Other crrrent financi.l lilbilides

522.At l,0g.0l 49.01

3r M.rch 2021 3r Mr.ch 2020 I Apill 2019

t9.88
70.59

2t4.49

3l Mrrch 2020

ffil&*

3l Mrrch 2021

78.91

2.32

71.81

611.68

I Aprtl 2019

21 96

2.12

3l M.rch 2021

13.t5

3l M.rch 2020

t2_s7

il.23 751,il 24.2t

r Apill 2019

PtuitY 8.07

2.29 t.S4

15,{ 14.11 8.68

I
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MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED
Notes to the ,lnrnci.l strtements (continued)

(Currency: Indiar Rupees in Lrkhs)

22 Revenue froD opemtions

Sale of goods

Futures and Options (D€rivative)

23 Other income

Interest on fixed deposits

Inter€st received - othere

Dividend received

Capital gaitr - otheN

Short tem epital gain - FVTPL

Gain on ule of Mutual fund

Twction chrges - rcverol
Grdt written back

For yer ended
3l Mrrch 2021

13,833.58

For year ended

3l Mrrch 2020

13,862.03

12,771.98

_____________l!,!lq

For year erded
31 March 2021

For yesr ended

3l Mrrch 2020

26.640.02

0.2t
0.21

94.68

t.94
2,t25.06

245.1t

0.68

2.32

0.06

0.07

0.15

0.29

2.50

5.08

0.06

2.32

1.98

12.45 2,470.26
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MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED
Notes to the litrincial statements (continued)

(Currency: Indian Rupees itr Lakhs)

24 Cost of materiels consumed

Opening inventory
Add: Purchases during the year

Closing inventory

25 Purchrsesofstock-in-trade

Futures and Options (Derivative)

26 Employee benelits erpense

Saluies

Bons
Olher allowam
Ex-gratia

Medical expenses

B@ks & periodicals

Staff welfare

Prcvid@t tuod

TBining ud rcruitcment cost

27 Finance costs

lnterest on loans

Bank chuges

28 Depreciation.ndamortisatioo

Depreciation ofproperty, plant and equipment (refer note 2)

3J69.96 3-359-96

For year ended For year etrded

31 March 2020fl Mrrch 2021

I 1,832.00

- I 1,E32.00

For yesr etrded

3l Mrrch 2021

For yerr ended

3l March 2020

2,046.80

3,t66.41
(1,843.25)

914.88

4,491.87

(2,046.80)

For yesr etrded

31 MNrch 2021

For yerr ended

3l March 2020

1,082.55

6.08

69.41

t2.56

18.02

58.26

25.09

t8.22

0. l3

9s9.23

5.85

122.66

66.49

16.42

57.32

'76.73

t8.22

0.37

1,290.32 t323.29

For year etrded

3l March 2021

For yerr ended

3l Mirch 2020

5.70

3.49

2.72

5.70

For yerr etrded

3l Mrrch 2021

19t.79

For ye.r erded
3l Mrrch 2020

156.22

191.79 156.22
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MARTIN Ai\'D IIARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED

(Curr€ncy: IDdirn Rupees in Lrkhs)

29 Other expensei

MaDuf.cturirg ErpeDss
Loading ad unloading

Repais and maintenmce

Plmt and machinery

Computer

Building
Freight md caltage

Power md ftel
Reseach md developmmt

Seling rod Distributlotr Erpenie
Selling expenses

ErtabllrhmeDt Erpetrres
Rilt
Printing md stationcry

Tmvelling and conveyacc
Vehicle l]ming expmses

Postage, telegnm md telephone

Rates md taxes

Royatty ed tradmrk expenses

Intercst paid on late payment of tax

Other expenss
Contribution tow{ds CSR expenses

Chdity ud donation

Lcgal md professiooal fee

Comultancy chuges
Mmberehip and subscription

Payment to auditos
Audit fee

Tu audit

Other capacity

For yerr ended

3l Mrrch 2021

For ye.r ended

31 Mrrch 2020

t.t2

12.95

8l.48
14. l8
18.50

23.99

56.59

446.36

0.25

17.21

26.21

61.46

49.77

25.t9
20.99

909.t2

25.65

29.47

45.37

l6.l I

9.35

10.57

606.00

0.28

12.46

130.4r

1.00

244.5t

I,l 89.14

t7.96

2.00

tis

21.84

67.',t t

248.59

23.39

7.01

10.83

385.45

23.93

r30.20

7.00

249.06

564.36

18.83

2.00

1.25

3.14

3,017.il 2,893.19
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Particulars Year ended
1l Mrrch 2021

Y€rr €nded

31 Mrrch 2020

Current hr:
CMetrt ircome bx chdge

Tu in rcsptrt of edlier ye6
Def€ned td (including MAT credit

entitlement)

lncome trx expense repofred in the

1,531.41

33.53

2,240.51

0. l6
(18.24)

r,564.94 2,222.43

MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORJES LIMITED
Notes to the llnanchl statem€nts (continu€d)

(Currercy: ItrdirD Rupees in L.khs)

30 Taxes

a) Stetement ofprotit or loss

b) Other comprehensive ircome (OCD

Taxes related to ilems rtrognised in OCI during in the yee

Current tex lirbilities

d)

c) Belxnce sheet

Tsx assets

Particulars 3l March 2021 3l March 2020 I April 2019

Non- cMent bx assets

CMent hx assets

Totxl trr gssets

142.30 t7t.25 193.53

142.30 111.25 193.53

Particul.tr Yerr etrded

3l Mrrch 2021

Yexr ended

3l Mrrch 2020

Curretrt tu!
Tdes on equity instrments through

other comprehensive income

Delerred tu (lDcludiDg MAT credlt
ertitlemetra)

Remeasuements gains and losses on

post employment benefi ts

Taxes on equity insments thmugh

other comprehensive income

IDcome trx rsognised in OCI

(0.47)

(6.44)

2.00

t.52

(6.91) 3.

31 Morch 2020 I Aoril 2019ll Mrrch 2021

4',77.',77

417.17

tax

liabilities

Padiculars ll Merch 2021 3l Mrrch 2020 I Aoril 2019

D€ferred tax li.bility (DTL)
Excess of depreciatiorramofr isation

on property, PImt md equipment

under income tu act

Fair valution of equity shres
Mutual fimds designated at fair value

thrcugh profit and loss

66.30

4.02

61.38886 66.73034

1.80

70.32 61.39 6t.53

Deferred trx .sset (DTA)

Fair valuatiotr of equity shdes

Gratuity
lave encdhment

(14.67)
(2.42)

(12.31)
(2.1 l)

(2.72\
(12.40)

(1.78)

(31.s1) fl6.90)

70.32 29.t8 s1.64
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WTIN ND UMS LAAOUTOruES LIMITED
Nd6 to .h. ntrecLl rbh.trb (coDdDrd)
(Ctrr.trq: Irdl.n RuFln L.b)

.) Rcotrcil.tur ot tr crFE*.d $...cou!d.8 profrt Ernpnd by hdb'3
donddch! r.tctor3l M.rcn I2l rd 3l M.rct t020:

f) Moven.rt h t mpr.ry dttr r.i6:

|,502.E2

t,5l t.4t
13.53

2,m.88

z,2q_5t

0. l6

mI drdq
R*opkd lD Reo8frd lD 3l M.rct 202,
proal or bs mI dudnS

d!ftg 6.Fl

Ei6s of dq,MbddaMdd 6
poFty, plul d quipmdl M

MM tod dsipd tr fd Bluc
hqnrfiedlN
MTdraddffir
Ffr vdudd of 4ity sh
frdty

1.60

i.*
0.41

(r.E0)

(14.67)

l.El
2.@

,i,,1
(12.{)

O.52)
(2.m)

(t1.67)
(2 42)

02.31)

t4.67

ll.&

tucryyoliduMdli6ilid6 trddyif nb!k!.nyffiishbdoffffiEMdcllduldititir EdO.d.f6Edh66odffi
Fs hbiuti6 Eb b lt,c@ Tu6 hd by bc ae u .tuity.
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Affitu8pfiibftrB
TrsFrlTAdo..bn(
2arc% (Pd. yil.X.ra%) (A)

(r(hd
(ii)hlHu
(iii) Tuatio. b lwt of dli6y.s

(B)

Imdotr h rcqd of culi€r y.m
Pemot disllowscd

lmFcl es a rdult ofu rilc chmg.

rJg.q

(52.12

lz.ss
(0. l5)

(0.30

t9.69

2222.1'

t74.45

ll Mrni 2020

9.519.47

(167.571

016
34.s:

(62.38.



MANTIN AND HARRJS LABORATOruES LIMITED

(Cun.rcy: Indl.tr Rupd h Lrkhs)

3l E.mh8. Per Sbrre

For ydr end.d
3t M.rch 2021

For thc y{r.rdcd
3l M.rch 2020

Ermirys Per Shrr.
the yca

1,M.2t

39,96,04)

7,3t7.00

3916,040

r r0.26 l8l. I I

39,96,040 39.96.M0

r r0.26

32 Cotrtug.nt ll.bfid6:

Prffcul.6 1l M.r.h 2021

A! rt
3l Mrrch 2020 I Ardl 2Ol9

1,380.00 Nil Nil

1380.m

l3 Dkclosur6r€qoiredunderSetlotr22oftb.Micro,smrllrndMediumEtrt€rPris6D'v€lopmeDtAct,2006

34 Note 34 : Corpontc mi.l r6portlbilty

Parficults For y.rr .trded
1! M$.h 2021

For th€ ye.r endd
31 Mrrch 2020

Gross rmount rquired lo b€ sp€nt by the comprny during th€ y€.r

Amunt spentdudng th€ yerr on

a. Constuctior/ acquisilion ofany asset

b. On puryses o$erlhan (a) above

1t0.40

130.4r

r30.20

130.20

130.41 130.20

3l Mrrth 2021 1l Mfi.h 2020 I ADdl 2019

@codof@ha@mting
y{
- Principal

- Interest

The dout of inttr€st paid by thc buyer in tem of section I6 of the Micrc, Sell dd
Medim Enterpri*s Devclopmcnt Act 2005

The momt offEymcnl m.de lo micro ed small supPlitr beyond fie appointed day duing

@h s@uting y6.
Thc eoul of inml du. dd pryable for pedod of delay in mlking psymt (which h.vc

ben paid but beyond tbc ,ppoiot.d day duiog lhe yd) bul wilhout addiog lhe inE6l
speified mds MSMED Acl 2005.

Th€ momt of intercst accrucd md rcmaining upaid at the cod of thc e@mting yed.

The amout olfufrhtr inrcre$t rcmaining du€ md payable even in the succeeding yed' until

such date whm the interest dues.s abov€ tre acMlly paid to the small eokrPrires for the

purpose ofdisallowancc s a deductible exPeddim mder seclion 23 ofthc MSMED Acl'

Nil
Nil

Nit

Nil

NiI

Nil

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

NiI

Nil

Nit

Nit
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Ne6k|LddltEb(s6d)
(C'Eq:l.tun.FbUb)

X.y Mr..*@r P.Bud (&P)

WM NDhMSUTMrcMLIMIMD

efi.tukvelil#

O)kdtsryhffi:

(25,mi:

rhfubluF&
&l&b@Gh*Litu 26.412.12

69



MNTIN AND HARRIS LAEOMTORIES LIMITED
Not6 ro t. fir.n.l.l strtemert (coneod)
(Curr.ncy: lndl.! RUF ltr hhr)

!6 Flnrftlrl6kn.nrg.m.il

fr. Compsyk tM of dido6 k ov@ll rynsibilityfor k dlitul od ovmidt of 6e CoBpmy\ d* ,ll@8ocil Am€wo*. frc bd of dtccM b Bryibl. for

d{dqq ed lMiffi8 fr. compy's dsk ntmgmnt Fuci6. fte lM rcslsly ffib b &cide ik dsl mffi8.m6t elivilie.
ft. Cmpeys n* I|lm@t Flich e ebltH b iht'fyd dr 6. *b hcd by 6c Cmpy, b st apprqisie dsk lHts dd contok ro nftnm dsk d d.itM lo

timits.B3kmrydtFlici6dsytue rcvidqftlyb rcfldchFb dddtmd seftryey'sadiviii.s.ftc cmPmy,tuuED iE Einingmd mmgmr
$andd ed pe.du.s, .ins h which.ll .mplryees u&66d 6.t roLs md obligalions.

ftc Compmy's Dmgmnr nonitoG mmphsccwi6 tu Co!ryy! d* m@8mdl plicid d pMGs, d rcviews fie dquq of fte n* m@8dol tudoft h rcl.donb

fte dsk hd by &c Conry. tu B@d i & Nisd by inld audt Intml audir uffi.s bt r.Sls dd dh@ rcvirys of nsk manaS.naronroh dd pG&c,6. rcsuls

of *hiche@db h. tudof diftroB.

tu Co,@y bci@ b tu fdldgtu ffig tu tud tuB:
-dndrk-s@(r)hb
- li$idity tuk - E dc O) blw
- mdd n* - s ndc (c) hlow

(t, cd!il
ftdir tutis 6. trof fireiilbs6tuCryyif . cMffi trcM@f{iyba tuiditffiituhb dd ib

fte Cmpey\ cipe to dil dsk t inflmd miily by rhe iilividd cMldsdcs of 6h cub@. Howcvs, meatem.nr ats @nsid6 lh. factoB fial may influa€ hc di
i* of iB cutums be. hcldiDg fi. d.flull d* llsiatd wift ff. indBty d @uty in which cudom.B oFnt.

Credn nsk is mil.grd tuugh scdn Wvah, dbhbg di h6 d cdhtruly ffiibdng tu crdilwodbes of cNbnm lo which 6e C@Fny fb dil ffi h 6c

nomal colN of buins. G !@ut of .&ption of H AS 16, tu ComFy ws cxPdd tdl l6s m&l b ass impaheni los or 8ain.

(b) Llqutslt, rbr

Liquidry i* is d. dsk 6at & ComNy will emub dfrculty in mditrt 6e oblitr6oN lsuiatd wS ia fimdd ldilhi€stut dc Mld by d.liYeingcsh or edd itrrfti.lM.
fte ComPnyt al@h b me8Eg liqudtyis to 6w, tut it *ill bv..urr.ior tiquidiryto meer ib li.bilili.svhen 6cyse du.. mder hS mml ad sftM coddons,d6out
inMng lMcq$l. lo*s o. ;*ing tugc b 6c Coryy's rcpuhtioa.

fte Cotwy's r6q deplllmi is r$tribl. for liqddiry sd tudhg. b ddi6o! Flicies ild prc.dw rcl!tu8 b such rbb e ov.isd by lh. tmagcmd
tu conBnyt pdeipal eurc6 of li@idiry ft csh ed oS quivalenb ed t. cNh floe S.1 k ScneEEd tun op.mtions.

ll M.r.h 20rl 3l M.!.h 2020 I Apd2019

Torrl cumt assb (A) 1,787.03

1.379 l0
5,197.84

2,87t 7E

18,322.q

foloeltrth theComp.ry\ D.todty .. it r.pdng d.t .

frq liab,hics

454 85 I

522.81 I

]e.961

49.E5

522.at

38.95

454.85

522.4t

3il.96

3q.61
r,0&.0t

t19.17

3q.61
1,0&.0t

t49 47

194 6l
r,084.01

t49 41

Ar.l I Apill0l9

Ihcr liabilitiG

3X.52

49.01
l9l.m

3S_52

49.01
r93.m

3m.62

499.01
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(i) Forelg..urre!.yrddsd.rpqr.:

Equlv.leol rnountitr

Ar rt 3I Mrrch 20?l Arrl I Apd2019

Forergn cuEelcy 
I 
Eqd{tqr mNnh

ll 20,l (94 2t

37 C.plhl m.nrgem.trt

MffiTINND llNS L&UTOroES LIMIruD
NoB ro &c fi!.!.1.1 rh(.m.nd (condnrd)
(Currcncy: Idlr! tuF in L!br)

ftc cmpey does mr tacc ey intcrcst raE i* s.ll6e hmtuF of 6e 6nNy bE. tod inhltu

(d) &rkd 6I
Mdh d* is 6. ff tut chF wift d.t Fic6 - uh a forci8n erchry. BB d hrffi nB, will sff@t 6. CoEry3 incon€ or 6c vde of ib holdins of fi@isl
insmah. fr. objecdvc of d.r ri* ry.o.il is b llry. d 6nhl dd dsk cxpm wi6i. &cqdtc |ffitcs! whil. qlimtitrg & rcM.

fteCompy'sqiblcryd6quiryturyid,sqlE htu sslffirdrfitdlcdeqityedh6hbqdiyhl&E.
tu CodFYs objdvs ekn tt)@siq ryid m b:
-dqdbcirrbilitybcmrhes.piq@rc@$tut6eyscont'trEbprcU&tufdtuhlhdkficfoesdehoH6,d
-nMhD uqhlaid tul;mbdcedeco$of qd.

ne Coryy lmib8 qid Eing Aqity do, ehth B d & divie by d 4iry. ]k 6dc e ilusd btry:

!l M.rct 2021 !l M.nh 20il I Apdl 2019

&.31 69.73 t4,@ ry

,o471.21

rrct 2010

Tcdr i.

71

(c) hter.d .rr. *r:

.s: .4h ed csh qurval.ob od

]l nffi 3lfu4t0-

3l M.rtb 2{ 3l Mrch 2020 3l M.rch 2021

I



MARTIN AND HARRIS UrcUTOUF.s LIMITED
Noa6 lo ah. f,!.d.| rba.adb (odrd)
(Crm!q: l.dl.r RrF ln bh!)

s
{.)

Frlr Y.lE EUrr.Dob

Level I

Cd d oh quiwlctrB
OSSffiMH

45.88 lt5.g ffi.m
t2_20

7E.59

5.72

30,s3.36

45.E8 42.79

I,H.65
65.58

4.t4
26,929.40

710.0E

4.m1.80 45.88 9E,7E

561.{
48.77

14,361.21

1,m3.39

709.89

nlrrcbl Irffi

olk finred li.bilidd

454.E5

522.4t

lq.6l
l.M.0l

t49.47

3m.62
49.01
193.m

(b)

(.)

-.1
N

Ffr*.kdy:
tuFrdNl07.Ftuidt|lful:Di*lo6e',turvrtu.detorweGquircdwhqtucryirgmMBE&nblyqproxiilEtufurlE.tillled5bov.,alltchltmboftcompanvwhichrficddmddcodrxillet
finvrlE.A@&dyf&v.lu&loEhrvcmtbdffiftrtt*tuBhlitu6.Invtubitr4irytudtrlfulMtrhed6i8!1ddFWL&invah.ntinsilytuB*hich4ckifida3reIcilfftwle

hv.ffihsffdtui!ru6didinredueSfrIdAS2T-"SWhfnmii@lME.AcdinglyshinvtuEemltMi6trv!lE.



MM ND HARIS LAMUTORIES LIMITTD
Nc to ft tu.rfi|dbMt (@ffis.d)
(Crry: tlilhn RoE h kh.)

39 Pdadploy&.it h.ft pbr
A p6 lndie A6uth8 Sffi 19" Emplw kfib", Sc dislo6tffi c &6"cd e givm b.tow-

A D.frd Coaffiutur Pb.
Cootibution b d.fid condbdior pl8, dopid s cxp.n* fs th€ y* is s un&r

3l Mrd 202r 3I Mrrct 2020

Employds conhhio ro prcvi&d tud 18.22

Comruy's ffidbuiioo FidFyrbl€ ddng 6c yeu to prcvi&nt tuad e Eopid h & SblEftnt of prcfir d h$.

A. D.find &n.fit Phnr

Cntity
The Comprny hd dcfind bn€ft gmiry plu. Tt pdty plil is gov@cd by ltc prFar of Grbity Acl, 1972. Urdc, rh. a.t
yffi orffiic i! arid.d b speific bocfit. The Iacl of b.Efits pmdded dcp.Dds m lhe @mb.r's l6Sth of wie d shry ai
fimd.d vith m iw 6mpcny.

cmployE who hs completcd five
di@enl age. frcs hn€fds m

LhMy Rlt
L M-U.tffiy dDtr.} rbl- Rbk frich ds if lfr@ is r mismrch in rhc dhtion of $c !s rcl.tivc ro e liabilitiB. By uEhi4 dmti6 with rh. Mn€d
b.8fi1 lilbililiq |f,.6ltry b rc$fully lbh b ffilie vrludim fling, ce&d by inht d! @vmdts. H€G @rlDrai6 e c@gcd b dopt sM-
li.bilityIltmgM.

2. Dlrqlt ne &- VddiB ir th. diwl 6lc Brd b cunpotr thc FEst vdu of rhc lirbilitig my ffi sEall, bot in Fdie @ t v. ! sipifi$l ituFr o
I[c dcfm.d bcEft li.ttliti6.

3, Frtur {Lry elrtlor d Lbtu rbt - Sitrc FiE inRltim Ed sLry gwth G liDld cmicilly, 6q e c@bin d ffi dieldrc pupc6. Risiry tui6
will ofia ruul iD tigtE tu@ d.fid b.D€fii p.yffiB HltbS h a high6 |Mr valu of li.bilirica dFidly @&r!d slry tutle rvidd el
tffi8m6{r di6i@ uy l.d b lffiiili3 bdiilting tfiisi@idgrisl.

4. Urrlrodcd Pb X& . nis ,ttxs6 mnqrd ti* .trd . gDwitrg lirbility. Thcfr i! s inlEmt dst h@ lhat rhc comptry My &f.uh on Fying dE ta.fiE in
d@ d|M. Fudiot &. pld llmvd volxility in corFdys 6rei& md lls b€trcfir rilt drmgh tu o the iDds nadc lwilabt. fd 0D pto.

TL l{H4 S16 s.u.b.tu .m@t of rd b.a.[r.W lqdr.d h $.6ho..t o, pro6t d lq [. tordd 6tt .rd .mro l@tii.d b
hhE.ld fd h DLr

3l Met Ul 3l Msch 2020

Netit@sl(lm@YExtrc
8.3? 7.33

2.72.
MthD.fft.tp.r$

Prnlcul.n 3l M.rch 2021

INR
3l M.ni 2020

INR

GriDY lo$ d oblig.ic (r

3.33

8_t1
2_72

7.33

1.93
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MARTIN AND HANIS LABOMTOruES LIMITED
Note. to the finrocl.l il.aemert3 (confnued)
(Curritrcy: lndlm Rupe6 in L.khs)

The pdftlp.l $sumptloDr u3d in d.termitirg grtuity obliS.dors for tb. Conp.ny'! phtr rre thwn hlow:

ll Mrrch 202I

ExFnencc gain/ (loss) onplm li*ilitiG
ftmomhic gain / (los) on plu liabilities
FMial 8ah / (los) on plm liabililies
ExFdtrc (gdn) / lo$ on pl6 dsts

(2271

0_42

5.12

2R2

Curr.rt 13.15

42,23

12.57

36.33

3r M.rch 2021

INR
3l Mrrch 2020

NR

3l M..ch 2020
INR

1l Mtrct 2021

NR

31 M.rch 2021 1r M.rch 2020

3r Mrrch 2021 3l M.rch 2020

3l Mrrch 2021 1l Mrr.h 2020

irctleh@di lw€ls
of tu onpleasB

Ag. upb 30 ym
Agc3l -{yffi

lI Mrrcb 2021

NR
3l M.d il20

NR

I.crca. by I Dfrr.rt. by S Imrc.x by $ b-b
FLA

hE& by 50 bab
PIDb

kouot ktc

S*ry hcr.b.nl r.l.

7 _r9/"
(1.88)

55W"
705

6.19%

2.01

4-50h
0 921

7.3t/o

1t.72)

5.St/t
r-E8

6_3ff/"

1.86

4_5W.

0.76)

# A$unflion h6 bca Bisd by k Compy brs.d on tuir pd cxFimcc md tutu Wbdons

scffilivirk duc b motulity & wis&wals rc not milctul & heDe imFd of chqc &c b s.* nd cllculdcd.

Semiriviries s mlc of incrw of psioN in Fpst, Ete of incree of ruims b€forc rctimml & life exFtuy re not spplicable.

74

lc-mcdffimenl for th. y.d - oblisatioo (8ain) / loss 1.91

D.firdh.fii obli8atiod 48 Sl

tuil



MRTIN AND HAMS LABOUTOruES LIMITED
Noa6 lo th€ f,n.mi.l (.t menb (cotrdnud)
(Currercy: Irdirn Rup€es in Lrkhs)

sGidvity malFis indi@ls ft€ hfludc. of a Itedbl. cbqc in cfrin siFificei lssMprioE m 6e dbm€ of k ptEmt vatw of obligrton ed ai& i.ffihndng tu uceirty of @d frou6. $miridty allysis is dorc by vryhg oD. l*er ar a timc md $ilying ir iryd.

Erydd cordh&n for thc r.( ArDuri rcpdng pedd.

Exdetd fotore b.nef,t p.ymerb
tud 6c agcgare five yffi Sdsier, arc €xFrd ro k paid.

t2_54

Ysending 3l Mmh202l

5to6Ys
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40

MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITf,D

Notes lo the fiDmcill st!(emerts (cootiDu€d)

(Crrrency: rndian Rrp.e. ltr Lrkh)

Rev.nm froD cotrt.mts sith c$tomerg

3l M.r.h 2021 3l Mirch 2020

Rsenue from operrtions

S.le ofsoods

Fuiures and Options @envaiive)

13.833.58 13,862.03

t2,'t'17.98

r3,833.s8 26,640.02

3l Mrrch 2021 3l Mrrch 2020

of reverue re.osDitiotr
13,813.58 26,6/0.02

13,833.58 26.6,t0.02
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MANTIN AND HAMIS LABOMTOruES LIMITED
NoB io ti. f,niElrl ilit mrn$ (condnud)
(Currcrcy: Irdhn RrF in Lrkh)

{l Ias

tu a l.q the CryyF?iurycbsili.rt l* aoDdrairg c 6@ ls b.ad m iB 
'..6ffi 

of wt thcr ttc l@ @farcd sigdnc.ldy.l of ttu riCcd
wa.d! ieidenhl b ryna$ip of th. 6d6vint s b lb Coqq. Uoda Id AS I 16 thc CeFry ryk ri8iid.E @ r.d lce lirbilitiG for @r l.ag -
i.c. th6c l@6 e @+!l.M !hd.
Thc Cmpdy ddidcd b tmly twsition qmpliffi lo shd{em l@ . For lce of 0(h6 is6, which re clsificd s o?crtinS uda AS 19, thc Cmpany
@gnis.d rightd-w s* ud lce lisbiliti.s.

B. Ar r l@r
Th.ConNybdquidbd.dyadju@nsomitiorblndAS116ftrl@hwtichirds.ler,.xcrprfnlsuEk.ThcCompmyaccouHfor
its lffi in raqd,M wilh IodAS I 16 ftom lhc &E of i.itial spplidid.

C. Idp.6 d 6n.nd 6bn rb
G tldim b Id As I 16 - Lc6, lhe Conpey hB no! Eoglisi uy right{f-w M.od lc.E li.bilitiq e dl th€ lG e io tb. otu of rt6-m l*.

Eryenc or rhor&tcm l.rs/low vrlue r*B

for y..r.rdd
3l M.rch r02l

Forthe yerr ended

3l M.rch 2020

25.65 23.U

AmomB reognl.ed fu de *rt.metrt ofcash{ow

For they.rr erdd
3l Mrrch 2020

C
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MITIN AND MNSL&RATOroES LIMITED
Nol$ to the n!.!cl.l si.temele (.oDdtrued)
(Correnq: Idl.!Rrp.d lo Lrhi)

Nd.42 : Etpbn.tu of ffi! b ld N

]k e Coqey! tul fintucirl shIllMts pEFd in &otuc. wffi hdim AcoutinS Shdd ond AS) a nonfi.d ud.r C@d6 (lndie Accoudng Sbda*) Rul6, 201 5. h
Irying tu fiMcill sbtuB br hc yd # 3ld M@h, 2m d bl.m shd 6 d ln A9dl,2019 (&r. of llaitun), ft cryy h.! diM smuh ryd Biody in

filldffibIrydin'@fr6ldsGM?.tu@dpLhseFi@iFldjffiBdby6cCryyhMliEia MuGNfiddffiB. itrMngft
hre skr c.t l.t Agil,2019 d tu tud laclME tutu yd # llst Meh,2020.

A Odb.d EtEpeu
H AS lol dlows fd-he doprcE cmil.rcrydm tu 6c rcbsFcrive +pli@rion of cdn rcquhnb uda Ind AS. fre Compdy h eled b qply 6. followiry q.rydm:

l. ?d Budr* Combhdoil:
tucryyhelddbwlyhdAs l03BBkcdbtudffiErwdv.tybFdtukdimtuturecdM@ftlfuidq&tof lsAEiL20lt.cryddy,

i) tu Coryy h kqr & s.m cbsiffi tu ft pd ffi .mbhh s in ib ktu GN tuid r@al
ii) tu Cmry h mr |mtu .@ d lidilid€ M vft d r@sid in tu fviou Gff ; &d
iii)t.ComFykmtcx.l*d hmic WiryBtu Shd$os. il.N.@ogtsdin!ffi@fr6 hdmGNtut&dqdit fdryid{u N'MolffiilityffiId
AS,

2, F.lr Vrh. ortumchh Affi rnd Unfrtu:

tu F Iil N crmptim, & Cryy hs d tu vdd tu tud ,s d lidilid6 lfuFrv.ly d b IM tu 3e Mriwly.

B. M.r&bry Ercetuu

l. E tu.G

tudtffial rsAFil,2019dd3ldMNh,2mEffikarwfttudtutusrtre6insdwfr6ItuGm.ft.6hBdby&CmFybIffilk
mMb h.@tu@uft HN rcfld@dihra.d hApdl,2019,ft &eof mi6onbIdASdBof ll{Meh,2020.

2. hre.@lhtr of tuncn .eb md nrb[ds

IdAS l0l,ryiHtutudop6ro@lye&ryniturdlicof IdS l@prytiv.lyfGtMffi(ffiryuuaistu&Eof@idoblilAS.Hffi,IdAS
l0l dowst fd-h. dqh b rylytu Ctspitd qttiffiof M AS lD, dwlivdy ioo ! &E of ft ry/ituiry, fvid tui ft hfomdmlld b mly Id
s lD lo llomil eb d tud li$ilids &-ImpH s a dr of Fn tud@ ru oMd ar tu 6m of iild @utiry of ltllmnoN.
fte Comfy k elstd tolplyfic d.-@Fifon prcvkioB of Ind AS lB prc*divcly tum &e of tffiiiio! b Ind AS.

l. Cl$dfic.don rod morsrremerl offlnrncid rseb

lnd AS l0l quires e cntty ro ass clasificsrion dd mcasurcmmt of finmctal assers, on S. kN of ihc facc and circmhc.s thar exisi ar &. hnsiiion &t lo lnd AS.

C. Epbrft! of ftutu. ro ld A

tu cxph$n of hw Se miion tum Ms GMP b Id AS h rffeld Se C6Fy's ffficd Fifm, f|Mid Fdm d sb fld b d oui b te foXowhsbbls od not6
turlMmPny lhe 6ld. fte EcoD.ili.ions inclG
i) Rmncilbfotr of quty 4 at I si Arl 2019 ild 3 I rt kcb, 2020

nl ReoncilEton of Ml@ryrchftivc b@Dc tor6. ycdmdedllsl Meh 2020:

tuE ffi m md.l adjMG ro ft d fltr sbrmdB-

78



MARTIN ND tsARruS LArcUlOroES LIMITED
Nolq ro rtr. f,n.n.hl it!a.oc.6(.ord!rd)
(Cur..trq: Indim RUF b L.hO

Erei of Itrd AS

(ii)Lm

(ii) CS d d quiv6lars

IToTAL AssITs

EQUIry ND LIABTLITIES

EQUN
Eqdty tu cpi6l
h4ity

LhEIf,NES
NoHrmlt hbffi

Hdh ti.bititi$(N.0
ffiq non+!'mr liabiliries

htlM&
FMid litilideg
(i)hfrF
(ii) T& Fyabld

r)bd oMiry dE of tu c@ryk d

b) tod oubffig d.s of db6 otu b
dm nrryks 0d ffill atqis

(iii) Gd fi mcial lirbilitics
ffi6.llmtlirbiliti6

Cwal u lilbilidd (nd)

IOTAI, I,IABII,ITIES

IOTAL f, QUITY AND LIABILITIES

f,8

I
b€
f
e

s

a

a

E.
s

9tE.02

219 94

150.E3

26.912.12

(2r r5)

918.02

219.v

t29 67

26.91?.1?

1,026.48

4,159.E5

9E5.S

( t0.39)

1,026.48

4.149.$
9E5.90

(21.16 2t240.r5 o0.i

2,W 80

t,&.65
55.58

2,ffi.80

I,W.65
55.58

I,02 I 0E

563.{
$.17

1,02t.0E

561 40

4a 17

5,19.& tEJ2lq

t3,459.35 (21.t6 33r38.19 24,1%.t1 (r0391 24,1U.74

399.0
10,69.75 LE7

39.@

lo,o7 t.u
3D.O

22,a31-67 23.9s

199.60

22,86t_62

10,469.J6 l.E7 21231.2t I.q

tq.6l

4.12

(394.6r )

43.r8

(r6.&)
22.t1

4l 18

29 88

22.t1

390.62

65.73

0{.62)
3l.s

(r5. l0)
24.43

ll.s
5l.6
24.43

t,?61.69

6.73

1N21

3q.61

(677.6E)

t42.14

751.&

(1tr.r3)
117_17

tq 5l

1,0&.01

t49.47

751.8t

14.t I

417 -71

49.01

l.0E

3m.46

3{.62

191.92

24.2E

129t.771

3S.62

499.01

r93.m

24.28

8.6E

323.t2 2,E11.74 8m.54 r,l 15.59

1,257.9

(21.15 J3.{1E.19 (r0.1! 24.M.7A
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MARTIN AND HARRTS LABORATORTES LIMIIED
NolB lo lhe llnucid dlrt.m€nts (coothued)

(Crrency: Indi Rupee ir Lrkb,

Y..r €nded 3l Mr.ch 2020

INCOME
Rev.nue tom opcBtio.s

EX?ENSES
Cost of mterials c@med
Pmhes of sr@k-in-kad€

EEploy€. bencfit exp€Ees

Deprcciaton &d monietion exp€nse

(2) Tq provision for @liq yelis

(2) Dcf@d iqx

Other conpr€[.Blv€ io.one
Iremr th.r pill nol be rel$sifled lo Pront or l6s:

Rd.swments of pst mploymetrt bmefil

In6m. rax Elated !o above ilffi

Equity iNEumetrb desiSnaied throuel othot

Income td .el.ted io above items

a

I

26,640.02

2,465.O4 5.22

?6,640.02
2,470 26

29.r05.06 s,22 29,110.28

3,159.95

11,8t2.00

1,314.52

6.21

156.22
2.a91.19

3,359.96

1r,832.00

t.323.29

6.21

t56.22
2,891.19

19,562,09 E.77 t9-570.86

9.542.91 (3.55) 9,519.42

2,244.51

(20.0r)

0.15

t.77

2,240.5t

0.16

(18.24)

2,220.50 t.9l 2.222,43

'7,122.44 (5 48)

(7.93)

2.00

(15.99)

1.52

7,117.00

(?.93)

2.00

(15.99)

1,52

Tolal comprehe.sive locome (orthe yecr 1,322.44 (2s.E9) 1,296.59

li) Reoncilirtion of tot.l codpreh.trslYe incone I prevlouly r.porl.d uder I i.n CAAP to Itrd AS
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MARTIN SD URRIS LABOUTOruES LIMITED
Noles (o lbe tornci.lltrt.menb (.onfinud)
(Currctr.y: Idl.tr Rrrc h L.kh,

r) Itrvdtuentb quiry iorrnE.Db me.rrrd.tf.Lv.te tt.out[orb.rcoEpr.i.ndvehcoD.
under Indie GAAP. lonS'Em inv.shents are valkd ar co$ l.s prcvbi@ for otur tu rcmFry diminudon in fie vduc of such invcstuE. und.r Ind As, bv.shc.! b quiry
shdcs cl4tifid d 'F!ii valu. rhrcu8h oftet conprch.Bive in@mc' @ mc6ud d fat value ar qch reFdnt &te (ot.r fran Invesmenr in sobsididcs. ds@irtc md johi ventu s
which e e@ud $ 60 D. s*qo.nt d.n8.s in se fat vahc d did gd6 / lM if ny of su.b i.v6mrk aE Eosid in otbd mmFh.nsive ircome. Fuderpins or lo3g r@eH D oba conprchcGive incom. dc ncver mb$ifid from equity to ,bercil of profit ed los.

b) EDploye hftfit.rF!r6 -.ctoirirl g.lns.d to.ss.nd..tor. on pho s*b
Ud€r lndatr cMP. &MalSabs ed loses &d rtu on ple ass a plqloFold.tod h.tu plm arc rccoptd Mdtaely h shremat or prcfir ed tG. un&rId As' lmeswtMb which comPdsc of actdd Saim md loss, rctu o! plo eB and chges in s. effd of sst cciling, if ey,;ft rcspefio pslerytoFmtdefind
hacfit plm e tmgM im.diaelv in o&c. @nprck$ive tuom (mI). Ftu, r.lM .ryid in ffI N @a relNifid ro ;ll@il of prcfit ed lN.

hvsh.rr b qotry tdmD.r6 nilGd rt frlr vju. trmugh protri rd toe rcco!trt.
undnhdaGMP loq'hinvdtudtsevaludalcostl6sprcvkionforoturhshFrrydidnutionin&.vatu€ofsEhinvqtucnb.un&HAs.rtrvGhcntinquity
tus clNifEd 3 'Fdr valuc tugh pmfit d los' e measud at fair wlue at each qidry &te (oftq tun hv6b.nt in subidiaiiG a.wide d joid vetr@s dich eaccomd at @il). The subsqEnt chg6 ir 6e f.i vdue of such inv.mob m @opid in sbbnent of profir and to$.

Itrvdam.la ln muod fin&
Udtr Indie GN' lotrg'@ hedtuntse vdd * 6l ls prcvbio. fq dq tu bnl|ry tuinution m s. valc of srch inv.shqb. U*r Ind As. hvBtunt itr muMt
tuds m clssifi.d 6 F.it val@ tuougn prcft ed lo$' e m6d al hi vdE d @h Epdint dd.. fte subquan chgcs in &€ fdr wlu. of srch hvestunb e HoFrdir sb@dt of profit ild los.

Ptur p6dd .diu.tn.rb
UdqffiGff pdspddituehclddh&mtudmof fftor16of 6.FidineHct6ertemisdtcovmdmddes@mclydsto*dh6csbElMtof
prcfit ed loss. un& hd As' mdd Pnor Fid itu e cord rc@Fdv.ly by rcshthg 6. .omredve Mou6 tor pdor pdd prcmrcd h whch fte mr e(:@ or tr
thc mr ()lJtJd bforc tu @lid Fid preDd by s6iq rhe oFniry htu $a.

un& Indie GN' defmd hes ffi NoFM 6ht hcom€ sBteDar ryrorch i.e. rcfldilg ft. 6 etr* of rhing diff.rences hMe.n .ccMring bcm d ebte imomefo fre Fnd. udn Id N, d.fd dB @ EopM Eh8 Me tu a@ch i.c. rcfldtus ftc d effds of r;mpryditreffid bemri ryugma or.M
md Iiabilitis for f.scial wnhg pws d 6. mounb M for 6dio. res6 uhg frc income tu Bres enacrcd or subshtiv€ly ened al rydb8 &t.. rtu udd
Ind AS, ircome tax k .ecogi$d ir 6. ffi sbtdcnt in which u&rlying ncm is 6otu.

d)

s) Rel.i.m.tdor
Amrryiar. Ehsiferior djlm.nrs hve h md. to sui Oe Id AS prcsentarion rquircmenh.
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MARTIN AJ{D HAN.RISI/IJORATORIF,S LIMTIED

No6 b ttc fd.ctd fft @b (corthu.d)

(Curercy: ltrdi.tr RrFd ln lrLi.)

{3 Oper.dogs.gm.nt

.{. DerlPtlotr of *8rera.nd PrtDclpd *dvlds

Thc bEiD6 diviti€ of tha corDpsy ftom which it ffi lMB sDd idM qp@sq whos opdting Eulb dc reSulely wicwcd by lhc chief op€ding

deisi@ mrid b Bete (bcisio* 
"tort.i*"o 

o be all@arcd b 6e *g,cniu6 ,** ir Perfmcc, md for which disreE ffnmcisl info@tiotr is

svrilsble involvc prcdomimdy wo *gmcnt.

Thc following sunmsry ddcribd lhe opemtiG in @h of lhc Cmpmys EPoftblc sgmmb:

l. Phmdticals c"=:i[;iffii"i'8;f phmodats mcdiciml ch@ical & botuiel prcducb

2. D.rivatives (F&O) CoBisE of milagemat of ib funds 6eugh invcsot in difr@nl avau6'

B. B.tb of ld.rdryhg oPandDg egEcnttr rePorhbL egDGnE rDd *8mc't pmft

(i) Bsb of id€Dtirying op€ntiog segm.nts:

oP€6tin8*gEcntrcidentifiedsrhosecomponmsof6ecompdy(a)thgtmgrgeinbusinessactiviticsb@rcvmuB0dinNdpds(including
rMios with my of ,rr" co.p-v'.]r,*-Jo.poicnt; (b) whw opomting mit o rcgularly rifl.d by th. comp.n,'s cti.f openting Deision

Ma&6 (CODIO @ make al*isions obout rcource ali@tion md perfo@ce asmmt dd (c) for which disft finmcial infomtion is availablc'

The Compmy hm vo repomble seg,mb d d*cri6 under baaiption of *'ndb ed prircipal div1i* lbove' The Bre of prcdu6 md $ilices

offacd by thesc businesd ffi difrerent ud N mmaged sepebly'

(ii) Repotuble segmmb:

AnoP€nting*gmcnrisclsificdsrcpofublesgmmtilEpodcdrcvdE(includioSin6.*gmcntrcvcnue)orabslu&moutofrcsultolsscrcced
l0lo or moG ofthe combined tobl of all the openting segmmb'

(iii) S€gment Profil:
pqfotrMce of a segmdt is m6ued based oa segment Pro6t (b€forc inmt md h), as included in the intmal Magmdt rcPotu lhat e rcviewed by lhe

CompmY's CODM.

sogmenb have b€cn identifi€d &d rcpotcd bking into Mout Mm of prcdm & wices md difqinS risks md rewdds ftom them The @outitrg

ficia adopted for *gmmt rcpoting re in line-with the accouting policy of the Compmy with following additional policies:

Partlcuhrs

Phrrmrceuticsls Derivstives TotNl

For yeer ended

3l Msrch 2021

For year €nded

3l March 2020

tror yelr ended

3l Msrch 2021

For yesr etrded
3l Mrrch 2020

For yerr ended

3l Merch 2021

For yerr eoded

3l Mrrch 2020

Scgmenl revenue

Segmeot expen$ei

Segment result before itrterest &
tues

Less : Finaf,ce costs

Add : Other income

koft before tu
Exceptional ilems

Til provision
t-,^
I Prolil / (Loss) after Bx

I ott". tofo.."doo
I

Segment dsets

Serent liabilities

r3,833.s8

(7,869.18)

5,964..10

(5.70)

t2.45

5,971.15

5,97 l. l5

36,359.92

t,520.1 I

13.862.03 
]

11,132.65)

6,r29.39

(6.2 l)
2,470.26

E,593.,14

8,593.44

13,438. l9
2,966.95

12.777.981

(1 1,832.00)l

%5.98 |

945.98

s45 98

I 3.813.58 
|

r?,869. l8)l
5.964.401

15.70)l

12.45 l

5,971. l5

(r,564.94)

4,406.21

36,359.92

1,520.1 l

26,640.02

(19,564.65)
'7,075.37

(6.21)

2,410.26

9,539.42

(2,222.43\

7,317.00

33,438.19

2,966.95

Geogmphical sgmot: The activities of$e comPey ile rcsfiicEd b only one gcogcphical segmot. i.e. India. Hene tbe g@gpphiql sgment di$losues de

not appli@ble.

D. Itrfomrtion rbout mijor cu*ooes
Revmues ftom one cusbmq of the compily's phmceutical seSsmts rcplesnEd apPrcximately Rs.306O.29lakbs (31 Meh 2020: Rs' ll28'93 laUE Of

the Company's btal rcvenus

4,1 Previou y@t's figws have b€n rcSrouped/mlssified wherever d@essary b @nfom cljrMt y{'s prcmhtion-

For KRISHAN K. GUPTA & CO.

Chedercd Accounhns
FRN:000009N

K.K. CUPTA

koprietor

M.No.8ll I

C. Informstiotr.bout

For rnd otr behalfofthe bosrd ofdlrectors of

Mrdin And Harris Laborrtories Limited

Place: New Delhi

Dated: I 5th Nov€mb€r 202 I
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Director
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Director
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NoTICE is hereby given that the l4s Arnual ccocral tccung (iAGM" or the .meeting") of the
members of DELITE IIrFRAsvrRUcrIrRE pRrvATE LrurrEr, l"t-hc compaay"f will be held at the
registered-office of the company at 607, Rohit House, 3, Tolstoy Marg, wewbeiri- t toool on Monday,l5t day of November,2Q2l at l0:20 A.M. to transact the following bisiness:

AS ORDIITARY BUSIITESA:

1. To receive, consider md adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the year
ended 31* Mrch, 2021 and the reports ofthe Auditors and Directors thereon. 

-

2. To consider md approve the appointment of M/s. Krishan K. Gupta & co., chartered
Accountants (FRN: 000009N) as the statutory Auditors of the company and fixation of
remuneration.

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an ordinary Resolution:

DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
REGISTERED oFFIcE : 607i1$:H#a!eo#sL%l;I3cL:i;SLMARG' NEw DELHI-I 10001

NOTICE

sREsoLvED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section l3g, 142 md other applicable
provisions, if my, of the Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modilication or re_
enactment thereof for the time being in force) and the companies (Audit & Auditors) Rules,
2014, as mended from time to time md pursumt to the recommendations of the Board of
Directors, the consent of the Members of the compmy be md is hereby accorded to the
appointment of M/s. Krishm K. cupta & co. (Firm Registration No. 000009N) chiltered
Accountmts, I /3-10196, Jhmdewalm, New Delhi - 1 1001s as the statutory Auditors of the
Compmy for 1 (One) Finmcial Yex 2O2l-2O22 md to hold ollice from the conclusion of 14th
Annual General Meeting to the conclusion of 15e Annual General Meeting for the Finmcial
Year ending Mach 31, 2022, at a fxed remuneration as may be decided by the Boad of
Directors of the Company.

BY THE ORDER OF THE BOARI)
DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE PRWATE LIMITED

C. M. Chhabra
Dlrector

(DIN: O359318O1

RESoLVED FURTHER THAT the Directors of the company be md ae hereby severally
authorised to do all acts and take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or expedient to givi
effect to this resolution.'

PUTCE : NEW DELHI
DATED: 11-1O-2O21

83



NOTES

2

A MEMBER ETTITLED TO ATTEND ANI' VOTE AT THE ANITUAL GEIYERAL HEETING IS

EIITITLEDToAPPoINTAPRoxyToATTEIIDAltDvoTEINSTEADoFHIMSELFAIID
TIIAT PROXY I{EED l{OT BE A MEMBER OF THE CO!IPANr. The instrument appointing the

proxy should, however, be deposited at the registered ofhce of the compmy' duly completed and

sgn"a not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the meeting' Proies

submitted on behalf of the compmies, societies etc., must be supPorted by an appropriate

resolution/authority, as applicable.

A person can act as a prory on behalf of members not exceeding fifty md holding in the

aggregate not more than ten percent of the total shre capitat of the compmy carrying voting

.ight". e member holding more thm ten Percent of the total share capital of the compmy

carrying voting rights may appoint a single person as prory and such person shall not act as a

prory for any other person or shareholder.

Members / Proxies should bring their copies of Annual Report(s) md Attendilce Slip(s) duly

fil1ed in, for attending the meeting. corporate Members are requested to send in advmce, duly

certilied copy of the Board. Resolution/ Power of Attomey authorizing their representative to

attend the AGM pursuant to section 1 13 of the Act.

Members can inspect the register of director(s) and key mmagerial personnel(s) md their

shareholding, required to maintain under section 170 of the companies Act, 2013 md register

of contracts or trrangements in which directors tre interested maintained under section 189 of

the Compalies Act, 2013 during the course of the meeting at the venue'

4.
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DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
REGTSTEREDoFFTcE:607,tRHJ;4tr.rrJr1,rrd;3:i:gyMARG,NEwDELHT-r1000r

DIRECTORS' REPORT

The Members,
DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

Your Directors have the pleasure in presenting their Report on the Company's Business Operations
along-with the Audited Statement of Accounts for the Finmcial Yea ended on 3l"t March, 2021:-

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY oR HIGHLIGHTS/PERFoRUANCE oF THE CoMPAITY:

The Financiai Data of Current and Preyious yetr is summrized as under:

Particulars Cuffent Year
(3r-o3-2O2rl

Prevlous Year
(31-O3-202Ol

Total Income 19,715.75 561.94
Total Expenses 3,547.69 7,759.83
Profit / lLoasf before tu l6,t4t.o7 17,t97.a91
less : Provision for Taxation 1 ,721.61
Less : Defened Tax 1,139.13 ( 1,1 74.ss)
Less : Provision for Eillier Yeil 20.99
Itct Profit / lNct Lossl after tar 13,280.33 16,o44.331
Add / (Less) : Balmce Brought Fomrd from previous yea (3,558.97) 2,485.36
Balance cmied to Balatrce Sheet 9,72L.36 {3,s58.971

2. ETTRACToT ANIIUALRETURN:
Extract of the Amual Retum relating to the yeu under review in Form No. MGT - 9 pursuant to the
provision of the section 13a(3Xa) md section 92(3) read with Rule 12 (i) of the Compmies
(Management md Administration) Rules, 2014 foms part of this Report and is appended as
Annexure -'A'.

3. BoARD MEETINGS Al{D ANNUAL GEI{ERAL MEETING:
The Boud met five times in the Financial Year viz. June 16, 2020, September 24, 2Q2O, November
27, 2O2O, February 26, 2021 nd Mxch 22, 2021.

The names md categories of the Directors of the Compmy, their attendmce at the Board Meetings
held during the Finmcial Yet 2O2O-21 md at the last AGM of the Compmy held on 24th December,
2O2O xe as follows:

Nam€s of Director Catcgory

Attendalcc at the
Board llectlngs held
durlng the Flnanclal

Yeat 2O2O-21

Attendarcc at the
last Annual Gcoeral

Meetlng held on
246 Dec,,2O2O

(YeB/No/NAlHeld Attended

Mr. S. K. Murgai Non-Executive Director Y

Mr. C. M. Chhabra Non- Executive Director 5 Y

Mr. I. S. Tripathi Non- Executive Director 5 4 Y
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4. DIRTCNORS' RESFOTSIBILITT gTATEUEIIT
pursumt to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board hereby submits its resPonsibility
Statement:-

a. in the prepration of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting stmddds had been

followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures;

b. the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgrnents md estimates that tre reasonable md prudent so as to give a true md fair view
of tt. 

"t"te 
of allairs of the compmy at the end of the Iinancial year and of the profit md

loss of the compmy for that Period.

c. the directors had taken proper ald suflicient care for the maintenance of adequate

accounting records in accordmce with the provisions of this Act for safegurding the assets

of the comPmy and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d. the directors had prepred the mnual accounts on a going concern basis; md

e. the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively'

5. DF,CLARATIOI{ OF IITI,EPENDETT DIRECTORS:
The provisions of Section 149 of the Act pertaining to the appointment of Independent Director(s) do

not apply to our Company.

6. DETAILST OF DIRBCTORS / IIEY UAI{AGERHL PERSONI{EL lrUP} APPOIITTED AND / OR

RESIIGI|ED DURI{G THE YEAR:
There is no change in Directorship during the yea under review.

7. EXpIlu{aTIoI{ oR coMMpItTS OrY QUALIFTCATIOIIS, REAERVATIOI{S OR ADVERSE REUAnXS
OF DISCLAIUERA MADE BY THE AI'DITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPAI T SFCRTTARY IN
THEIR REPORT:
There are no qualifications, resenations or adverse remrks by the auditors in their report. The

provisions relating to submission of Secretilial Audit Report are not applicable to the compmy.

8. STATUTORY AUDITOR'S REPIORT:
The detailed auditor's report is mnexed as "Annenle 8".

9. PARTICUI"ARS OF LOAIs, GUARAITTEES OR INVESTMEI{TS MN)E ITNDER SECTIOI{ 186 OF
THE COMPAIUE{I ACT, 2013:
There were no loms, guarmtees or investments made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Compmies Act, 2013 during the yer under review.

10. PARTICI'LARS OF COIVTRACTS OR ARRANGEUEIVTA WITH RTLATED PA,RTIES:
There was no contract or ilrangement made with related parties as defined under Section 188 (1) the
Compmies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

11. 8TATE OF COMPANY AFFAIRA:
During the hnancial year 2O2O-21, the company has achieved tumover Rs.(in lakhs) 19,715.75
(Previous Year Rs. (in Lakhs) 561.94) and Profrt after Tax Rs.(in L,akhs) 13,280.33 (Previous Yer
Loss Rs.(in lal<hs) 6,044.33). However, the Company is confident to achieve better results for the
time to come.

12. TRAXSFER TIO Rtr,SERVES:
No amount is proposed to be trmsferred to Resewes. However profit for the cunent finmcial year is
carried over as surplus under the head "Rcsctwcl & Surplu:".
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13. DIVIDEIID:
To strcngthen the fhdcial position of the ComPany ud to augment working capital in the business
your dir€ctors do not recomend any dividcnd.

15. coTsERvATIon oF EIIEBGY, TBCIIIIOLOGY A.BSOR,PTIOX, FOREIGII EXCXAI|GE EARIIIITGS
AITD OUTCIO
The provision of Sectron r 34 (m) of the Companies Act, 20 13 do not apply to our Company Ther€ was
no foreign exchege inflow or outflow duriDg the year under review.

16. aTATEUEIT coItcERNtt{G DEVDLOPMEM A]tD IUPLEUEIITATIOII OF RISX UAIIAGEUEIIT
POLICY Or THE COXPTiTY:
The compdy does not have any risk meagement Policy as the elements of risk thr€atening the
Compdy's existence is very minimal.

17. DETAILS oF PioLIcY DSIIELOPED AXD TUPLE,{EIITED BY COUPII,TY OII ITS CORMRATE
SOCIAL RFI'PIOTTSIBILITY INTIATIVES:
The Compey has not developed and implemented any corporate Social Responsib itv initiatives as
the said pro\'isions are not applicable.

18. AAANSTER OF UNCIAIMED DWIDEIID TO IIIVESTOR EDUCATIOI{ A'ITD PRqTECTIO}I FI'ND
The provision of section 125(2) of the Compdies Act, 2Ol3 do not apPlv as there was 'o dividend
declded or paid last yed. 

-
19. cHAxcE Ir rHE TATURE oF BUsnYEaal

There is no chdge in nature of business in the yed under review

20. PERToRfAxcE oF ST,BSTDIARY /JODTT VETTUR.E/AABOCTATE COUPANIES:
Dunng the period under review, the Compmy had no Subsidi.rvlJoint Venture/Associate companv,
therefore, annexing AOC-1 as part to the board report is not applicable on the Companv

21. cof,pArflEs gllrclt HAVE BEcouE / cEAaED To BE co[PArtY's srrBarDIARYlrEs], Jor r
VEIITI'RqAI OR AASOCIATE COUPANY(IEB):
No Company becue or ceased to be Compmy's subsidiary, joint venture or associate comPany

during the yed under review.

22. DEPOAIT€:
The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposit during the ved under reiew

23. ATGIIIFICAIIT AiID UATERAL ORDERB PAs8ED BY THE REIGI'IJITORS OR COIIRTS OR

TRIBUTAI,S:
No significant has neit}Ier accePted nor renewed dy deposit duriog the yetr under review'

14. UATERIA.L CHANGE{I I.!ID CO UITUETT AtrFBCTITG EIIIAIICIAL FOSITIOII OF THE COUPArY
OCCI'RR.ED TTTH TITE ETD OF THE rITAIICI.IrL YEAR TO WIUCII THIA FII|AIICIAL
aTATEUEmS RELATE AI{D THE DATE OF R.EPORTI
No materiat chanses dd cornmitments affe.tjn8 the financial position of the ComPany occurred
between the end of the financial yed to which these financial statements relate on the date of this

24. TPpoITTxE!TT OF ATATUIORY AUDTTORB:
M/s. G. K. NiSam & Associates, chaltered Accountots (FRN. : 04972N), was appoarted as Statutory
Auditors ofy;ur Company at the Annual General Meeting held on 27s S€ptemb€r, 2019 for a term of
five consecutive yeari. no-."er, Mr. G. K. Ni8am died on 13th Mdch, 2021 creatins a casual
vacancy at the po"t ot Strt rtory lrraito, of the ComPany during the financial vear 2O2O'2l Mls'
Krishan K. GupA & co., (New Auditor) Chanered Accountants (FRN r 000009N1 was appoiDted as the

Statutory Auditor of the ComPany vide in th€ Board Mceting dated 9th April, 202 1 for conducting tite

Statuto.y Audit for t}le p€ri;d ended 31st March, 2021. The said appointment iull be until the

conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the ComPanv.
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M/s. Krishan K. Gupta & Co., (New Auditor) Chiltered Accountmts 1!-RN.: 000O09N), the Statutory
Auditor of the company retire at the conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting of the
Compmy md being eligible offer themselves for re-appointment.

The Company has received the necessary certificate under Section 139(1) of the Act from M/s.
Krishan K. Gupta & Co,, Chartered Accountants regading their eligibitity for re-appointment as
Statutory Auditors of the Compmy.

The Auditors Report given by the Auditors on the finmcial statements of the Company is ptrt of the
Annual Report. The Auditors' Report does not contain arry qualification, reseruation or adverse
remrk or disclaimer. There was no fraud reported by Auditors under section 143(12) of the
Compmies Act, 2013.

25. snanps:
During the yer under review the Compmy has not issued any equity shres with diflerential rights
as to dividend, voting or otheruise including sweat equity, bonus shares or under any scheme.

26. ADEQUACY oF INTERNAL FINANCIAL coNTRoLs WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS:
The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to finmcial statements.

27. oBLIGATIoN oF CoMPATT UNDER THE sExt,AL HARAaSMET{T oF woMEN AT woRxPLAcE
(PRr.EI{TION, PROHIBITIOn AI{D R"EDRESSALI ACT, 2013
In order to prevent serual harassment of women at work place a new act The Serual Htrassment of
Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition md Redressal) Act, 2013 has been notified on 9th
December, 2013. Under the said Act every company is required to set up m Intemal Complaints
Committee to look into complaints relating to serual haassment at work place of any women
employee.

Compmy has not adopted a policy for prevention of Serual Haral,? irt of Women at workplace md
has not set up Committee for implementation of said poliry as there re no employees in the
company during the year.

28. REPoRTTNG oF FRAUDS:
There re no frauds on or by the Company which were required to be reported by the Statutory
Auditors of the Compmy to the Central Government.

29. coMpLIAIrcE oF SECRETATAL srANrrARDs
The Compmy has complied with Secretarial Stmdrds issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on meetings of the Board of Directors and General Meetings.

30. ACKIoWLEDGD}IEIYTS:
Your Directors wish to place on record their sincere thanks to all for their continued support
extended towards your company's activities during the year under teview. Your
Directors also acknowledge gratefully the shareholders for their support md confidence reposed on
your company.

FOR ON BEHALF OF BOARD OF DIRECTORS
DELITE IITFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

C. ![. CHHABRA
DIRECTON

S. K. UURGAI
DIRECTOR

(DUtr (xx)lt()ga8l

PLI\CE: I{EW DELHI
DATE :11-1O-2021
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Annexure - A

FORM NO. MGT 9
EXTRACT OF ANITUAL RETURN

I. REGISTRATIOI & OTHER DETAILS:

II. PRIIYCIPAL BUSII{ESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPAIYY
(All the business activities contributing 10 o% or more of the total tumover of the compmy shall be
stated)

III. PARTICULIIRSI OF HOLDIIYG, SUBIIIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIF,S

As olr thc Ilaanctal year ended on 31.O3.2021

Purauant to sectlon 92 (3f ofthe companree Act, 2o13 and rule 12(1) ofthe compaay
(Management & Adminletrationf Rules, 2O14.

1. CIN u'7 499 9DL200'1 PT C I 6 5 23 4
2. Date 27
3. Nme of the Compmy
4. Category/ Sub-category of

the Company
Company Shue Capital

5. Address of the Registered
ofEce & contact details

607,
3, Tolstoy Marg,
New Delhi- 1 1000 1

6. Whether listed company
Name, Address & contact
details of the Registrar &
Transfer Agent, if any.

Thecompanyha"@
Agent

SN Nme and Description of main
products / serices

NIC Code ofthe Product/seruice % to total turnover
of the company

1 Other 21008 1000/0

SN Nme md Address of the Company CIN/GLN Holding/
Subsidiary/
Associates

Vo of
shres
held

1 Mtrtin & Haris laboratories Ltd. u24239HR1 993PLC033630 Holding looo/o
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Iv. SHARE HoLDIIIG PATTERII (F,quity ahare Capltd Brertup a3 PGrcGntrSG ofTotal Equlty|

Catcgory-slre Shuc Holdtlg

Category of
Shareholders

No-f Sh*}" held at the begiming
of the yer[As on 31-March-2020]

N.. of Sh"t* h.ld at the end of the
yeu[As on 31-M{ch-2O21]

o/o

Chmge
during

the yeuDemat Physical Total of
Total

Demat Physical Total o/. of
Total
Shues

A. Prornoters
Indlan

a) Individual/HuF

b) Centra.l Govt

c) State Go!'t(s)

d) Bodies Corp. 9999 9999 99.99 9999 9999 99.99

e) Bmks / FI

0 Any other

sub-totel (Al(rl 9999 9999 99.99 9999 9999 99.99

(21 Foretgrl

a) NRIS/lndividuals

b)otllerlndividuals

c) Bodies CorP.

d) Bank/Fl

e) Any Other...

sub-totar lAll2l
Total
shseholdhg of
Promotcr

9999 9999 99.99 9999 9999 99.99

B. Publtc
Shueholdhg
1. Institutions

a) Mutual Funds

b) Bmks / FI

c) Central Govt

d) State Govt{s)

e) Venture
Capital Funds

0 Insurmce
Compmies
el FIIS
h) Foreign
Ventue Capital
Funds

i) Others (specii,)

sub-tot8l (B)(rll
2. Iloa-
h.tltutlou
a) Bodies Corp.

i) Indian
ii) Overseas

b) Individuals
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ii) Individual
shueholders
holding nominal
shre capital in
*cess of Rs I
lal<h

c) Others (specin

Non Resident
Indims
Overseas
Corcorate Bodies

Foreign Nationals

Trusts
Foreign Bodies -
DR
Sub-tot l (BX2lr loooo loooo 100 roooo roooo roo
Total Publlc
Shareholdlng
lB)=(Bllu+ (B)(2)

roooo loooo 10{) 10000 roooo roo

C. Shscr hold
by Cutodlu for
GDRs & ADR!
Gtud Total
la+B+cl 1000() toooo 100 roooo loooo too

i) Individual
shseholders
holding nominal
shre capital up
to Rs. 1 lakh

0.01 0.01

Bl Sharcholatrg of ProEotcr-

Cf Chaage ia ProEoters'Sharcholdlng (pleaee speciff, lfthere ls no chaagcl
There was no chmge in promoters'shileholding during the yeil.

Dt Sharcholdlng Pattem of top tea Sharcholdesr:
(Other thaa lXrcctors, Promotcn md Holdcr. of GDR3 ard AIrRsl:

s!t Fos Each of thc Top lO
Shucholdcn

Shdeholding at the
beginning
of thc vetr

Chege during the yed Sheeholding at the end
of the yed

No. of
shtres

7o of total
shses of the
comDmv

No. of
shses

o/o of tota)
shtres of the

No. of
shEes

o/o of total
shes of the
com@v

1 Sushma Patrl Berlia I 0.01 1 0.01

Totrl I o.ol I o.ol

SN Shaeholder's Nme Shtrehotding at the beginning of the
yed

Shueholding at the end of the
yeil

o/,

chmge
in

shaeh
olding
during

the
yeil

No. of
Shiles

% of total
Shtres of

t}le
comPmy

o/of Shses
Pledged /
endtubere
d to total
shres

No. of
Shues

% of total
Shues of

the
compmy

Yoof Shdes
Pledged /
encumbere
d to total
shues

1
Martin & Hffiis

laboratories Ltd. 9999 99.99 9999 99.99

Total 9999 99.99 9999 99.99
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V. IIIIDEBTEDNESS -

lndebtedness of the company including interest outstmding/accrued but not due for payment.

VI. REMUITERATION OF DIRECTORS AND XTY MATAGERIAL PERSOIVI{EL

- No remuneration is paid to my director during 2020-21
- As the Company is not requirCd to appoint my key managerial personnel, it has not appointed my
such person

vrl. PEITALTIES / PUilISHUEI{T/ COIIPlOUIIDIM OF OFFEITCES:

SN Shareholder'e Name
Shareholdlng at the

beghntrg of the year
Sharcholdlng at the end of

the year chege
Itr

sharch
oldhg
durirg

the
yca

Ito. of
Sharer

o/" of total
shares of

the
coEPaly

o/"of Sherea
Pledged /

eacuutbere
d to total

gbateg

No. of
shares

Yo of total
Sharea of

the
coElruy

Toof Sharee
Pledged /

eDcumbere
d to total

shates

NIL

Secured
Loang

excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposlts
Total

Indebtedness

Indebtedness at the beginning
of the finmcial year

NIL NIL NIL NIL

Change in Indebtedness during
the finmcial yer NIL NIL NIL NIL

lndebtedness at the end of the
financial vear

N]L NIL NIL

Type Section of
the
Companies
Act

Brief
DGscriptlon

Detall8 of
Penalty /
PunishEent/
corrpounding
fees lmpoaed

Authorlty
IRD / NCLT/
COURTI

Appeal made,
lf any lgive
Detatlsl

A. COMPANY

Penalty
Punishment No Such Pena.lty was imposed on the compmy dr:ring2O2O-2|

Compounding
B. DIRECTORS

Penalty
No Such PenaltSr was imposed on the Dircctors duing 2020-21Punishment

Compounding

C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT
Penaity

No Such Penalty was imposed on Other Offtcers during 2O2O-21Punishment
Compounding
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II{DEPENDENT AI'I'ITOR'S REP1ORT

To the Members of
DELITE INFRASTRUCTI'RE PYT. LTD.,
New Delhi

Report on the Audlt ofthe Standalone Flnancial Statements

Oplnlon

We have audited the financial statements of DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE
PllT. LTD.,fthe Compan/), which comprise the balance sheet as at
March 31, 2021, and the statement of Profitand Loss, statement of
changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the year then
ended,and notes to the financia-l statements, including a summary of
sigrrificant accounting policies andother explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements give the
information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a
true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2O2l aad, profit, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Oplnlou

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specifred under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act,2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audlt Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the financial statements of the
current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit
of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion
thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

.......2
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coatd. Adu R.ron
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the Flnerclal StateEeatt a[d Audltor'aInfoilotlon Otbor thar
Rcport Tharao!

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of
the other information. The othe! informatio[ comPrises the information
included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Boatd's Report, Business Responsibitity Report,

Corporate Govemance and Shareholder's Information, but does not
include the Iina cial statements a:rrd our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the frnancial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connection with our audit of the hnancial statements, our
responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

Il based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responalbllltiee of Maragedent .rd Thoae Charged Wtth
Governance fot the Finattclal Statenelt8

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") u/ith respect to the
preparation oi these financial statements that give a trle and fair view of
the financial position, linancial performance, changes in equity afld cash
llows of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards specilied
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other iregularities; selection and
applicatiol of appropriate accounting policies; ma]ing judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and pmdent; and design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate interna] flnancial controls, that were
operating eflectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a tme and fair view and are fiee from
material misstatement, vrhether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concem,
disclosing, as applicable, matters relatedto Soing concern and using the
going conceln basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, o! has no realistic
altemative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the
Company's financial reporting process-

..,....3
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Audlto/. Ro.ponrlbllltlos for the Audlt of th. Fl!!.acl.l StateDcat.

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetier the
financial statements as a whole are ftee from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or eror, and to issue an auditor's report that
fircludes our opirllon. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
carr aiise from fiaud or error and are considercd materia] if, individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users talen on the basis of these financial
statements,

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

. Identiry and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to tlose risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepreseotations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an undeBtanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. Under section 143(3){i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are also rcsponsible fo! etpressirlg our opinion on whether the company
has adequate internal linancial controls system in place and the
operating ellectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness ol accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
management,

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that
may cast signiflcait doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the rclated
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modiry our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditort report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue
as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, stnrcture arrd content of the financial
statements, including the disclosures, arld whether the financial
statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

a
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Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in lil planning lhe scope of our audit work and in evalualing the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of eny identified
misstatements io the flnancial statements.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among
other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant
audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control
that we identify during our audit.

we also provide those charged with govemance witl a statement that we

have complied with relevant ethical rcquirements regarding
independelce, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those chaJged with governance, we

determine those matters that were ofmost significance in the audit of the
financial statements of the cufient period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing
so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Report on Other Legal ald Regulatory Requiteu.nta

As required by the Companies lAuditor's Report) Order, 2016 l"the
Orde/), issued by the Central Govemment of India in terms of sub-
section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, Since the paid up
capital of the company does not exceed { 50 lacs and the turnover does
not exceed { 2 crore, hence we are not giving the report as required
uflder the Act.

As required by Section 143(3) ofthe Act, we report that:

a)rwe have sought and obtained all the information and explanations
which to the best of ourknowledge and belief were necessa{I for
the purposes of our audit.

b)dn our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have
been kept by the Companyso far: as it appears from our
examination of those books

c):lThe Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Lss, Statement of
Chalrges in Equity and the Cash Flow Statement dealt withbythis
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d)EIn our opinion, the aforesaid Iinancial statemeflts comply with the
Accountingstandards specified under Sectiofl 133 oI the Act, read
with Rule 7 oI the Companies(Accounts) Rules, 2014.

.......5
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fllwith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial repofting of the Company and the operating effectiveness
of such controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure A". Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and
operating effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting.

g)UWith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of
the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us,the remuneration paid by the
Companyto its directors during tJ:e year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h)mVith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and
Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i.lThe Company has made provision as required under the
applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable
losses, if any, in respect of long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

ii.iilhere were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

(K.X. GUPTA)
Prop.
M. No. 00831 1

For and on behalfof
KRISHAN K. GUPTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN:000009N
UDIN: 2 10083 1 1 tua!a\r{OH2804

Place: New Delhi
Dated: 1 1-lO-2O21
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e)tlOn the basis of the written representations received from the
directors as on March 3l,2O2l taken on record by the Board of
Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2O2l from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2)
of the Act.



KTTISHAN K. CUTTTA & CO,
{'lr,i:tr,r, i* -\,11dr [1f ,rf]l{

r,.;t1 li..ir . i I]::-,i{:,.r_:r,,rt 11, ,.,t ,lr,.l,r'

Annexure A refered to in Paragraph IIIXQ undcr the headlng of
"Report on Other kgal and Regulatory Requirements' of our report
of ever dete

Report on the Internal Flnancial Controls under Clause (tf of Sub'
section 3 ofSectlon 143 ofthe Companles Act,2O13 ('the Act")

We have audited the internal hnancial controls over financial reporting of
DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE PyT. LTD.,("the Company") as of March 31,

2027 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements of the

Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responslbility for Internal Flnancial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on "the intemal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components ofinternal control stated in the Guidance Note

on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the

"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI)". These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and effrcient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Audltors' Respoaslbility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal
financial controls over Iinancial reporting based on our audit. We

conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Interna-l
Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requtements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

.......2
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and thei! operating effectiveness. Our audit of intemal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining arl understandiog of
internal linancial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of intemal control based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditort judgement,
including the assessment of the risks ol material misstatement of the
financial statements, whether due to ftaud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sumcient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company,s
intemal financial controls system over frnancial reporting.

Mcalttrg of ItterEal Finatrclal Coutrols Over Ffuunclal R€portllrg

A Company's intemal financial control over financial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over
financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

a)+ertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the company;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation oI financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in
accordance rrith authorizations of management and directors of the
Company; and

c)tlprovide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unautlorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the flnancial
statements.

Iahcrent Llnitatiotrs of Internal FlDrnclal Controta Over Flltenclal
Reportirg

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
are subject to the risk that the intemal financial contr.ol over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or
that the degee of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
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opidon
ln our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate

internal financial controls system over hnancial reporting and such
intemal Iinancial controls over hnancial reporting were operating
effectively as at March 31, 2021, based on "the intemal control over

financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note

issued by the ICAI".

[K.K. GUP|A)
Prop.
M. No.00831l
For and on behalf of
XRISIIAN K. GUPTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: O000O9N
UDIN: 2100831 1AAAAOH2804

Place: New Delhi
Dated:11-10-2021
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DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED

(Corremy: Irdlin Rups h L.kh,
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Fim Reg. No.r 000009N

Krishm X. Gupts
Proprietor

Membe6hip No. : 831 I

S. K. Mury.i
Director

DIN No. : 00040348

Place - Ncw Delhi
thE i I lrh Ocrob.r 2021
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DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
Statement ofprolit and loss for the year ended ll March 2021

(Currency: lndian Rupe6 in Lrkhs)

For year ended

3l Mrrch 2021

19,115.75

For yerr ended

3l Mrrch 2020
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Chder€d Accounmh
Fim Reg. No. : 000009N

Krlrh.r lC Guph
Proprietor

M.No. E3l I

Place - New D€lhi

Date : I lth Octobq 2021
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C. M. Chb.bn
DiHtor
DIN No. : 01593180

S. K. Murg.i
Dircctor
DN No : 0OM0348
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DELITE NMTRUCTUru PruVATE LIMITED
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Fim Reg. No.: (m9N

ffih.r lC Gopb
Prcpriebr
Menbcship No. : E3 I I

153.32

8.1 l--- LA
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C. M. Chhrbr.
Dircdor
DIN No. :03593180

S. K Muryri
Diffitor
DIN No. : m)4O348

0.010.02

Place - Ncw Dclhi
Date: I lth October 2021
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Delite Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March2021

Summary of significant accounting policies and notes forming part ofthe financial statements.

1. Significant accounting policies

1.1. Basis of preparation of linancial statements:

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind
AS) notified under section 133 of the companies Act, 2013, (the 'Act,) read with rule 3 of the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards), Rules, 2015 and relevant amendment rules issued
thereafter.

The Company's financial statements up to and for the year ended 3l March 2020 were prepared in
accordance with the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 notified under the section 133 of
the Act and other relevant provisions ofthe Act.

As these are the Company's first financial statements prepared in accordance with Ind AS. Ind AS
101, First-time adoption of Indian Accounting Standards has been applied. An explanation ofhow the
transition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial performance and
cash flows ofthe Company is provided in note 36.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board ofDirectors on I 16 October,2021

r Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is the Company's functional
culrency. All amounts have been rounded-off to the nearest in Lakhs, as per the requirements of
Schedule III ofthe Act, unless otherwise stated.

1.2. Basis of measurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

'certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative inshuments) that are measured at fair
value; and

' net defined benefit (asset) / liability that are measwed at fair value ofplan assets less present value
of defined benefit obligations.

1.3. Use of judgements estimates and assumptions.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to
make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses,
current assets, non-current assets, current liabilities, non-culTent liabilities, and disclosure of the
contingent liabilities at the end of each reporting period. Such estimates are on a reasonable and
prudent basis considering all available information, however, due to uncertainties about these
judgments, estimates and assumptions, actual results could differ from estimates. Information about
each ofthese estimates and judgements is included in relevant notes.

Judgements

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant
effects on the amounts recognised in the financial statements. is included in the following notes:
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Delite Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2021

Note 34 - classification offinancial assets: assessment ofbusiness model within which the assets

are held and assessment of whether the contractual terms of the financial asset are solely
payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Assumptions and estimation uncertainties

Information about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in

a material adjustment is included in the following notes:

Note 28 - Recognition ofcontingencies, key assumptions about the likelihood and magnitude of
outflow ofresources.
Note 26 - Recognition oftax expense including deferred tax.

1.4. Current and non-current classification ofassets and liabilities

The company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current and non-cunent

classification.

An asset is classified as current when it is:

o Expected to be realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

o Held primarily for the purpose of trading

o Expected to be realised within twelve months after the rep6rting period, or

o Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at

least twelve months after the reporting period

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability is classified as current when it is:

o Expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

o Held primarily for the purpose of trading

o Due to be settled within twelve months after tle reporting period, or

o There is no unconditional right to defer the settlement ofthe liability for at least twelve months

after the reporting period

The company classifies all other liabilities as non-current.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-current assets and liabilities'

The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing and their realisation in
cash and cash equivalents. Based on the nature ofproductVservices and the time between acquisition

of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the company has identified
twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose ofcurrent / non - current clilssification ofassets

and liability.

1.5. Property, platrt rnd equipment:

. Recoglition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss,

ifany. The cost ofan item ofproperty, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including
import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
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Delite Infr.structure Priv&te Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2021

aniving at the puchase price. Borowing costs directly attributable to the construction of a qualifying
asset are capitalised as part of the cost. The company identifies and determines cost of each
component/ parl of the asset separately, if the component/ part has a cost which is significant to the
total cost of the asset and has useful life that is materially different ftom that of the rernaining asset.
These components are depreciat€d sepamtely over their useful lives; th€ remaining compoDents aft
depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

. Subs€quent cost!

The cost of replacing a part of ar item ofproperty, plant and equipment is recognised in the carryrng
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will
flow to the Compafly and its cost can be measwed reliably. The carrying amounr ofthe replaced part
is derecognised. Th€ costs of the day-to-day servicing ofproperty, plant and equipment are recognised
in the statement ofprofit and loss as inclmed.

' Disposal

An item of property, plant and equipment is de.ecognised upon disposal or when no futule benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on disposal ofan item of property, plant and
equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal wilh the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment, and are recognised net within olher income/ expatses in the statement
ofprofit and loss.

. Deprecirtion

Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a year is proportionately charged. Depr€ciation is
recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss on basis ofthe estimated useful lives as p€r Schedule II
of the Companies Act, 2013, of each significant part of an item of property, plant and equipmenl.
lndividual assets costidg less than Rs. 5,000/- are depreciated in full in the year of acquisition.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipmenr are
rcviewed at regular ifltervals afld adjusted prospectively, if apFopriate.

1.6. Investment prop€rty

Property that is held for long-term renlal yields or for capital appreciation or both, and that is not
occupied by the company, is classified as investnent property. Iovestment property is measured
initially at its cost, includin8 rclated transaction costs and where applicable borrowing costs.
Subsequ€nt exp€nditure is capitalised to the asset's carrying a$ount only when it is probable that
future economic benefits associated with ihe expenditure will flow to th€ company and the cost of the
item can be measured reliably. All other rcpaim and maintenaDce costs are expensed when incu[ed.
When part of an investment property is replaced, the carrying amount ol the replaced part is
derecognised.

Investment prcperties are depreciated using the shaight-line method over their estimated useful lives-

1.7. lntrngible assets:

. Recognition rnd measurement

IDtangible assets are recognised when the asset is identifiable, is within the control of lhc Company, it
is probable that the fiiture economic b€nefits that arr attributable to the ass€t will flow to the
Company and cost ofthe asset can be reliably measurEd.
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Delite Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 Match202l

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Intangible assets

acquired by the Company that have finite useful lives are measured at cost less accumulated

amortisation and any accumulated impairment losses. Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are

not amortised, but are tested for impairment annually, either individually or at the cash-generating

unit level.

Expenditure on research activities is recognised in the statement of profit and loss as incurred.

Development expenditure is capitalised only ifthe expenditure can be measured reliably, the product

or process is technically and commercially feasible, future economic benefits are probable and the

Company intends to complete development and to use or sell the asset.

. Subsequent measurement

Subsequent expenditure is capitalised only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied

in the specific asset to which it relates.

. Amortisation

Amortisation is calculated over the cost of the asset, or other amount substituted for cost.

Amortisation is recognised in statement of profit and loss on a straightJine basis over the estimated

useful lives of intangible assets from the date that they are available for use.

. Disposal

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognized in the

statement ofprofit and loss when the asset is derecognized.

1.8. Borrowing costs:

Bonowing costs consist of interest and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the

bonowing of funds. Bonowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an

adjustment to the bonowing costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of a qualifring
asset that necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised

during the period oftime that is required to complete and prepare the asset for its intended use or sale.

All other bonowing costs are expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

1.9. Inventories:

Inventories comprising oftraded items are valued at cost or net realisable value whichever is lower,

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated

costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

1.10. Revenuerecognition:

Sales are recognised when substantial control of the products has been transferred to the customer,

being when the products are delivered to the customer or its authorised representative and there is no

unfulfilled obligation that could affect the customer's acceptance ofthe products. Revenue from these

sales is recognised based on the price specified in the sales order, net of the estimated discounts,
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Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 3l March 2021

rebates, rctums and goods and se ice tax. A receivable is recognised when the goods are delivercd as
this is the point in time that th€ considemtion is unconditional because only ihe passage of time is
required before the payment is due. Sales revenues ofproducts are disclosed at net of tax.

Revenue ftom rendering of services is recognised over the period oftime.

Revenue ftom trading in futures is recognised at point in time on net basis after deducting the
purchase prices.

Revenue ftom tsading in options is recognised at point in time on gross basis and the rclevant costs
arc recognised as expendifure in cost of materials consumed.

Recognition of dividend incomg interest income:

Interest income or expense is recognised using the effective interest rale method. The ,effective

int€rest mte' is the tate that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts or payments through the
expected life of the financial instrument to:

- the $oss carrying amount of the financial asset; or

- the amotised cost ofth€ financial liability.

Dividends are recogDised in the statement ofprofit and loss only when lhe right to receive payment is
established, and it is pobable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Company and that the amount of the dividend can be measured reliably.

l.l l. Income taxes:

Income tax expense comprises current and deferred taa. It is recognised irl the statement ofprofit and
loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or items recognised dircctly in equity
or in other comprehensive income (OCl).

' Current tax

Current tax assets and liabililies are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount aae those that are
enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the country where the Compaoy operates and
generates taxable income. Current tax assets and liabilities are offset only if there is a legally
enforceable right to set it off the recognised amounts and jt is intended to realise the asset and settle
the liability on a net basis or simultaneously.

. Deferred tax

Defened tax is provided using the balance sheet method on temporary differences between the tax
base of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the
repodng date.

Defered tax liabilities are recognised forall taxable temporary differences, except:

- When the deferr€d tax liability arises liom the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a busiDess combination and, at the time ofthe transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss;

- Taxable temporary differcnces arising on the initial recognition of goodwill
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Defened tax assets are recognised for all deductible tempomry differences, the carry forward of
unused tax credits and any unused tax losses. Defened tax assets are recognised to the extent that it is

probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deduclible temporary differences, and

the carry forward olunused ta.{ credits and urused tax losses (including unabsorbed depreciation) can

be utilised, except:

- wten the defened tax asset relatirg to the deductible temporary difference arises &om the initial
recomition ofan asset or liability in a fansaction that is not a business combination and, at the time

ofthe transaction, aflects oeither the accounting profil nor taxable profit or loss

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the

extmt that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the defered tax asset to be utilised. UffecogDised defened tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting

date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow

the defered tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expecled to apply in the year

when the asset is realised or the liability is seftled, based on tax mtes (and ta.x laws) that have been

eDacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred ta,x assets and defened tax liabilities are offset ifa legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tix assets agajnst current tax liabilities and the defen€d taxes relate to the same taxable entity

and the same taxation authority.

Defened tax relating to items recognised outside profit or loss is recognised outside profit or loss.

Defened tax items are recognised in conelation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly
in equity.

1.12. Earnings per share (EPS):

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit for the year attributable to equity holders of the

Company by the weighted average number of equity sharcs outstanding during the financial year,

adjusted for bonus elements in equity shares issued during the year and excluding treasury shares.

Diluted EPS adiust the figures used in the delermination ofbasic EPS to consider

- The after-income tax effect of interest and other financing costs associated with dilutive potential

equity shares, and

- The weighted average numbcr of addilional equity shares that would have been outstanding

assuming the conversion ofall dilutive potential equity shares.

1.13. Provision rnd contingent liabilities / assets:

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a

result of a past event, it is probable that an outllow of resources embodying economic bmefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made ofthe amount of the obligation.

Ifthe effect ofthe time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a currert pre-tax

rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the

increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recogrised as a finance cost in the statement of
profit and loss.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:
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- a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow of resources
will be required to settle the obligation.

- present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible
- a possible obligation arising from past events where the probability ofoutflow ofresources is not

remote.

At inception ofa contract, the company assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract
is, or contains, a lease if the contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a
period oftime in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control
the use ofan identified asset, the company assesses whether:

the contract involves the use ofan identified asset - this may be specified explicitly or implicitly
and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically
distinct asset. If the supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not identified.
the Company has the right to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from use of the
asset throughout the period ofuse; and
the Company has the right to direct the use of the asset. The Company has this right when it has
the decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what pulpose the asset
is used. In rare cases where the decision about how and for what purpose the asset is used is
predetermined, the Company has the right to direct the use ofthe asset ifeither:
- the Company has the right to operate the asset; or
- the Company designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purpose it will

be used.

At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Company allocates
the consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative stand-alone
prices.

a

o

a
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Contingent asset is not recognised in the financial statements. A contingent asset is disclosed, where
an inflow ofeconomic benefits is probable.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

1.14, Cash and cash equivaletrts:

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity ofnot more than three months, which are subject to an insignificant
risk ofchanges in value.

1.15. Cash flow statement:

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net Profit before tax is adjusted for the
eflects of transactions of a non-cash nafure, such as deferrals or accruals of past or fufure operating
cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing
cash flows. For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, bank overdrafts ari
considered to be part of cash and cash equivalents.

1.16. Leases



Company as a lessor

Leases in which the company does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards ofownership of

an asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a

straighrline basis over the tirm of the relevant lease unless the payments to the lessor are structured

to inirease in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary

cost increases or another iystematic basis is available. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and

arranging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount ofthe leased asset and recognised over

the le-asJterm on theiame basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the

period in which they are eamed.

Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership

transfer from the company to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded

as receivables at the company's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to

accounting periods to reflect a constant periodic fate of return on the net investment outstanding in

respect ofthe lease.

1,17. Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly

transaction betwien market participants at the measurement date' The fair value measurement is based

on the presumption that the iransaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

Delite Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021'

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company. The fair value of

* urr.t oi a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when

pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic.best interest. A
'fui. uil6 measurement of a non-financial asset considers a market participant's ability to generate

economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which

sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs

and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

. Level I - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which tle lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value

measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the

Company determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a

whole) at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and liabilities

based on the nature, characteristics and risks of tle asset or liability and the level of the fair value

hierarchy as explained above.
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Initial r€cogrrltlon and measurement

A finallcial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset ofone entity and a finaocial
liability or equity instrument of another entity. Financial instruments arso include de;vative conhacts
such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward coltracts, interest rate swaps and curency
options; and embedded derivatives in the host contract. All financial assets are recognised initially at
fair value plus, in the cas€ of financial assets not recorded at fair value throug-.h profit or loss,
hansaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

SubsequeDt measurem€nt

For pu4,oses of subsequent measwement, financial assets are classified in one ofthe three categories
a) At amortised cost
b) At fair value through Other Comprehensive Income (.FVTOCI,)
c) At fair value lhrough profit or loss ('FVTPL')

Delite Infrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2021

1.18. Financialinstrumetrfs

1.18.1. Financialassets

(a) Financial assets classified as measured at amortised cost

(b) Finrncial assets clsssified as measured at FVTOCI

(c) Financirl rssets classified as measured rt FVTPL

A financial asset shall be measued at amortised cost ifboth ofthe following conditions are met:

- the financial asset is held wilhin a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows and

- the contractual terms ofthe financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solelv
payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate ('EIR') metho4 less impairment charge. Amortised cost is calculated by
considering any discount or premium on acquisition and fees oi costs that are an integral part of th'e
EIR. The EIR amortisation is includ€d in finance expense/ (income) in the statemeni of profit and
loss. The losses arising ftom impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. This
category generally applies to trade receivables, security and other deposits receivable by the
Company.

Asseh that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where
the assets' cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measlred at FVOCI.
Movements in the carrying amormt are taken though OCI, except for the recognition of impairmenl
gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit
and loss. Wlen the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCI is rcclassified from equity to retained eamings. Interest income ftom these financial assets is
included in other income using the effective interest rate method.

Assets that do oot meet the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measured at fair value tbrough
profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt investrnent that is subsequently measured at fair value through
profit or loss and is irot part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and presented nit
in the statement ofprofit and loss within other gainv(losses) in the period in which it arises. Int€rest
income from these financial assets is included in other income.
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De-recogoition of fin.trcirl sset

The Company derecognises a fmanciel asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from th€

financial assei expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the conhactual cash flows in a transaction in

which substantialiy all ofthe nsks aod rewards of owrcrship ofthe firnrcial asset are Eansferred or in

which the Company neither transfers nor relains substantially all of lhe risks afld rewards of
ownership and does not retain control ofthe finoncial asset.

If the CompaDy enters into hansactions whereby it transfeN assets recogised on its balarce sheet but

,etails eithef all or substautially all of the risks and rewards of th€ tsansferred assets, the transferred

assets me not derecogdsed,
Impeirment of fin.ncirl rssets

In accoralanc€ with Ind AS 109, the company applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for

measurement and recognition of impairment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk

exposue:

- Financial assets that are debt irsmlments, and are measured at amortised cost e-g', Ioans, deposits

and bank balances.

- Tmde receivables.

The Company follows 'simplified aPproach' for recoBnitiofl of impairment loss allowance on Trade

rcceivables.

The applicatiofl of simplified approach does not require the Conpany to track changes.in credit dsk

Rathei, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLS al each reporting date, right

ftom its initial recogtition.

For recogrition of impainnent loss on other fitrarcial assets and risk exposure, the ComPa[y

determines that whetheithere has been a significant increase in the credit risk since initial recognition.

If credit risk has not increased significantly, l2_month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss-

Delite ltrfrastructure Private Limited
Notes to the linancial statements for the yeal ended 3l March 2021

1.1E.2. Financial lisbilities

Cains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised in the statement ofptofit and Ioss

1't4

Initirl recogtritior and measurcment

Financial liabilities are classilied, at initial recognitioE as financial liabilities at fat value through

profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, as appropriate. All financial Iiabilities arc recognised

iuitially at fair value and, in the case of loans ald borowings and payables, net of directly attributable

add incremental transaction cost.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees

or costs tiat ane an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amortisatlon is included as fiDance costs in the

statement ofprofit and loss.

Financisl lisbllities at FVTPL

Financial tiabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabililies

designated as such upon initial recognitioD. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if
they are incuoed for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes

derivative financial instruments entered into by th€ Company that are not designated as hedging

instruments in hedge relationships as defmed by Ind AS 109.



Delite Infr.structure Private Limited
Notes to the financial statements for the vear ended 3l March 2021

Financial liabilities designated as such upon initiat recognirion at the initial date of recognition ifthe
criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as FVTPL, fair value gains/ losses
attributable to changes in own credit dsks are recognised in OCL These gains/ losses arc not
subsequently transferred to the statement ofprofit and loss. However, tie Company may fansfer the
cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value of such liability are recognised
in the statement of profit and loss.

(a) Financial liabilities at amortised cost

This is the most relevant category to the Company. The Company generally classifies interest bearing
borrowings as financial liabilities canied at amortised cost. After iritial recognition, these insfruments
are subsequently measued at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method. Gains and
losses are recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well
as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral part ofthe ElR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the
statement ofprofit and loss.

De.recognition of financial liability

A financial liability (or a part of a fnancial liability) is derecognised from the balance sheet when,
and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or
cancelled or expired.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of ad existing liability are substa[tially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new
liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognrsed tn the stalement ofprofrt and
loss.

Offsetting of {inancial instrum€nts

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balanc€ sheet
if there is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to settle on a net basis, to realise the assets and se$le the liabilities simultaneously.

Derivxtive finxncial iDstruments

Derivatives are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are
measured at fair value, and changes therein are generally recognised in the statemeDt of profit and
loss.
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DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
Not€s to the finrnci8l strtemetrts (continued)
(Currency: Indion Rupees in Lakhs)

2 Investment property

A. Reconcilirtiooof carryingrmount

Prrticulrrs
Buildins

Total

GrN blek
Baldce at I April 2019
Additions during the year

Disposals

Closlng gross block

Accumul.ted depr€cl.tion

Balmce at I April 2019

Depreciation during the yetr

Deduction

Closlng rccumulsted deprecistion

Gross block
Balance at 3l March 2020

Addxios duing the yed
Dispo$ls

lClosing gross block

d€preci&tion
at3l March2020

the year

accumulated depreciation

es on 3l Mrrch 2021

block rs on 3l M.rch 2020

block ss on I April 2019

2.t25.t1
2,20',t.44

1,332.55 4,332.55

120.61

75.24

195.85 I 95.85

4,332.55

4J12.55 4.332.55

I 95.E5

l3 t.l3

326.98

1.005.57 4,005.57

4,136.70 4,116.70

2.004.s0

Asat3l Mech202l
As al 31 Mmh 2020
A.,1 1 Andl ?Olg

3,9E1.38
3,812.63
2.154.61

Frir Yalue hler.rchy
Investuht proFrty comprised of buildings omed by the mtity and lesed out for the purpose of eming mbl income

The fair vaiue of investment prop€rty hs been detemined by an extemal ind€pendent extemal valuer, having apprcpriate rffognisd prcfessioMl

qualifications md experimce in the lfiation md cateSory of prcpcrty being valued. The fair value medtJMdt for the inveshent prcpcny h6 befl

categorised as a Lwel 3 fat value based on the inpub to the valutior bchnique usd.

B. Amourts reogDlsed itr Drcflt or lois
Renal income iecognised by the compey during 3 I Mdch 202 I w6 Rs. 62.05 (3 I Mdch 2020 : Rs. 7 1.54) and wa included in 'othet income'. The

company 16 incured the following expenses for maintmance ofthe said Propenies.

Particulrrs 3l March 2l 3l M.rch 20

Property tax

Electricity, water and gs expenses

Maintenance md elecfiicity expenses

36.5r

1.07

8.83

0.1 1

0.78

8.13

Total 46.4t 9.01

C. Meesurement offair v&lues

vrlurtiotr tchilqoe
The valuation is bded on govement mtes, mdket resilch, mdket ftDd md compamble values 4 considtred apprcpriaE
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DELITE INFRASTRUCTUR-E PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the financial statements (continued)
(Currency: Indian Rupees in Lakhs)

3 Investmentpropertywork-in-progress

Description Buildins Total
Balance as at I April 2019
Additions
Capitalised during the year
Balance as at 31 March 2020

Balance as at I April 2020
Additions
Capitalised during the year
Balance as at 3l March 2021

t,541.82

( 1.541 .82)

1,541.82

0.541.82)
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DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
Notes to the linrncisl strtements (cotrtinued)

(Currency: Indirn Rupees in Lakhs)

19 Revetrue from operatiods

Sales offutures md options derivative futrds

20 Other income

Rent income

lnterest received

Profit on future derivative

Dividend income

Profit on sale ofinvestments designated through fair value through profit and
loss (FVTPL)

Discount received

For year ended

3l March 2021

2,934.',?6

___________2f!!J!_

For year ended

3l March 2021

57.46

816.50

23t.59

110.29

I 5,563.34

t.8l

For ye.r ended
3l March 2020

89.45

For year ended

3l March 2020

66.r 8

406.31

16,78t.00 472.49
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DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
Nots to thc flmncill stitemcnt! (cordnued)

(Currencyi lrdirn RUPGB lr L.khs)

2l Cott ofDrterl.k coDsumed

Pwhe of futlm ed@ioNdsivstivc arut
OFi@pNhe
lG otr futus dqivativc

0lh6 pwba$

22 ChrDgd itr iDvertorles oflhlshed 8@ds rtrd work-iFProgress

Finlshcd g@ds

Opening inventory

Closing inventory

23 Finrnce cost!

lnterest on loan

Unwinding of intercst on rctrtal secwity deposits

24 Depr{hdor .Dd rmortls.doa crperrcs

Deprcciation on invesfinant propcrty

25 Other erper$s

Comhancy clEges

Domtion

Elotricity, water ad gas expens
MaiDtdmce snd el@ticity €xpcNs

Filing f@

MisllamexDens
Inteffit atrd pcBlty

Lctal ed prcfsioEt f€
Propcrty tlx
Lo$ on $le ofmutual funds

PriDting ed ctrti@ry
Tclcpborc expas
Tnvellhg apem
hs o fair vahutio of shares lreulcd al FVI?L
Audit f@

18.83

I 8-6it r8,83

t31.13 't5.24

131.13 15.24:
For yor etrdcd

31 M.rch 2021

For yeir erdcd
3l Mrrch 2020

26.75

For yerr erded
3l Mrrch 2021

For yerr elded
3l M.rch 2020

3,043.00

4.48

24.47

846.8r

I 1.45

1-041-,18 tt2.73

For yerr erded
3l Mrrch 2021

For y€[ etrded

3l Mrrch 2020

(l r.45)

(u.4s)

tror ycrr crd€d
3l Mlrch 2020

I 1.45

(14.r t)

(2-5Tt

For yet ended

3l M.rch 2021

18.64

1.07

8.83

0.01

0.00

0.15

0.ito

36.51

3.00

303.14

0.09

0.12

0.36

3.16

6,12t.82

0.06

0.50

0.78

8.r3

0.04

0.52

0.81

58.08

0.1t

0.r6
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DELITE INFRASTRUCTURE PRIVATE LIMITED
Noas ao the finrn.i.l rt.t.ment (contlnr.d)
(csretr.y: I.dl.! RuDes ln L.khl

.) Strt€ment ofprofit or lo$

31 Mrch 2021 3I Mrch 2020 I April2019

l0t.8l 49.51 3.50
107.E3 49.51 3_50

31M.r.h 2021 3t M..ch 2010

Clmnt i@m. i.r ch&ge
Td prcvision with cs?et Io.dlid

Def@d tax (ircludi.g MAT crcdit

Io.ome tr! €!p.Ne report.d ltr tb.
3t tem.nt oforofil o. la

t,12t 6t

I,139.13

2t.0

(r.r74.55)

2,E50.71 o,ls3.s6)

3l M.rch202l 3l Mt..h 2020
D.f.rr.d t ! Ulblity (DTL)

Murul tu ds d.sign t d.t f.ir v!lu.

Ir.Lft.d lr! Br.t (DIA)
kovision for employe benefils
MAT credii €ndtldcnr
DePrt i.tio! on iov.sheor prop€rry

Equily sh.B d.sit!.led al frir uluc

(91.14)

(r5.I)

(91.14)

11.174.44)

(91.0r)

n26.45) d-265.5tr {91_0J)

N.. d.f..rcd t r UrbiUtv/(.$et) (l25.45) o.265.5E) (91.03)

Nci defer.d tu U.bilitld / (.$.t)

3l Mrch 2021 l ADrll2019
D.ferEd lrx li.bility (mL)
Def.E€d r.x asl (DTA) ( 125 45) (1,265.5E) (91.03)

N.l d.f.rr.d t ! li.bllltia / (.r&t) 026.45) {1.265.5E) (9r.01)

31M.rch 2021 3l Mtcn 2020 I AD.il2019
In omc t x (nd ofproviiiotr)

Tot l.urcntt t lhDllltl6

128.39

128.39

Ctr.renl t r lirbllitie3



DELITE NruSTRUCTUM PNVATE LIMITED
Not . ro th. turnd.l tur.hcnb (condnu.d)
(Cuniq: hdi.! RUF i! Lrrh)

e) Reco!.illtion or hr etp$e .od the mcounflnS proft muliPled by Indht
doo6d.r.!..t for3l Mrrct 202r rnd 31 M.rch 2020:

accouthg prcfit hfoe u
I.t I per I Act or rbv. @ 29.12'l.
'kr.vor-29.12%) lA)

(iii) Tdm in rcsrt of *lid y€m

(B)

TMdoirylofddycG
P.tffidi &llowec6

R.sffih cxpmses Us 35 (2AB)

Itrpd s r 6dt of h nE chqp
&fedbdlmpid

4,7m 28

t,721.61

l,B9 t3

1,839.v

92t 47

f) Mov.E.!t in tcnpnry dlfi.rtq:
I Apd 20i9 RFqoM h Drofit ReqEM hrcM Mtrch 2020

dudng
durirS

drtu8
Recryob.d io 3l Mrrch 2021

trI

Deferd trr ll.Duty (DTL)
MAT cdit crlnbm€nt

&p@iation on inv.shat prctsny
Equity rha6 d6irtd al faii value

(0 12]

(t,l?4.4)

(91.r4)

' (1,171.41

{91 la)

trr.r,l

(9r.0r)

1,t39.r3

ft. comwy offsc a s* and lilbiliiics if md only if i k.l.slly eilor@bb ngh to sd offcrenrbx Bs md cmnt6lilbililics dd 6c &fmdu !5s d d.fmd bx

lirbilitcs elal.6 in ome tu6l.vid by 6e smc 6 aubodty.
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Df, LITE INFUSTRUCTUru PRIVATE LIMTTID
Not$ to the finrnclrl statements (conrhued)
(Currency: Indi.n Rup€es in Llkhs)

27 Errolng! Per Sh.r€

PrdlcuhE

ll Mrrch 2021 ll Mrrch 2020

Profit / (Loss) aEibubble ro quiiy shtr€holdem

Brslc E.rihgi Per Sh.re
Wdghed avenge nmb.r of quiiy shees oubtuding during the y€tr

13,280.31

I0,000

(6,044.13)

I 0,000
Brsic fPS (Rs.) (e,#3.10)
Dnutd E.drg. Per Shrre
W€ishted avmse nubcr of quiry shil.s oubhdins for dilutcd EPS I 0.000 10,000

uted EPS (Rs.)

2t Cordngctrl [.bil66:

Particulrrs
31 M.rch 2021 3l Mrrch 2020

Estimted mouil of con@ts maining to bc €xmuted on capihl accoul ed not provided
for 3,771.00 Nil Nrl

3.?7t.m

29 Disclosur$ required under Ssdo, 22 ofthe Micro, Sman .trd Medlum Enterpris Devetopmeil Act.2U)6

3l Mrrch 2020 I Andl 2019
amount r€maining unpaid to micro and small suppli€N s at the end ofeach accounting

yed
- Principal

- In@re$

fre mout of inbrc$ paid by Se buyer in tem of sction 16 of th€ Mi@, Smll md
Medim Etrt@riss Development Acl 2006
The moml of papmr mde to micrc ed smll supplier b€yond fre appoinred day ddog
each accouting yfi.
The mout of inrerc$ due ud payable for pedod of delay in mafing Fpent (which have
ben paid but beyond lh€ appinted day duing the ye&) but without adding the hlerest
srified mds MSMED Act 2006.

The amout of in!ftsl &croed md rcmaining mpaid at the md of Se ecouting ymr.
The mout of turther intmst remahinS due ed Fyable evm in the succedinS yctr, mlil
such dale when lhe interest dues 6 above ile etully paid to the small enterpri$s for the
pws of disllowmce 6 a dcductible cxpcndift mdq section 23 of lhe MSMED Act,
2U)6.

Nil
N'l

Nil

Nil

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nit
NiI

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil
Nit

Nit

Nit

Nil

Nit

Nil

30 Lar6
A. Ar r lesr
The Compaoy is not rcquiEd to m.k€ my adjMdb on @itioo to hd AS I 16 for lffi in which it acb 6s a l6sor, qcept for a sub-lese. Th. Compey
@outcd for its lces iD rccordffie *th Ind AS I 16 ftom thc datc of initi.l appli€tioo.

B. Imp.6 or firrfthl *rtcEerb
The Cmpy 166 out i6 office prcdses md fla6. The @mpany bs chsified thes lercs s opemtinS l6s, b.caw rhey do oot tusfq subsbtially aU of the
risks md rewnds incidmhl to the omeNhiI, of thc dseb.
RcnEl iocome Mognis€d by thc compey duing 3l Milch 2021 ws Rs. 62.05 (31 Mmh 2020 : tu. 71.54) md w6 includcd in 'oth6 income'.

The following lablc sls out a matuity malysis of l*e par6b, sho*ing the mdiscomred le6e paymots lo be r€ce ived after the rcponing dale.

Mrtodty anrlysis fl M,r.h 202,
Reeivable in l€s thm one y6
Rrc€ivable b€tufrn one md five y6

47 _23

322_62

57.27

28t.t9
86.65

66.00

251.94

169.\1

Torrl 369.& 421.11 493.11
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DELM INffiUOUE MVAI LIimD
N*bftLdrtra(dbB
(C.r'tq: Hb. R.E b L&

I hthLMh

B@M@
I snxuB@

Ertubrud & @l tM.d.d/dMdh{d4ifu. hkd il *
t'.&w.'dd6&aeF.'

I E&IffiI!&d

OtBdDdl'tffi

2
( lrt9.20

r (]ffiMohGhh

(.t &.6ffi&.i&.ddeFr:

Mdh & Hd! khdd Ld
MIovtu&hfud

*",.1
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DELM INMUMU P{VATE LIMITED

(Cu@: I!dL. RlF h L.hr)

32 nuDddd.ryEda

ft Corryayt M of ffi h odl @ibility fd tu €Slj'llld d ffi igh of rhc Cquy'r il ryd fred ft M of di,@ ir twribL
tuhh?i8dmffigkCW'silltlEg.ldplid6. ft bo.drcgtuyll*bd&i6rillMgmrdtr.
k C@yterydplbb effi b iMryddrdtcnrt! fdbyt.Co@rb d.!Fry&rid.ltuBdcleL bffi&d
.&E@ b lilb. k ttq.td Flhd d ry@ e tu qff y 6 rck tusd i. ffi ddo$ d tu C@y's dvtr6. tu Cottry, 6ryh i!
6irydrydffidrdq tu6ffirdiciplM dffirc dhldtut b whichd@bysffi dTnDl6d
obligrim.
tu C@syt lw. MM @li.G wih tu CWy's e ry@ Flhts d FdB d Bis tu ldqEy of tu tu l@@6i turcil h
rcha b 6. tub id by tu C@ny. fte M b tu 3M by hd rdl. M dr tu6 M q& d & tu of &k lmq@ @bb md

tu C@b ry b tu fdhiq edri4 tu tuid it!t@6:
-dtri*-Be(.)k
- lhuilty'i*-E@O)tu
-ffid-Gne(c)&low

(r) Cd. rbl
Htfiirrlcrid.of tui.lbb tuCryyif!cltMcrtrouerFnybafimisl tui fribbEti6mhddliEilic, dtuFbPnyfrutrft
CryYsEidl6ftffi@.

dWlocrdil&bidlldEi.lybytudtuMscaof@hM.How*d,Ima8@atrhcmituScf&bB&rMybflwm€tu
cslomd k, tuldng ft defidt d* rswi.d wih tu Hu.ry d clMry in wuch cubmm Frc.

Cdit d* L tffia8d thrcud dil lpprcvds, dhblishint cdi lidts dd c@tnmNly modbtug ft crdiMdk of m6m6 lo which tu CW @ts dil ms in
tu nml ow of tuD6s. G .ffil of adqdon of Iil AS 18, h. Coryy E6.xFH cdil lN del b e$ iryhd 16 o Sh. ftc Co@y lM a m.dx b
@e th! cryLd dt lN lllowse for d Ecivsbl6. ft pmviriotr madi des inb accout adlabl. extul d inl.md cdit d* ME d CoW/s Mdd
dFiec fo. cubffi.

O) l&rHty *t
Li$idtyilhtuilbtrtECoqEySXffi6ditrcultyhffigtuoblipdoGsshd*i6isfItlmllli.bili66Me*tLdby&livqiqdn'dE
fmcid!gtukpy'!'whbryhgliSidityisbffi,rhaildllhrcflfficidrlqiditybMisli6i[d6whdrtryedu,ffibrlumld
slIMdidN, frhritwirylrcqdL lMtrd*i4drEgcbft CmFyt @brion.
tu Comry's @q dqemt b Wiblc fe lisidry ard fidiry. h ddd Flici6 ird rtu rchng b sch ri* e ovffi by 6c t@gcmat.
T1'. C6mpy's ptucipl $wd of liQidiry uc d.d d qddm6 d tu crst flN M k gamrd tu (rriffi.

Jl Mrrct202l 3r MrnhA20 I Aprll2019

Todc1J,mrN6(A) 29.654.80 8 l.14
92? lf,

t0.t6

Follo$ltt th. Comp.nyt.tP3!r. (o fiMn.irl li.biliaifi b$d on tt€ cotrtr..turl m.turi! rs.t reportlDs d.re.

Bomwingg

m.r fiabihid

985 ml
I

66 r0l 0.10

985.90

trm

985.{

(c) tub&
Mddd*istud*tutcbq6frfrddFic6-sEhsforcip.xchg€mBdinlmtats,willaffdkCmFy'!iMrco!t viluoftubldinsoffiffiiol
itul'1,lm6. ft didvc of dd d* lll@t is b lmrtr d conbl Md i* exps@, ilfth &qbble Fmdm, while qrimicing Se refr. tu 6ilFy is mr
.xFd b my dd d* s il b mt hvc my blM slffins in forciF cmrcy 4 on 6c hhe ftd &6.

t3 C.pHDug.mt
ft. Coryys ryid comFs +ity sh epiEl. spl6 h 6. filcmot of prcfir ed los ild o6er quity rfrbudl. ro quity hold6
m. ComFYs obj6dv6 "b 

ttl@rs qibl e b :

-d.FdS.nabilitybqtuE{.gobg@Ftuttkym@dN.bpvi&@Gforshhold.Badhclcfd06..sdehol&s,ud
- MndnaopliMi qid tubdGS. dofqibl.
ft. Compy mnibB ryid uing ffit{uity mdo. which is nd &br divid by @l qdty. lk Btios rc illuld blow:

ll M.r.h 202r ll M.rcn 2020 I ADril 2019

153.32 812 6.13

(3.557.q 2-4&$

4.48

t0.5E6 l4 |

4 4Rl

0 16l 0.1 6

10.f6 14l

0ml

t0,5E6.14

4.48

0. I6

ll
9t4.02

IL45
o21

26,9t2.7-2]l 27,826_74

11.45
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DELIM INMSTRUMRA PRIVAN LIMITED
Nd6 .o tE tu..cbl r.t.E.b (d&rd)
(corrr!.r: lndl.tr Rup... h LrSo

htuh4iry!h. I

I

,5]xl
q.a176 

|

812

0.17

I

lo,t&.14 |
21.82614

6.2!

(b) Fdrrdfttbnr.hy:

AFM^s lo7 Tfudfu:&lIm.'frndE&lxG@dqfu fu eqryiB.m.#y.|@d&fu dE'&illl!d.@dlMfu of &@y
fficdd.6d,*;6e tuyd*. A@dqrtud*detuhdb dfd&16;6.;6tsb *irytu *tdc4*ifdn mI G a tu

\
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DELITE INI'RASTRUCTURD PRIVATE LIMITf,D
Nol€! to tbe nmmid statements (cortirued)
(Curremy: IIdlrI Rupcca h Likhs)

3l M.rch 2021 3l Mrrch 2020
Reveru! fmE oporralo.s

Sales of tu ures snd options derivative fiDd! 2,934_76 89.45

2,934-76 89.45

35 Reverue from contrrck with customeB

31 Mrrch 2021 31 Mrrch 2020
Timing of reveru€ rccogDltiotr

Over p€riod oftime
2,934.76 89.45

2,934.16 89.45
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DELITE INFMSTRUCTURE PRIVAIE LIMITOD

(CurreD.Y: Ind!. Rrp6 itr L.h3)

iiseb.od lirb$ds

Note S : E4hnrdon olh.rdfio. lo Ind AS

nc$ d. compmy,s 6Er fimcid semflts F@d in accotuce wiin tndim A@utin8 shtu& (hd As) s m6fid udcr coryics (hdmA@ou'in8 srdtrd!) tul€!'

2015. In @;a-e ffmci.l sbh€nr for s. y* €Dd 3tst Much,2020 ed balmc€ shed s ar Id Apdl,2ol9 (daE of mitiod)' 6d Gfrpryh tdju&d mmbeFotu

pr.viouly h fmmcill sBEmdb prcpd m ac@rtucc srh htu GN. ftis .oE explaiG fie Ddncipal djush€nb mad€ bv the comFv in rcsdtus its ldim GAAP fimcid

;htem6b. includins fre balmce sh*t as at ld Apdl, 2019 and lhc fifficial srd€nts for ft' v'il cn&d 3l st Mech' 2m0'

A. ODdontl erempdors
iia ,iS r Or "lo*. 

n..,i-e adopteB cmin exemptio.s from ihe rcrosFcdve application of cetuin quiemfls under Ind AS The compev has 
'lected 

b apply the following

r. Demd c'ort : Irv66etrt Property

freComPilyheelecdloconlinuewiftlh€caryiDsvalue6rccogiscdiniBlndidGANfinsciaksdeemdcosiatiheilsitio!&le

,- f,rlr vrh. ofFb.rcl.b krb rld Ll.blutl6:

AstsrlndAsexcmPtion's.Compilyh6nolfatvaluedlhefinalci.las.handliabilitesrehryctiv.lyaddhsmeasdfiegmcProsrtivel

B. Mrodttory .lcepdoos

l. &dmrtg

fre €stidtd.t ld April,2019 d at llst Meh' 2020 e codislat
Apnl, 20 I 9. rhe date of tmsidon to Ind AS md s of 3 I $ Mmh, 2020'

@tth*orutsh.@rdecc

l0l,ryhfsrtu
AS l0l ilos. tuldm ro ryly te

lSto finmcial
prcsFclively from dat€ of rmiiion b lnd

3. CtNtfsdor md d.surcncrt of tu.rdl rsd

IdAS l0l @keddtyb.ssclsific.do.Ddmffitoftuialsss,otuki!of&krDdchlml,ffitbstahdth'@iddtubhdAS'

C. EtDhtlo. of h.tltu b Id aS

tu cxplmtion of hw th. tuidm tom Me GAAP to hd As b ttrdd dE coryysfit:md silia tud tsrf@ "d 
Gh flw is d d itr l[c fouowhs [bl6 End

mt6 thlt ulqany lh. bbl6. Thc c@ilbri6 klu._

i) Rffiilhdon of 4ity s at I sl AEil 2019 d 3 I s Mmh, 2020

i) Rffiilidion of bbl comrhcdive itrom fq thc vo dd.d 3lst kh 2020

mm e rc ma6id diudmb lo thc cdh flow sbm€nb
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DELITE INFUSTRUCTUru PWATE LIMITED
Not€ to ahe flnsDchl 3t.tem.Ets(cortlDud)
(Curemy: rrdlrn RuEes ln L.kh,

(i)Csh mdcehquival€nb
(ii) Ba* b.lsce ok 6il (i) tuve
(iii)L(m
(iv) othm (to bc wcifi€d)

(Neo

Itqurrv mo rnrtrrles

hourry
l*.,r,m*ru
Ot.rquily

LNILMS
NoD{!ftil nrbnua

(i) hmwinF
(ii) Oia fimcial liabildes

H.E!d d lirbilidB (Nct)

ffidmMutmlliabilidd

Crmnt ffilld..
Fi,ed li.bilitid

(i) Bomwinss
(ii) Tdc FFblcs

a) lobl ouMditrg du6 of nicrc mGrptu
oDd mU aEqi6
b) bd ()lffiing dH of d@ dlEtta
dm mtqis sbd sul abEk

(iii) ma fiffiial liabildd
Othd mr li.bilitG
Clfudlifitde(d)

TOTI LhBILITIES

TOTI EQUT ND LTAB[Iflf,S

!d

f

4,332_5s

25,586.v
91. l4

14,332.5st

4,1 36.?0

(6,721j2)

t.t7a.4

o,rru.ro

18.89.7r

t,265.58

2,t25-tt
1.541.82

20.02

9t.01

(2,125.1 l)
(1.541.82)

2,M.50
1.541.82

2,m.50
t.al.82

20.02

9t.03
10,010.23 (5,743. 3,777.9

11.45

8.12

l.l0
0.rj
0-37

10.t9

s.s7

I 1.45

8.12

r.l0
0.15

0.31

t0.39

49.57

633

0.lJ
0.18

3.50

6.33

0.15

0.18

350
tl34 81.J4 10.16 10.16

30.Dl,s 1s,143.23) 24J4E.33 3,7E8.r4 (120.6r)

Lm
2.tu.26 (5,743.23)

l.m
(3,558.97)

1.00

2.605_91 (120.61)
1m

2JE5 16

26,9t2.72

tr.m
26,912_72

tr.m
985.S

tr.m
985.90

6.m

26.91a.72 1,051.{

9t402

| 1.45

0.23

1.89

914.02

u45

0.23

1.89

0.10

0.?8

128.39

0.10

0.78

12t.39
927.54 927.58 129.27

27.M30 l,l8t.l7 I,l6l.l7

30.01.56 (s,743.2: (120.6r) 3,tr7,51
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DELIIE NMMUOUM PRryATE LIMITf,D
N.t6b fttudlrhEflb(nbd)
(Crrry: Idbr RrF h Lrh)

[) Rromlbdotr of Ml omprch.mlv. loffi rt prdorth EFdd und.r rdhn CMP to Id as

Indl.o GAAP Iod AS

INCOME
RdaEisnrydh

UPENSM
Cdofmrdi&M
ctur!6 in hmMics of tuish.d godt rd wo.t-iD

EqhychfilaFx

DqGrnon d lmoftadon cr@s

I

lTdl.ryM

prcvisio for @litr Yc6

d ma E rch$ii.d to proft or b,:

of F$ @loFmt hcrcfit

112.49

89.45

*2.73
o t.45)

ti.u

tt.tt
75-24

6.72t.82

882.73

( l t.45)

l9.g
15 21

6,19) 61

20.99

(r,174.551

20.9
(t,174.55)

({0.83) (J,s3.s0) (6,M.33)

Nd6lo 6G t@rdffi:

.) Irvdb.trt h qdty brhD.ob tusud tt f.lr viluc ttrmSl pnfit Ed los

Ud€r Idie cN. tonsjcm hvcal,mb e vducd.t cct lc$ poisim for osd tu tlqory dhinud@ in tu v.lu€ of sh invdh@s. UD& Ind As. hMl in

quity sk cldsifd d,Frk vlluc dfrugh Nfi! md lGs' trc Gsurcd at fair vdG !t dh rcpdiry dtE (dd ltm lnMl in sbgildd, llsilb d ioil vffi
wirich @ &cmlcd !t cd).tu subquar chng6 in lhc fln wlu€ of sh hvtuts rc @pid h slffit of Ffit tld los'

I.@rerty
Und6 Hh c&?, k is m @mFchmiv. Situ for lupid@ md ffimr of hvgllMr prydy. Un&r hd AS, prcFty (land or buildry or both) hcld tu
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g) Rel.dftrtu
ADryiab Eluifialid djushcnts hve h€n md. to suil Se Ind AS prc*nhiion quircment
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
MARTIN & HARRIS LI\BORATORIES LIMITED,
Gurgaon, Haryana

Report on the Audit of the Consolldated Financial Statemeats

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Consolidated IND AS financial
statements of MARTIN & HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED, ("the
Company''), and its subsidiary Delite Infrastructure Rrt. Ltd., which
comprise the Consolidated Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, and
the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss, consolidated statement of
changes in equity and consolidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements
give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformit5r with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 3l,2O2l and profit, changes in consolidated equity and its cash
flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
(SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our
responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in
accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we
have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence
we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Kev Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment,
were of most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial
statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion
on these matters.
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Infofinetlon Othcr then the Flllanclal Statcltents and Audltor's
Repott TtcreoD

The Companyt Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of
the other information. The other information comprises the informatioh
included in the Management Discussiori and Analysis, Board's Report
including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report,
Corporate Gov€rnance and Shareholder's Information, but does not
include the financial statemenls and our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other
information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion
thereon.

In connectlon with our audit of the Iinancial statements, our
responsibiliQr is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially i consistent with the
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our
audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is no
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to
report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regerd.

Re.ponribilltles of MaregeEent .nd Tho.c Cherged With
Govemarce for the Fhanclal StlteEerts

The Companyt Boaid of Dircctors is responsible for the matters stated in
section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 {"the Act") with respect to the
preparation of these linancial statements that give a true and fair view of
the financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and cash
flows of the Company io accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards sPecified
under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accountiirg records in accoidance with the
provisions of the Act for saGguarding of the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting frauds and other irrcgulaiities; seleation and
application of appropriate accounting policies; rDaking judgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implemefltation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were

operating eflectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accountrng records, pelevani to the preparation and presentation of the
financial statement that give a true and fair view and are fiee from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the linancial statements, management is rcsponsible for
assessing the Comiany's ab ity to continue as a gbing concem,
disclosing, as applicabte, matters rclatedto going concern ald using the
going concern basis of accounting unless management dither intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realisti'c
alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseein8 the
Company's financial reporting process 

..,,...3
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Audltor'. RoqDr.lbllltl.. for thc Audlt of the Fln ltcl.l llt tcr!.titt
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
Iinancial statements as a whole ate flee from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditort report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs
will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material 4 individually
or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the besis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance witl SAs, we exercise professional
judgment and maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. We
also:

. tdentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud o! error, design and perform audit
procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is
suflicient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as flaud may involve collusion, forgery,
i[tentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of intema]
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstarces. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we
are elso responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company
has adequate internal financial controls system in pLace and the
operating efTectiveness ol such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accountiflg policies used and the
reasonable[ess of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by
ma agement.

. Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use ol the going
concem basis of accoulrting and, based on the audit evidence obtained,
whether a material uncertainty exists lelated to events or conditions that
Inay cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to clntinue as a
going concem. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in ou! auditor's reFlort to the related
disclosures in the linancial statements or, if such disclosules are
inadequate, to modiry our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the
audit evidenc! obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to ccase to continue
as a going concem.

. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and cootent of the finalcial
statements, including the disclosures, a,rd \r'hether the financial
statem€nts represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation. 

,.,,...4I
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Materiality is the &agnitude of misstatements in the linaocial statements
that, individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic
decisions of a reasonably lcrowledgeable user of the financial statements
may be Lrlluenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in eval;ating the
results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the efGct of anv iden;ified
misstatements rn the financial statements.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regal:ding, among
other matt€rs, the planned scope and timing of the audit and significarri
audit findings, including any signilicant deficiencies in intemJ control
that we identi8r during our audit.

We also provide those chsrged with govemance with a statement that we
have complied with relevant ethical requirements regatding
independence, and to communicate with them a.ll relationships ana otei
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related s€fegualds.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governartce, we
determine those matters that were of lnost signficance in the audit of the
flnancial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters tr our auditor,s report unless lial& or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when. in
eratremely rare circumstances. we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the sdverse consequences of doing
so $ould leasonably be expected to outweigh tlre public interest benefits
of such communication.

R.tDrt o! (XLG' L€gd .rd R.gEhtory RGqulrGDGntr

As required by tlle Companies (Auditor,s Report) Order, 2016 (.the
Order"), issued by the Central Govemment of India in terms oI sub_
section (11) of section 143 of tie Companies Act, 2013, Since the pai+up
capital of the company does not exc€ed ( 50 Lacs and the hr-nover does
not exc€ed t 2 crore, hence we are not giving the report as ,equired
under the Act.

As ,equired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we leflort that:

a)tr\Ve have sought and obtained all the information and explanatioos
which to the best of ourknowledge and belief were necessary for
t}Ie purposes of our audit.

b)EIn our opinion, proper books of account as required by laq, have
been kept by the Companyso far es it appears from our
examination of those books

c)-Ihe Balance Sheet, the Statement of profit and t ss, Statement of
Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow State&ent dealt withb5rthis
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d)ln our opinion, the aforesaid financial statemcnts comply with the
Accountilgstandards specified under Section 133 of tle Act, read
s'ith Rule 7 of th€ Companies{Accounts) Rules, 2014.

,......o
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e)tron the basis of the written representations received from the

directors as on Marih 31, 2O2l taken irn record by the Board of

Direciors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,

2O2l from being appointed as a director in terms of Sqction 164 (2)

of the Act.

0I with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over

financial reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness

of such controls, refei to our separate Report in "Annexure A"' Our

report expresses €ur unmodified opinion on the adequacy and

operating effectiveness of the company's internal hnancial controls

over financial rePorting.

g)Dwith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of

the Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to

the explanations given to us,the remuneration paid by the

Companyto its directors during the year is in accordance with the

provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h)rwith respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's
Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and

Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanationS given to us:

i.ilThe Company has made provision as required under the

applicable law or accounting standards, for material foreseeable

losses, if any, in respect of long-term contracts including
derivative contracts.

ii..lThere were no amounts which were required to be transferred to

the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company'

(K.K. GWTA)
Prop.
M. No. 008311
For and on behalf of
KRISHAN K. GUPTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 00OOO9N
UDIN: 2 1 0083 1 1 tuavau{OH28O4

Place: New Delhi
Dated: ll-lO-2O21
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Annexure A referred to in Paragraph lIIl lfl under the headinE of
"Report on Other Legal and Regulatorw Requirements, of our report
of even date

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under ClauFe (i) of Sub-section
3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act. 2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
consolidated MARTIN & HARRIS LABoRATORIES LIMITED ("the
Company") as of March 31"t, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the
Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

A. Management's Responsibilitv for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and
maintaining internal financial controls based on "the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the
"Guidance Note") issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India (ICAI)". These responsibilities include the design, implementation
and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were
operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the preventiol and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparqtion of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

B. Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal
Iinancial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 1a3(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of
intetnal financial controls,' both applicabte.to an audit of Intei-nal
Financial Controls and, both issued by the ICAI. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requi-rements and
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable'assurance about
whether adequate.internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in
all material respects.

.2
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Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the adequacy of the intemal Iinancial controls system over flnancial
reportint and their operating effectiveness Our audit of intemal financiel
controls over linancial reporting included obtaining an understanding of
intemal financia.l controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material wealness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed

risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditort judgement,

including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
flnancial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's

intemal financial controls system over financial reporting.

c, uead!{ of Intcrld Fln lcial Cotrttob Over Flnsnclel RcDortl!{

A Company's intemal finaocial control ove! tinancial reporting is a
process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
retiability of financial reportiflg and the preparation of financial
statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles. A Company's internal financial control over

financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

a) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail,
accurately and fairly reflect the tlansactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Company;

b) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as

necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements
in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only
in accordance witi authorizations of management and directors of
the Company; and

c) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely
detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the
Company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial
statements.

D. InhcrGEt llpltrtioa. of Intertrd Fl[.lcirl CoEtlols Ovcs
trtErnctrl Rcportlp2

Because of ttre inherent limitations of internal financial controls over
inancial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or tnproper
management ovetride of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation
of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods
aie subject to the risk that the internal financial cootrol over financial
reporting may become inadequate beeause of changes in conditions, or
that the de8ree of compLiance witi the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.
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In our opinion, the Compaly has, in all material respects, an adequate
internal financial controls system over linancial reporting and such
internal {inancial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 31 March 2021, based on "the internal control over
financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note
issued by the ICAI'.

$.K. CAP1
Prop.
M- No- 831 I
For and on behalf of
I(RISIIAIT K. GI'PTA & CO.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: O00009N
UDIN: 2100831 1AAAAOJ2 199

Place: New Delhi
Datedr 15 11 2021
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MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED
Consolidated statement of Profit .nd Loss for the yerr ended 31 March 2021
(Currency: Indi.tr Rupees in L.khs )
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l.l. Basis of preplrxtion of finatrcial statements:

The financial statements have bem Prepared in accordance with the accounting prirciples generally

accepteal in India, inclualing the lndian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) as per thecoinpanies (Indian

Acc;unting Standards) Rules, 2016 (as amended) notified uder section 133 of the Compades Act,

2013, (the'Act') a other relevant provisions ofthe Act.

The Group's consolidated financial statements up to and for the year ended 31 March 2020 were

prepared in accordance v.ith the Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 notified under the

s€ction 133 of the Act and other relevant provisions ofthe Act.

As these are the Group's first consolidated financial statements prepared in accordance with lnd AS,

Ind AS 101, Fi-rst-tim; adoption of lndian Accounting Standards has been applied' An explanation of
how the transition to Ind AS has affected the previously reported financial position, financial

performance and cash flows of the Group is provided in note rg.

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 156 November, 2021

. Functlonrl {Dd prcsentrtiotr currency

These financial statements are prcsented in lndian Rupees, which is the Group's functional currency

All amounts have been rcunded-off to the nearest in Lakhs, as per the requircments of Schedule III of
the Act, unless otherwise stated.

Martir and Harris Laborltories Limit.d
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 3 I March 202 I '

SuDmrry of signillc.trt rccounting Policies rtrd notes formlog p.rt of the cotrsolidlted Iinstrcial

strtemenk.

l. Signilicant sccounting policies

1.2. Basis of mersurement

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for the following:

. certain financial assets and liabilities (including derivative instruments) that are measured at fair

value; and

. net defined benefit (asset) / liability that are measured at fair value ofplan assets less preseDt value

of defi ned benefi t obligations.

Judgemetrtr

Information about judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most significant

effects on the amounts recognised h the fmancial statements is included in the fotlowilg notes:
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1.3. Use of judgements estimates rnd.ssumptions.

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to

make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of revenue, expenses,

curent assets, no[-curent assets, current liabilities, non-current liabilities, and disclosure of the

contiqent liabilities at the end of each reporting p€riod. Such estimates are on a reasooable and

prudent basis considering all available information, however, due to uncertainties about these

judgments, estimates and assumptions, actual results could differ ftom estirnates- Information about

each of these estimates and judgements is ircluded in relevant notes.



Martin and Harris Laboratories Limited
Notes to the consolidated flnancial statements for the vear ended 3 I March 202 I

Note 40 classification of financial assets: assessment ofbusiness model within which the assets
are held and assessment of whether the confactual terrB of the financial asset are solelv
payments ofprincipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

Assumptions and estimetion uncertainties

Infomation about assumptions and estimation uncertainties that have a significant risk of resulting in
a material adjustment is included in the followirE notes:

Note 2 - Useful life of depreciable assets Property, Plant ad Equipment.
Note 34 Recognition of contingencies, key assurnptioDs about lhe lik€lihood and magnitude of
outflow of resouces-
Note 32 - Recognition of tax expense iocluding deferred tax.

1.4. Current rnd noFcurrent ciassification ofassets and liabilities

The Group prcsents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on cunent and non-curent
classificalion.

An asset is classified as crment when it is;

. Expected to be realised or htended to be sold or consumed in Dormal operating cycle

. Held primarily for the purpose oftrading

. Expe.ted to be realised within twelve months after the reporting p6io4 or

o Cash or cash equivaled unless restricted fiom being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at
least twelve months after the reporting period

All olher assets are classified as non-crment.

A liability is classified as current when it is:

. Expected to be settled in normal opoating cycle

. Held prfuBrily for the pupose ofhading

. Due to be settled within tr elve monlhs after the reportitrg period, or

. Therc is no mconditioml dght to defer the settleme of lhe liability for at least twelve months
after the reporting period

The group classifies all other liabilities a! Don-curlent.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are classified as non-cur€rt assets and liabiliti6.
The operating cycle is the time between the acquisition of assets for processing aDd thet reslisatioD in
cash aod cash equivale s. Based on lhe nature of productyservices and the time between acquisition
of assets for processing and their realisation in cash and cash equilalents, the group has identified
twelve months as its operating cycle for the purpose of curent / non - curent classification of alsets
and liability.

1.5. Principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements compdse the financial statements of the company and its
subsidiaries as at 3l March 2021. Control is achieved when the Group is exposed, or has rights, to
variable retums from its involvement wilh lhe investe€ and has the ability to affect those rctums
through its power over the investee. Specificslly, $e Crroup controls an investee if and or y ifthe
Group has:
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Martin and Harris Laboratories Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 3 1 March 2021 .

o Power over the investee (i.e. existing rights that give it the current ability to direct the relevant

activities of the investee),
o Exposure, or rights, to variable returns from its involvement with the investee; and

o The ability to use its power over the investee to affect its retums.

Consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for like

transactions and other events in similar circumstances. If a member of the Group uses accounting

p<llicies other than those adopted in the consolidated financial statements for like transactions and

ivents in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to that group member's financial

statements in preparing the consolidated financial statements to ensure conformity with the Group's

accounting policies.

The financial statements of all entities used for the purpose of consolidation are drawn up to same

reporting date as that of the holding company. The subsidiaries considered in the consolidated

financial statements are summarized below.

Sr. No. Name of the Company Country of
Incorporation

Proportion of
Ownership
Interest

1 Delite Infrastructure Private Limited India 100%

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Group has used the following key

consolidation procedures :

Combine like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows of the holding

company with those of its subsidiaries. For this purpose, income and expenses of the subsidiary are

based on the amounts of assets and liabilities recognised in the consolidated financial statements at the

acquisition date.

Offset (eliminate) the carrying amount of the holding company's investment in each subsidiary and

the holding company's portion of equity of each subsidiary. Business combinations policy explains

accounting for any related goodwill.

Eliminate in full intragroup assets and liabilities, equity, income, expenses and cash flows relating to

transactions between entities ofthe group. Profits or losses resulting from intragroup ffansactions that

are recognised in assets, such as inventory and property, plant and equipment, are eliminated in full.

However, intragroup losses may indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated

financial statements. Ind AS.l2 - Income Taxes applies to temporary differences that arise from the

elimination of profits and losses resulting from intragroup transactions'

Profit and loss and each component of other comprehensive income ('OCI') are attributed to the

equity holders ofthe holding company ofthe group and to the non-controlling interests, even ifthis
results in the non-controlling interests having a deficit balpnce.

A change in the ownership interest of a subsidiary, without a loss of conffol, is accounted for as an

equity transaction. Ifthe Group loses control over a subsidiary, it deconsolidates the subsidiary from

the date it ceases control.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the

Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss, Consolidated Statement of Changes in Equity and

Balance Sheet respectively.

Investments in associates are accounted for using the equity method of accounting, after initially
being recognised at cost. Under the equity method of accounting, the investments are adjusted

thereafter to recognise the Company's share ofthe post-acquisition profits or losses ofthe investee
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Martin and Harris Laboratories Limited
Notes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March202l

in profit and loss, and the Company's share of other comprehensive income of the investee in
other comprehensive income.

Deferred tax liabilities are not recognised for temporary differences between the carrying amount and
tax bases of investments in subsidiaries where the Company is able to control the timiug of the
reversal of the temporary differences and it is probable that the differences will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

1.6. Property, plant and equipment:

. Recognition and measurement

Property, plant and equipment are carried at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment loss,
if any. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises its purchase price, including
import duties and other non-refundable taxes or levies and any directly attributable cost of bringing
the asset to its working condition for its intended use. Any trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
aniving at the purchase price. Borrowing costs directly attributable to the construction of a qualiffing
asset are capitalised as part ofthe cost. The group identifies and determines cost ofeach component/
part ofthe asset separately, ifthe componenV part has a cost which is significant to the total cost of
the asset and has useful life that is materially different from that of the remaining asset. These
components are depreciated separately over their useful lives; the remaining components are
depreciated over the life of the principal asset.

. Subsequent costs

The cost ofreplacing a part ofan item ofproperty, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount of the item if it is probable that the future economic benefits embodied within the part will
flow to the Group and its cost can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of the replaced part is
derecognised. The costs ofthe day+o-day servicing ofproperty, plant and equipment are recognised
in the statement ofprofit and loss as incurred.

. Disposal

An item ofproperty, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future benefits
are expected from its use or disposal. Gains and losses on disposal ofan item ofproperty, plant and
equipment are determined by comparing the proceeds from disposal with the carrying amount of
property, plant and equipment, and are recognised net within other income/ expenses in the statement
ofprofit and loss.

. Depreciation

Depreciation for assets purchased / sold during a year is proportionately charged. Depreciation is
recognised in the statement of profit and loss on written down value over the estimated useful lives as
per Schedule II ofthe Companies Act, 2013, ofeach significantpart ofan item ofproperty, plant and
equipment. Individual assets costing less than Rs. 5,000/- are depreciated in full in the year of
acquisition.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at regular intervals and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.
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1.7. Investment propertY

Property that is held for long-term rental yields or for capital apprcciation or both, and that is not

occ;pi;d by the group, is cl;sified as investment property. Investment property is measured initially

at is cost, including related transaction costs and where applicable bonowing costs' Subsequent

expenditure is capitJised to the asset's carrying arnount only when it is probable that future economic

beirefits associated with the expenditue will flow to the group and the cost of the item can be

measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenaflce costs are expensed when incurred When part of
an investment prlperty is replaied, the carrying amount ofthe replaced part is derecognised'

Investmentpropertiesaredepreciatedusingthestmightlinemethodovertheirestimatedusefullives.

1.8, Borrowing costs:

Borrowingcostsconsistofinterestandothercoststhatanentityincursinconnectionwiththe
bonowin! of funds. Borrowing cost also irlcludes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an

adjustment to the borrowing costs.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, coDstruction or production of a qualifing

asset that-necessarily takes a substantial period to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised

during the period oitime that is rcquircd to complete and prepare the asset forits intended use or sale'

All oirer bonowing costs are expensed in the period in which they arc incured.

1.9. Inventories:

lnv€ntories comprising oftaded items are valued at cost or n€t realisable value whichever is lower'

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated

costs of completion and estimated costs necessary to make the sale.

1.10, Revenuerecognition:

Sales are recognised when substantial control of the prcducts has been ransfen€d to the customer,

being when the products are delivered to the customer or its authodsed reprcsentative and there is no

unfuifilled oblig;tion that could affect th€ customer's acceptaace ofthe products. Revenue from these

sales is recogrtised based on the price specified in ihe sales older, net of the estimated discounts,

rebates, refuris and goods and service tax. A receivable is recogdsed when the goods are d€livercd as

this is the point in tlme that the consideration is unconditional b€cause ody the passage of time is

rcquircd befor€ the payment is due- Sales revenues ofproducts are disclosed at net of tax

Revenue from rendering of services is recognised over the period of time

Revenue ftom trading in futures is rccognised at point in time on net basis after deductiog the

purchase prices.

Revenue ftom trading in options is recognised at point in time on goss basis and the releva'lt costs

are recognised as expenditwe in cost of materials consumed.

Recognltlo! of dlvlderd income, interest itrcome:

Interest income or expense is recognised using the effe€tive interest rate method. The 'eftective

interest rate' is the rate that exactly discounts estimated futule cash receipts or p4T nents tkough the

expected life ofthe financial instrument to:

- the gross carrying amount of tb€ financial asset; or
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- the amortised cost ofthe financial liability.

Dividends are recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss only when the right to receive payment is
established, and it is probable that the economic benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the
Group and that the amount ofthe dividend can be measured reliably.

1.11. Foreign currencytransactions:

Transactions in foreign cr[rency are recorded at exchange rates prevailing at the date oftransactions.
Exchange differences arising on foreign exchange transactions settled during the year are recognised
in the statement ofprofit and loss ofthe year.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies which are outstanding, as at the
reporting period are translated at the closing exchange rates and the resultant exchange differences are
recognised in the statement ofprofit and loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies that are measured in terms of
historical cost are translated using the exchange rate at the date ofthe transaction.

Non-monetary items, which are measured at fair value or other similar valuation denominated in a

foreign currency, are translated using the exchange rate at the date when such value was determined.

1.12. Employeebenefits:

. Short-term employee benelits

Employee benefits payable wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are classified as

short-term employee benefits. The undiscounted amount ofshort{erm employee benefits expected to
be paid in exchange for the services rendered by employees is recognized during the year.

. Post-employment benefits

Defined contribution plans

Contributions to the provident fund which is defined contribution scheme, are recognised as an

employee benefit expense in the statement ofprofit and loss in the period in which the contribution is

due. Contributions are made in accordance with the rules of the statute and are recognised as expenses

when employees render service entitling them to the contributions.

If the contribution payable to the scheme for service received before the balance sheet date exceeds

the contribution already paid, the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as a liability after
deducting the contribution already paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the contribution due
for services received before the balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as an asset to the extent
that the pre-payment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment or a cash refund.

Delined benefit plans

The employees' gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The present value ofthe obligation under
such defined benefit plans is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected unit credit
method, which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional unit of employee beneht
entitlement and measures each unit separately to build up the final obligation.
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The obligation is measured at the present value ofthe estimated future cash flows. The discomt rates

used for determining the present value of the obligation under defined benefit plans, is has€d on the

market yields on govemment securities as at ihe reporting date, having maturity periods

approximaring to the terms ofrelated obligaltons.

Remeasurements, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling, excluding

amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the retum on plan assets

(excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are recognised

immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained eamings through

other comptehensive incorne (OCD in the period in which they occur. Remeasurements are not

reclassified to the statement ofprofit and loss in subsequent periods.

In case of funded plans, the fair value of the planned assets is reduced from the gross obligation tmder

the defined benefit plans, to recognise the obligation on net basis.

when the bcnefits ofthe plan are changed or when a plan is curtailed, the resultilg change in benefits

that relates to past service or the Sain or loss on curtailment is recognised immediately in the

statement ofprofit and loss. Net intercst is calculated by applying the discount rate to the net deflned

benefit liability or asset. The Group recognises gains/ losses on settlement ofa defined plan whm the

settlement occurs.

. Other long-term employee benefits

The liabilities for eamed leave are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end of
the reporting period in which the enployees render the related service- They are therefore measured

as the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services provided by
employees up to the end ofthe r€porting period using the projected unit credit method as determined

by actuarial valuation. The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end ofth€ reporting

period that have tems approximating the tems of the related obligation. Remeasuemelts as a result

of expe ence adjustments and change in actuarial assumptions are lecognised in the statement of
profil and loss. The obligations are presented as cunent liabilities in the balance sheet if the entity
does not have an unconditional right to deler settlement for at least twelve months after the reporting

period, regardless of when the achral settlement is expect€d to occur.

1.13. [ncome taxes:

Income ta,\ expense comprises current and deferred tax, It is recognised in ihe stat€ment ofprofit and

loss except to the extent that it relates to a business combination or items recognised directly in equity
or in other comprchensive income (OCI).

. Current tax

Current tax assets and liabilities are measur€d at the amount expected to be recovered ftom or paid to
the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that are

enacted or substantively enacted, at the reporting date in the county where the Croup operates and

generates taxable income. Cunent tax assets and liabilities arc offset only if there is a legally
enforceable dght to set it offthe recognised amounts and it is intended to realise the asset and settle

the liability on a nel basr5 or simultaneously

. D(fcrrcd tax

Deferred tax is provided usiog the balance sheet method on temporary differences betweetr the tax
base of assets and liabilities and their carryiq amormts for financial reporting purPoses at the

reporting dale.
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Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary difrerences, except:

- Wlen the defered tax liability arises fiom the initisl recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability
in a traDsaction that is Dot a business combination and, at the time ofihe tsansaction, affects neith€r
the accounting profit nor tarable profit or loss;

- Taxable temporary dillerences arising on the initial recognition ofgoodwill.

Deferred tax sssets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the cary forward of
unused tax oedits and any unused tax losses. Defe[ed tax assets are recognised to lhe extent that it is
prcbable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary difTerences, and
the carry forward ofunused tax credits and unused tax losses (including unabsorbed dEfeciation) can
be utilised, except:

- lyhen the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises ftom the initial
recognition ofan asset or liability in a transaction that is not a busiDess combination and. at the time
of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the
exlent that it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of
the defefted tax asset to be utilised- Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting
date and are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow
the deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities arc offset ifa legally eDforceable right exists to set off
curenl tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable entity
and the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax relating to itenN recognised outside profit or loss is recoglised outside profit or loss.
Defened tax items are recognised in corelation to the underlying traDsaction either in OCI or directly
in equity.

1.14. Earnings per share (EPS):

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing lhe profit for the year anributable to equity holders ofthe Group
by the weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year, adjusted for
bonus elements in equity sharcs issued during the year and excluding feasury shares.
Diluted EPS adjust the figures used in the determination ofbasic EPS to consider

- The after-income tax effect of intercst alld other financing costs associated wilh dilutive potential
equity shares, and

- The weighted average number of additional equity shares that would have been outstanding
assuming the convercion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

1.15. Provision and contingent liabilities / assets:

A provision is recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resouces embodying economic benefits will be
rcquired to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made ofthe amount ofthe obligation.
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Ifthe effect ofthe time value ofmoney is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax

rate that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the

increase in the provision due to the passage oftime is recognised as a fmance cost in the statement of
profit and loss.

Contingent liability is disclosed in case of:

- a present obligation arising from past events, when it is not probable that an outflow ofresources

will be required to settle the obligation.
- present obligation arising from past events, when no reliable estimate is possible

- a possible obligation arising from past events where the probability of outflow of resources is not

remote.

Contingent asset is not recognised in the financial statements. A contingent asset is disclosed, where

an inflow ofeconomic benefits is probable.

Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets are reviewed at each balance sheet date.

f.16. Cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term

deposits with an original maturity of not more than three months, which are subject to an insignificant

risk of changes in value.

1.17. Cash flow statement:

Cash Flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby net Profit before tax is adjusted for the

effects of transactions of a non-cash nature, such as deferrals or accruals of past or future operating

cash receipts or payments and items of income or expenses associated with investing or financing

cash flows. For the purpose of presentation in the statement of cash flows, bank overdrafts are

considered to be part ofcash and cash equivalents.

1.18. Leases

At inception ofa contract, the group assesses whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. A contract is,

or contains, a lease if tlre contract conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a

period of time in exchange for consideration. To assess whether a contract conveys the right to control

the use of an identified asset, the group assesses whether:

o the contract involves the use ofan identified asset - this may be specified explicitly or implicitly
and should be physically distinct or represent substantially all of the capacity of a physically

distinct asset. Ifthe supplier has a substantive substitution right, then the asset is not identified.
o the Group has the right to obtain substantially all ofthe economic benefits from use ofthe asset

throughout the period ofuse; and

o- the Group has the right to direct the use ofthe asset. The Group has this right when it has the

decision-making rights that are most relevant to changing how and for what purpose the asset is

used. In rare cases where the decision about fow and for what purpose the asset is used is
predetermined, the Group has the right to direct the use ofthe asset ifeither:
- the Group has the right to operate the asset; or
- the Group designed the asset in a way that predetermines how and for what purpose it will be

used.
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At inception or on reassessment of a contract that contains a lease component, the Group allocates the
consideration in the contract to each lease component on the basis of their relative stand-alone prices.

Group as a lessee

The Group recognises a right-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement date. The
right-of-use asset is initially measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount ofthe lease liability
adjusted for any lease payments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial direct
costs incurred and an estimate ofcosts to dismantle and remove the underlying asset or to restore the
underlying asset or the site on which it is located, less any lease incentives received.

The right-of-use asset is subsequently depreciated using the straightline method from the
commencement date to the earlier of the end of the useful life of the righlof-use asset or the end of
the lease term. The estimated useful lives of righrof-use assets are determined on the same basis as

those of property and equipment. In addition, the righfof-use asset is periodically reduced by
impairment losses, ifany, and adjusted for certain remeasurements ofthe lease liability.

The lease liability is initially measured at the present value ofthe lease payments that are not paid at
the commencement date, discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, ifthat rate cannot
be readily determined, the Group's incremental borrowing rate. Generally, the Group uses its
incremental borrowing rate as the discount rate.

Lease payments included in the measurement of the lease liability comprise the following:
o fixed payments, including in-substance fixed payments.
r variable lease payments that depend on an index or a rate, initially measured using the index or

rate as at the commencement date.
. amounts expected to be payable under a residual value guarantee; and
o the exercise price under a purchase option that the Group is reasonably certain to exercise, lease

payments in an optional renewal period ifthe Group is reasonably certain to exercise an extension
option, and penalties for early termination of a lease unless the Group is reasonably certain not to
terminate early.

The lease liability is measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method. It is remeasured

when there is a change in future lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, ifthere is a

change in the Group's estimate of the amount expected to be payable under a residual value
guaxantee, or ifthe Group changes its assessment ofwhether it will exercise a purchase, extension or
termination option.

When the lease liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made to the carrying
amount ofthe rightof-use asset, or is recorded in profit or loss ifthe carrying amount ofthe rightof-
use asset has been reduced to zero.

Group as a lessor

Leases in which the group does not transfer substantially all the risks and rewards ofownership ofan
asset are classified as operating leases. Rental income from operating lease is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease unless the payments to the lessor are structured to
increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the lessor's expected inflationary
cost increases or another systematic basis is available. Initial direct costs incurred in negotiating and

ananging an operating lease are added to the carrying amount ofthe leased asset and recognised over
the lease term on the same basis as rental income. Contingent rents are recognised as revenue in the
period in which they are earned.
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Leases are classified as finance leases when substantially all of the risks and rewards of ownership
hansfer from the group to the lessee. Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as

receivables at the goup's net investment in the leases. Finance lease income is allocated to
accounting periods to reflect a constant periodic rate of retum on the net investment outstanding in
respect of the lease.

Short-term leases and leases of low-value assets

The group has elected not to recogaise right-of-use assets and lease liabilities for short-term leases

that have a lease term of 12 months or less and leases oflow-value assets. The group recognises the

lease payments associated with these leases as an expense on a straight-line basis over t}te lease term.

1.l9. Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

- In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
- In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group. The fair value ofan
asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would use when pricing
the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best interest. A fair value
measurement of a non-financial asset considers a market participant's ability to generate economic
benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which
sufficient data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs
and minimising the use of unobservable inputs.

. Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.

. Level 2 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable.

. Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the hnancial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

categorisation (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end ofeach reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities
based on the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.

1.20. Financialinstruments

1.20.1. Financial assets

Initial recognition and measurement
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A financial insmrme[t is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a financial
liability or equity instrument of anolher entity. Financial instruments also include derivative contracts
such as foreign currency foreign exchange forward contracts, interest rate swaps and cu[ency
options; and embedded derivatives in the host contract. All financial assets are recognised initially at
fair value plus, in the case of financial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset.

Subsequent messurement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in one of the three categories
a) At amortised cost
b) At fair value through Other Comprehensive lncome ('FVTOCf)
c) At fair value through profit or loss ('FVTPL')

(r) Financial assets classified as measured at amortised cost

A financial asset shall be measured at amortised cost ifboth of the following conditions are met

the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets in
order to collect contractual cash flows a[d
the conhactual tenns ofthe fiIlallcial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments ofprincipal and int€rest on the principal amount outstaDding.

After initial measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measued at amortised cost using the
effective interest rate ('EIR') method, less impairment charge. Amortised cost is calculated by
considering aDy discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integal part ofthe
EIR. Tlte EIR amortisation is included in finance expense/ (income) in the statemmt of prcfit and
loss. The losses arising liom impairment are recognised in the statement of profit and loss. This
category generally applies to trade receivables, security and other deposits receivable by the Croup.

(b) Financial assets clrssified as measured at FVTOCI

Assets that are held lor collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where
the assets cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measued at FVOCL
Movements in the carrying amount are taken through OCI, except for the rccognition of impairment
gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange gains and losses which are recognised in profit
and loss. Wlen the financial asset is derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in OCI is reclassified fiom equity to retained eamings. lnterest income from these financial assets is
included in other income using the effective interesl rate method.

(c) Finrncial assets classified as measured at FVTPL

Assets that do not m€€t the criteria for amortised cost or FVOCI are measur€d at fair value through
profit or loss. A gain or loss oD a debt investnent that is subsequently measued at fair value through
profit or loss and is not part of a hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and presented net
in the statement ofprofit and loss within other gains(losses) in the period in which it arises. Interest
income ftom these financial assets is included in other income.

De-recognition of tinancial asset

The Group derecognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows ftom the
financial asset expire, or it transfers the rights to receive the conaactual cash flows in a hansaction in
which substantially all of the risks atrd rewards ofownerchip of the financial asset are transferred or in
which the Group neither transfers nor rctains substantially all of the risks and rewards of owlership
and does not retain contol of the financial asset.
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If the Croup enters i[to trarsactions whereby it tansfers assets recognised on its belance sheet but

retains either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets, the transferred

assets are not derecognised,

Impairment of linrnclal ssets

In accordance with lnd AS lO9, lhe Group applies expected credit loss (ECL) model for measurement

and recognition of impaiment loss on the following financial assets and credit risk exposure:

- Financial assets that are debt inshum€nts, and are measured at amortised cost e.g., loans, deposits

and bank balaoces.

- Tmde rcceivables

The Group follows 'simplified approach' for recogpition of impairment loss allowance on Trade

receivables.

The application of simplifi€d approach does not requirc the Group to track changes in creiit risk.

Ralher, it rccognises impaiment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLS at each reporting date, right

from its initial recognition.

For recognition of impairment loss on other financial assets and risk exposure, the Croup determines

that whether there has been a significant iflcrease in the credit risk since initial recognition- If credit

risk has not increased signiflcantly, 12-month ECL is used to provide for impairment loss.

1.20.2. Financialliabilities

Initial recogtrition lnd meosurement

Financial liabilities are classified, at initial recognition, as financial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss, loans and borowings, payables, as apPropriate. All financial liabilities are recognised

initially at fair value and, in the case of loans and borowings and payables, net of dircctly attributable

and incremental transaction cost.

Aoortised cost is calculated by taking into accou any discount or Premium on acquisition and fees

or costs that are an integral palt of the EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as finance costs in the

statement of profit and loss-

Fironclrl lisbilities rt FYTPL

Financial liabilities at FVTPL irclude financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities
designated as such upon initial recognition. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if
they are incurred for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. This category also includes

derivative financial instuments entercd into by the Group that are not designated as hedging

instruments in hedge relationships as defined by Ind AS 109.

Cains or losses on liabilities held for trading are recognised io the statement ofprofit ard loss.

Financial liabilities designated as such upon initial recognition at the initial date ofrecognition if the

criteria in Ind AS 109 are satisfied. For liabilities designated as rVTPL, fair value gains/ losses

attributable to changes in own credit risks are recognis€d in OCI. These gaiflV losses are not
subsequently transfefed to the statement of profit and loss. Howevet the Group may transfer the

cumulative gain or loss within equity. All other changes in fair value ofsuch liability are recognised
in the statement ofprofit aDd loss.
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(a) Finrncial liabilities at amortised cost

This is the most rclevant category to the Group. The Group generally classifies int€rest bearing
borowings as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost. After initial recognition, these insrnrments
are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate (EIR) method- Gains and
losses are recognised in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognised as well
as through the EIR amortisation process.

Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discouflt or premium on acquisition and fees
or costs that are an integral pan offte EIR. The EIR amortisation is included as fmaace costs in the
statement ofprofit and loss-

De-recogtritiotr of fitrenciel lirbility

A financial liability (or a part of a financial liability) is derecognised fiom the balance sheet when,
and only when, it is extinguished i.e. when the obligation specified in the contract is discharged or
cancelled or expired.

Wlen an existing financial liability is replaced by another fiom the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as th€ derecognition of the original liabiliry and the recognition of a new
liability. The difierence in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement ofprofit and
Ioss.

Offs€tting of financial instrumenls

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet
ifthete is a currently enforceable legal right to oflset the recognised amounts and there is an intention
to seftle on a net basis, to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simullaneously.

Derivative fi tr&ncirl instruments

Derivatives are initially measured at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, derivatives are
measured at fair value, and changes th€rein are genemlly recognised in the statement of profit and
loss.

1.21. OperrtingSegment

Identification of segments

The group's operating businesses are organized and managed s€pamtely according to the nature of
products and services provided with each segment representing a stmtegic business unit that offers
dillerent products and serves different markets. Opemting segments arc reported in a ma[ner
consistent with the reporting provided to the chiefoperating decision maker-

Irter-segmert tr.mfers

The group geneolly accounts for intersegment sales alld traNfers at cost plus appropriete rnargins

Allocation of commor costs

Common allocable costs are allocated to each segment accordiDg to the relative contribution of €ach

segment to the total commoo costs.
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Unillocrted items

Unallocated items include gercral corponte income and exp€ns€ ite!6 which are not allocaled to any

business segment.

Segment rccounting policies

The group Feparcs its segment infomatlon in conformity with the accounting policies adopted for
preparing atrd presenting the financial slatemenls ofthe group as a whole.

160



2 PbEt, phlrrilqutpD.lr

B.lhlry m.

t69.J1 I6.4
6t.19

*.75
51.{

494.18 l9 2l
110

11.@
221

2,U5 21
122.1J

169.37 29,01 tJ20.2l
469.22

49438 26.41

u.t2
D.36
9.t1 t2.18 12.21

2,G2.E0
617.I

15t.52
4?.{

433.tr
E2,EE

165.&
12.2t

{36
5.55

63.t7
8.t 7

t,018.75
156.22

188.71
18.58

5t5.14
I 14.$

t78.05
I t.05

9.9t
14. t0

71.15
569 t.07 6.35

I,tg.78
19t.79

3 C.Dibl sorkl4qrdt

MARTNIM UM LABOMTO$ES LTMIMD
NBb * l:.t@!&rd nuBLlhli@fi(@d,..1)
(Cftr: Id.! R.!6l!L.b)

CaididturyftF
Ne.Ba ll Meh2020

ka.l I Agil2020

C{dHtuiq&r

9.t6 1M 26J11 219.94

L& 211.1)
121.4

9.t6
23.4t

219.v
t4.41

161

,.h.a I Agil2019

,d!Ec{llMeh2020

tuaa I AEil20A

ltu$ill Mah202l

GoeddfL6.
U.ean I Agil20l,

xFid6 o di3pds
)decead3l Meh2020

Mc. s.t I Ayil 2020

*pEidon d dirydg
,decc B d ll Meh 2021

UAI!l M.rct2021
b At 3l M.Nl 2020



MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED

(Currency: Indistr Rupes ln Lrkhs )

4 lhvestm€nt property

A. RecotrcilirtioDofcrrryingamount

C. Mersurement offtir vrlueg

B, Amounts reogilr€d ln prolltorlci
Renhl income reognised by lhe group duing 3 1 Mdch 202 I ws Rs. 62,04,639 (3 I Meh 2020 : Rs. 71,54,461 ) md ws included in 'other income'
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Closing accumulsted depreciation

a

Closlng gr6s block
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Balmce at I April 2019
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BalaDce at I April 2019

Deprmiation during lhe year
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Additio6 dwing the yee
Disposals

Accumulated dcpreciation
Balance at 3l March 2020

Depreciation during the year
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5 Investmentpropertywork-in-progress

Description Building Total
Balance .s at 1 April2019
Additions
Capitalised during the year
Balsnce rs at 3l March 2020

Balance as at I April 2020
Additions
Capitalised du ng the year

Balance as at 3l March 2021

1,541.82

(r,541.82)

t,541.82

( 1,541.82)
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Adwcs rcFyrbL on d.lmd

lfu ro lbfi

,l M.xl 20il

?,3.O3

0.t5

l9,g.ll
0.0t

0.0t

3I M.rch 2320

78.73

0.35

0.17 0.lE

rr,ffi M 

------tw!l krcl2Dr 3t kltrCra I ADd 20lt

t6

t,{0m 386 t,ffi

3l M.r.br02r 3l M.rcD 2020 r Apdl 2019

kuity Rdr

17 PrdrkE-klrPd

hfrlifi fn Fdty
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MARTIN AND HARRIS LArcUTORIES LIMITED
Nok lo lt.olold.ld fn.nchl{.t nn6(.otrdtrud)
(Cur!.y: Indlrn RtFr ln hbt )

3l MrEi 202!

tm.m

3r M.nl 202!

5m_m

I Apd ut

5m.m50,m,m (31 Md 2@0 : S,m,m r I AFil2019 : 5qm,m) sity tu of k.lo
d

mI 5m.m 5m.m s.m

I$rd,.ub*dM rnd prH-up:
39,s,M (3 I Mmh 2020 : 39,96,&0 i I Apil 2019 : 39,96,&0) quity shs of k. l0
e6ch tully pid-up

199@ 39960 199.60

399.50 399.0 39.fl

fr. Comry hr 6ly d. cts of sh@s rcf.d b 4 quity shaEs tuing ! r valu. of Rs. l0r @ch cach hold€r of .quiry sh is.otidd ro vore.

Rsotr.frb! of nunhr of3h.re outtr.dtDg.t 6e b{htug rnd €od of th. yetr:

Si.rehU.E toulosmrctt!5%!h.r..b S€ Cory.Dy h dortb.loe:

29.t9 08.?4) 6.26\

---------41$L ------]6l)2!L --------lggtg-

rS &lqdty

ARffdanho

&kll6Dc*-

C.Hlcm

L F4rfryffiusd.dDd trrrl &q*ft k

3l M.nh 2a2r

43,1t1.5E

1.15

410.6

!rMd2m

26,|6.6t

1.15

410_05

r Apd ill,

u936.45

1-15

ar0.05

ll M.rt 202r I Apd2019

1,96,q03,S,m

3,96,040 1,995,M

2021

)7 -530/o

20.5t%
20.01./.

./.

31.53%

20.5to/,

20.07%

Notrr oI Stril
%

31.53%

20.5t%

20.0%

Nud.r ol Shrrc'

1,49,8m
819,4m

802,2N

l,4ry,Em
8t9.m
8022m

1,499,Em

819,ffi
E02.2m

't66

3l M.rcn 2020

3'ry'y



MARTIN AND IIARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED
Notes to the cotrsolidated Iirancial strtemeDts (continued)

(CureDcy: lndirn Rupees in Lekhs )

Ret hcd ermfu8t
Opaing balace
AdrU(Lw):
Prcfit for the yed
Aplopriatiom
Dividend Paid
Tu on dividmd paid

Trefq toE / (to) othq trw6
Rm€duemeDts of defined baefit liability/ (sseo

Cloiitrg bdatrce

Securitie premium
Opening balmce
Chmges duing the yea
Clositrg brhtrce

3l March 2021 3l Mrrch 2020

26,tt6.6t 24,936.45

t,272.67

(71.93)
(r4.65)

(5.94',)

43.717.5E ,6.116"61

4.'.l5 4.75

4.15 _______________!JL

410.05 410.05

(r8.74)

17,686.54

(87.91)

0.96

1.39

Geneml Resene
Opening balance

Cheges during the yed
Clositrg balance

Equity lnstrumerts dBigrrted throud other comprehetrrlve lncome
Opeaing balmce
Add(L6!):
Fair value chages duing the yed (net oftax)
Tmfer from / (to) othq rc$rves
Closlng Brlance

48.89
(0.96)

(4.26)

(14.48)

29.19 o8.74)
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WTIN AND HMS hMUTOTES LIMITED
Nd6 to tk coffitd fludd rbtlElb (.ondd)
(CE ry:Id.rRlEInbb)

hd.im6rbvcfttut

t8 ohr ffiorr..t ll.bflldd

19 hrofrry3 - Cur..nt

20 Tr.& p.yrbL.

Toral oubhding du.s lo dm dEDriss md smll cilcrpis6
Tobl outbtu8 ducs lo cIEdtuB oud h Eim at Dns d smlldEryis

2r Olh.r curr.or flnrnclil lt.bl[tu

23 ProvldoB-Crrreil

3l M.rch202r

t9.80

lr M.rcluo

22_tl

I ADdl 2019

24.13

19.& 22.11 21.8

3l M.rch202r

4v-85

! Apf,l 2019

3%.62

3l Mrrcl202l

521 -29

!t hrt rlrl

1.095.46

I ArrI Xrt

4901

6_73

52.95
0.tr

E9.97

31 M.r.h 2020

cah{rcdn tumh*' 3q.61

9t4.02ktrowhs tob r.lad Fni6"

.R.ftr @ 37 tu Elil.d tsriy l,rrElioE
Tcm.dcffi
.Cd{dfionbdi.cdBirrbrdsdonoftuirhdgd, nwtt#d,FhgmdlworL-in-|ry,b6rd.5tsdcolhhtrv,dbvSi.bb
dSF of prcpcny, plut md quiplmt.

..Bmdstmchdpdi6 bftrtsh@dkut$ditm@.

s27 ,29 I,E.{ 4ry.01

3l Mrrch2021 3l M.rcb1020 I Apdl 2019

19.88

70.59
0.6

214.5E

ffi.r2 1a9.70 l93.le

3l M.rci 2020

r.08

0.6
38.51

I53.45

3l M.rcI2021

| 14.7t

2.)2

71.70
677.6E

2.32

I Ar.I 2aI9

22.74

2.32

It?.03 753.70 25.6

ll M.rci2el

t3.1 5

3I M.rch2020

12.57

I Apdl 2019

8.07

2.29 Lv 0.62

134 la.lt m
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MARTIN AND HARNS LABORATORIES LIMITED

(Cunercy: lEdlrn Rupe6 ln Lrl'tr )

24 Revctrue from op€ratlotrr

Moufacturing
Futures and Options (D€rivative)

25 (Xher ircoDe

IDterest on fixed depGits
Iotercst rcceived - otheE

Rental Income

Dvidend rcceived

Short &m capital gain - FVTPL

Gain on sale ofMutual fund

Gtut winen back

Miscellm@us income

Capital gain - othm
Profit on Futrc Duivative

Di$omt rcceived

For yerr etrded

3l M.rch 2021

For yerr eDded

3l M.rch 2020

For ye.r ended

3l Mrrch 2021

For year ended

3l Mrrch 2020

13,862.03
12,867.44

0.21

406.52
66.18
94.68

2,125.06

245.11

2.32

0.74

1.94

r3,833.58
2.934.76

1676q31 2G72947

0.07
816.65

57.16
I 10.58

15,563.34

5.08
aL

2.U
2.50

231.59

r.8l

16,19!,44 2942.15
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MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LTMTTED
Notes to the consolideted lln.ncial st.tements (coDtinued)

(Currency: hdiu Rupe6 in Lslils )

26 Cost of mrterials consumed

Opening inventory
Add: Purchoo during the yea
Closing inventory

27 Purchrscsofstock-itr-trrde

Futures dd Options (Derivative)

28 Ehployee b€nelits expense

Saleies

Bonus

Othq allowaces

Ex-gratia

Medical expenses

Books & periodicals

Staffwelfre

Providetrt fund

Tmining ed rccruitemetrt cost

29 Finance costs

hterest on loms
Bek cheges

30 Depreciation rrd smortisrtion

For y@r ended

3l Mrrch 2021

For ye.r etrded

3l Msrch 2020

2,O58.24

6.213.89
(r.857.36)

914.88
5,374.60

l.2,os8.24)

64t4.77

For yesr etrded

3l March 2021

For year ended

3l March 2020

r r.832.00

4,231.24

For year ended

3l March 2021

____________l-t{i

For yeer ended

3l March 2020

r,082.55

6.08

69.41

12.56

18.02

58.26

2s.o9

18.22

0.13

959.23

5.85

122.66

66.49

16.42

57.32

76.73

18.22

0.37

1.290.32 r323.29

For y€sr ended

3l March 2021

For yesr eoded

31 Mrrch 2020

22.33
2.72

18.64

5.70

24.34 25.04

For yelr erded
3l Msrch 2021

For ye.r cDded

3l Msrch 2020

Depreciation of prcperty, plmt md equipment (rcfe! note 2)

Depreciation on invesmdt prop€rty
191.79

r 3r .13
156.22

75.21

231.45

170
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MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated finsncirl statements (continued)

(Currency: Indien Rupees in Lrkhs )

3l Other erpensB

Marufscturirg Etperses
hading and uloading
Repaire md maintendce

Plmt and mchinery
Computer

Building
Freight md cmge
Power and fuel
Research md development

Miscellmeous expenses

Seling 8trd Dirtributiotr ErpeDses

Sellilg expenses

EstrblirhEetrt ErpcDs
Rqt
Insuece
Printiry ed statimery
TEvelling ed convelaoce

Vehicle ming expemes

Postage, telegm ed telephone

Rats md taxes

Royalty ud trademk expenses

Othr expenses

Cotrtribution toweds CSR expases
Chdity md domtiotr
Filiag fe
kgal md professioml fee

Coasultancy chaga
Mobmhip md zubrription
Wster & El@tsicity Expeo$6
htGt ed Pmalty
Mainmce ud El@ticity Exp€ns6
lss o! s&le of mutul fuods

kss otr fat valutioo of sham meured al FVTPL
PayMt to auditoN

Audit fe
Othq cap.city

For year ended

3l M.rch 2021
For year ended

3l March 2020

1.12

12.95

81.48
r4.18
r8.50
23.99
56.59

0.00

446.36

0.25

17.21

26.27
61.46

49.77

25.19
20.99
o.52

909.12

25.65
N.40
29.47
45.37

t6.t 1

9.51

47.08
606.00

12.46

r 30.41

1.00

0.01

244.91

1.215.89
't7.96

t.07
0.43
8.83
3.00

303.1 4

2.09
1.25

23.84
r6.35
67.83

251.75
23.39

7.36
10.94

385.45
23.93

I30.20
7.50
0.04

307.14
564.36

r8.83
0.78
0.81

8.1 3

6,721.82

2.06
4.39

3391.21 9#7.67
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MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATOR]ES LMITED
Not6 to thc consnd.tcd nn.trci.l ilrtcE.lE (@ndrucd)
(Currency: ttrdho Ruper ttr L.khs )

32 Trx6

,) StsteDert ofprollt or los

Prfticulirs Yar endcd
31 Mrrch 2021

Y.r €nd.d

Core.ttx:
CmntimeBch34.
Tq h r6p6t of dli6 y6
D.fcr.d fr (imhldine MAT crEdii
atidm6r)

Income tox expenre reponed in the

3,253.01

t,t12.6

2,240.5t
2t.t5

(t,t92.79t

4,425.61 1.06t.t7

b) (XhcrompElerttoclrcom(OcD
Tus relatcd b item l@gnisd in OCI duing in ihe ys

Prfticuhn Y.$.trd.d Yerr etrd.d

Cuftlthr:
Tsd or cquity ilfuos lhmugh
dhs @mprclmivc ieorc

.ntltlmoi)
Rm@aE gais 0d losss on po$
mployment bacfits
Tu6 @.quityiDmob Grcugh
ooH comprehesive in@me

ln.nm. rrr rtdnld in ml

(0.47)

(6.44)

2.00

1.52

3.51

IHcrEd br [.HXry G,TL)
Erce of @Eidio/amri5.tkb o
prcpdty, phnt aId .quipm@t uda
immasd
Fair lrlutio ofcquity Clm
Sccuity &p6it

Lr@l tutrd! d6tMed 1 fair Etr
thrcq! prefit ard los

66.30 61.39 6.73

1.80

lH6r.d E .G (DTA)
MAT di.nitl€Mt
Fet Ehsio ofcquity sb!6
Gmity
D.pmirtion on invaffi PrePcmy

taEmtlM

(91. r4)
(l r.291
(0.m1

(r0J.8l)
( r,r 76.t6)

(12.31)

(2.1 l)

(91.01)

(2.12)
(l 2.40)

(r.7r)

c) Brhacetbel
T.r rd

Prrtlcul.n 3r Mrrch 2021 3l M.rch 2020 I AprI 2019

Cljrmt66*6
Iobl hr rM

250 13 220.a2

250.13

Curr.nt tu lltbillti6

3l M..ch 2021

Im@€ u (d of prcvision) 411.17 12t.39

d) D.fdr.d ttr

h liability (DTL)

172
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MRTN ND HANS LABOMTORIES LHITED
NoBio ah.cor.olld.td flr.ml.l il.t m.!6 (cotralaud)
(Cundq: Idlrtr RUF h kkht )

.) Reooclllrdor of trt.tFrr ud the.c@Edrg profit huldplH Dy Indlr\
don6fic h! rrt foi 3l Mrrct 20rl rnd 3t Mrrct 2020:

5,565.20

3,253.01
t.t12.6

5E9.3'

2,240.51

Yar- 25.14%) (A)

htwlofanidre

a Guk of 6 mtc chilg€

rkIdtil

I,139.53

42_84

9 18.49

21.15

34.53

I Apill 2019 Rcqnbd ln R6o8!id ir 3I Mrrch 2020
pmftorhr trI drdlg

dudrg 6.yar

Reognid iD

prof,t or lo$
dufrng

Reognid ir
mI dodng

S! y€.r

31 Mrrch
2021

6.11 (s.il) - 61.39 4.91 - 66.30

l.E0 (r.80)

(9r.03) (14.19\ - 005.81)
Q.72) (t,112.62\ (1.52) (1,176.86)

(12.40) 2.09 e.m) (12.31)

t4_67
1,139.13

I 1.84

i.*
0.41

(91. l4)
(3r.29)
(0.m)

h6 of dwModffitim or
pmFty, plilt 0d cquirf,l uder

S6uity drysit
MuMl fiio& d6ipd .l f.ir valu€

drcud prcfit d lN
MTditddh6r
Fat vduliotr of quity sh6
Gnu,ty
Dqctuon on hvedd pmFrty

(1.78) (0.33) (2.r r) 2.|
a

TheFWolTsEMddliabilitidifmdonlyifithsalesllymfoMabl€ri8l|t6sdolTc]mniuas*edcl|Imtdliabilitidddfredcferrcdq**md
dffid d lhbility rclal. 6 Mm tu6 livid by S. sam bx rulhdty.

173
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MARIN ND HMS LSOMTOruES LIMITED
Not6 b lh. coDsoldrld flD.rchl il.tem.D6(cortrud)
(Currency: lndl.tr Rup*r h Lrhi )

33 Ermhgs P.r Sh.re

3l Mtrch 2021 3l M.rch 2020

Pmfit / (hs) afrbubbl€ to quity sheholdcE
Beic ElrnltrS P.r Shrr.
W.ighld avem8c nmhr of quity shds oubhdins ddng Se rr

17,68?

3,996,fr0

M

1.273

3.996.&0

31.E5

mud Erdrp P.r SL.rc
Weidted avmg. nmh of quryshes ouBhditrg fordrluled EPS _ 3,996,040

&2.60
3,996,90

3 l.E5

l4 CorliDgentlirbillli$:

Estimsied mounr ofconhacrs remaining to & ex€culed m capihl sccount md not proUd€d
t,l 51.00

5,151.00

35 hhur6 rquhd uoder kflor 22 olthc Mlcro,Smrll.trd Mdium Ertc4tu6 DeYeloPmcni Acl, ilM

fte am@nl remEinin8 upaid b micrc md small suplim s at se eod of ach accdntn8

- ftmipal

The m@nr of in@r€si paid by t. buy€r in t€ms ofs€clion I 6 ofth€ Micrc, Sma[ and

Medium EDt@riss Dcvelqmctrt Ad 2006
fre mdnt of papent mad. io mino md smll supplin byond se ephd &y duinS

The mout of hlmst due ed paFblc fn Fdd of &lry in mtinS pap€il (wbch hv€
b€€n paid but beyond thc appin.d day ddng 6e ysr) hl wiihout addinS lhc in&rcst
sEifid uk MSMED Act 2006.

Th€ Mout of intcrcst accrud ud msidnS mpaid al the ffd of thc ecoutiog F-
fte smNt of mer io@n maininS du€ md ptFblc den in sc sucding yetr, util
such &te whm th€ htcred du6 s abov. tr€ &Mly p.id b thc small stqdss for 6e
pu+o& of disllowce s a dducdble *FdiM Mda wtim 23 of the MSmD Act,

t6 Not. 36 : Cofrrte rnirl r6FNlbllty

G.d. rmount rquir.d to b€ sp€nt by thc Sroup dudrythe yerr

bourl.p.Bt dud[g lhe y.rr or
t. Conshctiod acqutition ofmy ass€t

t. & pws orh€r thil (a) above

130.40

130.4t

130.20

130.20

130.41 130.20
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MSTIN ND MMS LMUTOruESLIMITED
Not6 lo 6e coBoud.t€d fmmi.l rhaenenb (cotrtDued)
(Cuftry: Id.n R|r h L.h )

37 Rel.t€d Prrty Disclorur6

(.) Lirt ofRcl.d P.d.r.d d*dpdo! ofi.hdouUpr

K.y M.rsem.rt P.Mml (XMP)

ShderMkm
HatlraTlfuSingh
srishKllmMwi
hdu Shehe Tipalhi
ChmdmMohd Chhrbn

rhoD trNcdo$ rere crded od dudn8 theve.r-

Gk. rel.td p.d6:
EDdd6 h wuch X.y Mrug.n.il P.MIEI.d /

I Bcflin bv6h.nt & kaing Ltd.

O) &hd D.rty hMcdou:

Kry Mm.Semert

Sr. \.tur€ ofTrrn.rctlotr

of K.y

rlgdficrd

Totrl

Key M.n.gcment ofKcy

!lSdfcrnt

Tohl

1

(c) hhacs oubt.ndiog rt tne erd oI the yEirr

t ADd 2019

hra 8lveD to Ebtd p.&
Berin hveshent & L.Ning Ltd. 914.02
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t8 Mdlmoqoilt

tu Cory's hd of dffir b omn rc@nr$ilty for tu.eutud d otsighof hGry's il Durar tu4{*. tu M of di'@ L @dbfu
&wJeirydImto'iryeGry'tiltlqdpl!k. tuhdquhdvll*bd.c* tu &lllll@n&ttr6'
m mql til mgcent plik e dt'td b ir.dt d dlv* e * tud bv ft tup, b s ary& # lhh d .@b b ffi 

' 
& d tu b

hb.k|llrll,8cllmrFfti6d ry&Ge ffid qtulyro rcflc.rchryd hd.r codtud ftGrctp't diutu. Th tup,tugh tuhiniq.d tll@cd
ffi d Fd6 tu b ffi ! &bH d @tu Ml tu d ffi .[ qbF ddd tui mk !d obltah.
tu tuWl ryil nonior cmplM wit m mq't tut tllmFdl Flcics d Pdws, d dM tu dqw of ft # lmFdt tud h ffi n b
tu e ;d by tu cry. tu Bd b rb .tM by hd dn. hlldl d ffi6 b6 Eph d xh t# of d l'qffi @b d ptu, tu
rcsk offlhh rc rcpd b tu hdof dffi.

ft Gry b W b ft fohwi4e riiqtu tuhl itffi!:
- crdir il - a..68 (a) blo*
-hudity#-s@O)kbw
-dd&-sfrc(c)b.bw

(r) crdff
Git*kb&froftudl@btutupilacutumdorcomE@rrybrtuiltudlffibmcttor@ntuMlobIFtuB,dtuDtuiFllyhmhetuuP!
l*dkfrm(,effi.

midybyft diilulcMrdbs of @h cutoD6. Howcvs ffig.mnt !b coNtu tu tuF tul mv h . tu
wfrhl:@ffiemt.

cdirilbt|letdtuurhdnwd, ebffii4ctldn hisdmb|lNlyMbtugftcdin"ordljEofc@tt6bwMtu tuqgddill.|m b&
rcml courc of bushc*. C accoutri of adQtion of h AS l@, Se Orcop es ewd ncdtr bs mdl b !ffi idFhcnt b$ o' Sh'

(b) Llqridttyrlrk

WTIN AND HARRIS LArcUTOruES LIMITED
Not6 ro t comMitd tu.fth|rh@mre (cordDud)
(Cu..dqr Indl.r RuEitr hkht )

Lildity d b & rist tur & Crcup fr ll mu6 ditE ury h metiq tu obliptu .sffi dS iB tuil btr &r e *tH by &lffig d or mk tud
s.dcCrcuptamrcmttoIMryiqt(uilirybbatre,turitfrflhwsficiotliquditybmdtuhbi[tu.tuSqmduc,uildboftnom.ldsrcdcditioB.
iltuu tuffig us.t€pubk bss or dm8 &rye b ft CrcWt ry&.
ft Gmq's Ecry d?amd is r.sFffible for liquility !il frdi4 ln ddito plki6 d pcdtffi rchtu8 b tuh *k e ovcffi by & tffipd'
tu OrcW's ptuiPl suc.s of lqudity dc d d csb 4iwh6 md & d tuw &r i g.ndH tum ryndN

3l Mrrch 2021 3l Mrr.t 2020 I Aprn 2019

Tosl cufll Nb (A) 13,q2
r.420

5,219

1,799

r8,333
I 245

t7,0tE

Fohdit ! tLe Groqt uPror. to fundl hbffi lM o! t..o.hfi.l uhdty $ .t rWdB &i.

0.m

454.E5

521 _29

305.t2

454.E5

527.29

305.12

454.85

521.29

305. l2

1,308.62

1,05.46
215 70

r,308.62
1,095.46

149.?0 66.00

1,30E.62

r.095.46

215.70

3m.52

49.01
193. l0 6.m

1W.62

499.01

2J9.10

1q.62
499.01

259.10
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M{IN AM EffiIS LAMUTOM LIMTED

(Ctmncy: hdb. R.Fin btl.)

(d) M.rrd dt
Mddfrbft&tutchFMbmddFb6 tuhsforcipcxchtrnr6dhrd616,Sllafi6rtuCompy'sk()mq&uUoftub6iryoftual
tue. fto&iEof dd#l|lmgffitibryd@hlddil.rNffirydi.p@s. # op,hrhg h tu.

(i) roEir! crreDry uidld .tprft :

Corrcnq ili. n.t.rPrurc (r*b. tu rl 31 Mrrch 2021 tu.1 ll Mrrch 2020 Ar rl I Apdl 2019

39 Crpiarl m.n.g.oc!t

(c) hicdn&fl|
ft. cmry h d tu. myb@il nb il e allh hwiry of 6. comry bvc a ftd hffi nG.

3l Mict 2021 lr hEl2020 I Apd 2019

t0,t62.{ 79-t4 14,4t6.32

ft Cryys ryd @mFb Sity tu qibl qb il tu sr.'lnr of rff d k d & qiry.ffih$b b +ity bk.
ft ComFnYs djd6 whd D@ahs ryid e ro :

- dsd ekSittybtus aSiryl@ sturtcycscotucbp&tufutuhHd.rd bcEfic ftroh*htfta d
- ffi hArM qi6l tu b due & on of cryd.

tu Cmry Dotri@ ryH uiq &brquity mh. whn i d &br dffi by Ml sity. ]k tu e ilhd bh:

IhnR
31 Mrch 2020

ABor
3r hnl2021

0.94
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}IARTIN AND HARruS LABOMTORIES LIMITED
Notes to the coNolld.ted nrincisl strtemnts (cortinued)
(Currency: Idtin RuFes in L.h )

40
(.)

Frir vrlue mesurcm€rts

FVTPL mmt mo€I MPL mmr ryTocI ML FWOCT FWOCI

Crl€gory kvel I L€vel 3 Level I kvel 2 Level I kv.l3 k.ll Iiv€l 2 Level I kv!|3 Level I bvel2

FlDrmlrl r$G!

Cnh hd cashequivalenb
oher bank balances

oher finilcial ss.ts

6,542.10 65.90 136.54 460.00
12.20

231.91

9,930.48
11.31

t9.737.51

18,8&.69 65.90 82_19

1,89.65
73.10

5.U
11.23

110.45

4,m1.80 65.90 98.78

563.e
55.r0

14,161.21

11.il
7 lo.o7

136.54

Ftilmirl ll.blld6
Borowings
Tmde paFbld
ohtr finlncial liabilities

454.85

521.29

305.12

1,308.62

1,095.46

2t5_70

3m.62
499.01

25S l0



MARTIN AND HARRIS LABOMTOruf,S LIMITED

(C.@y:HriRorhL&)

al P6t<E0byrlt b.i.0r Db!
A p6lodim Accmdry SbDd.rd 19' EmploF B4fiB', tlc disl6lB s d.fircd e Siv6 klov-

I lr.lrd Ccrtr$ralo! Pb
Cmdbulh t dcfincd mEibudo plu, Mogtucd s qre fc thc F ir s udcr:

3l Mrrch 20rl
Ior y.rr!nd.d

EryloF/s cortiburioo b prcvidenr tund lE.22

Cupl m6tdmFid4.Fblcdrirse Fb@it ilfidct@i!d htuSl5&Mof h6rdre.

D- Irdd Ba.Or !l-

Cndy
11t! Crupl8 &frcd bcmfit Ftuitypltn. Thc pbity ple is govsDcd by tu PaFdr offrtuity Act, l9?2. Utr l[. d qtoF wb t6 mpld 6vc ru of
ffiie is .trtitlcd 6 sFift bm€fit. fre ldcl of bcnefib profrdd dcpcnds on S. mcmbcls 10g6 of wic. d sLry rt ditElMt s. fre b.n€fiB E fun&d widr
u iMe comp0f

hulty Rlrb
L lE-LbLlrv dtEcl rldF tu* which ilis if drft is r dsEh in rh. dutio of rh. es Eldivc b th. tiabititi6. By mEhitrg duBtio with drc defird
bocft li.bilili6, llc corymy it $cce$ftlly abL b nftdia ulution swings c.u*d by in@r & mv@ts. Hmcc ompanics m inmgcd b .dofl ss-
lirbilitymgc,Mt

2D.cc.t dE * V{i.tiffi in dE dirmt nt uscd b @mpue lhc p|Mt dc of rtrc li.biliri.s @y ffi $r.lt, bur h lmctis m herc i sigificsr impd oo
rhc dcfin.d ba.6t lirbiliti6.

3.Frhr t*ry *rlrdor .!d llhtur *l - Sine Fie inoadon md sliry Fffi m fintcd cmomicrllf frly e 6mbid tor di*toffi w6.
will otcn rcsull b tighd tuturc d.find bncfil Fyfrcnts rcsulti.g in a highcr pffinl value of liabitiries esp€ciafly ucxFcd $lry inftas.s
ll@pafs disdor my lad lo ucctudd i!dimtinS thbincBingri*

Rnhg sldcs

a.Ulhff Pbr Rl* - ThE @b @tcd dst sd a Fwing lability- ftm b u hhcmr trk herc thar rhc compmy m.y d.fiuh on FybS s. b.lcfits in
5dlEE citmEccs. Fwdiu dte ols rcnovcs vohtiliry in conEnys finecills md al$ beDcfi risk tuurn mm otr rh. tunds madc rv6ihblc for h. Dtm.

Th. fohtr8 EH6 tnlldd! 6. .oDPor.ra of Dd hft .rFrr Gotnld b 6e tur.mra of pmir &d hlq th. tutrdd &6 tnd .mutr! rcogD&d lr
bthlc. rhct ,or fr. phL

3l Mrrch 2021 3l Mrrch 2020

Nq iilercst (lncomc)/ Expeile
8.37 7.13

2_12

3l M.rch 2021 3l Mrch 2020

AcMal (Shy loss on obliBdon
k666id

48.91

1.33
8.3?

(1.85)

li 17)

35_49

2.12
1.33

7.93
(4.51)

eiena v.lue of obliglion.( thejd ofthe yerr 48.91
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MARTTN AND HAMIS LABOMTORIES LIMITED

(Crmr.y: lndl.n RrFd itr kh)

3l Mrrch 2020

hFimcc sain / (los) on ph lhbilites
DmoFphic 8!in / (lo$) on pbtr liabilities
Fimncial sh / (loss) on plm li.bililies
ExFnence (8,itr) / loss on Platr a$ers

Financial (%in)/ loss oD ph 6ss

Q.21t

io,

5.12

242

ll MrEb 2021

m
55.31

3l Mrnb 2020

m
48.91

55.37

Curretrt
r3.15
42.23

12-51

3633

31 Mrrch 2021 31 Mrrch 2020

Th. ptudr.l erqtl,DB usd ln det.rDldlg gnulty oblig,rtorr for ll' Gmupt phr rrc 
'bom 

bt:

ktr rcds€d by tu tuuP btscd m 6ct St crp'ria@ md

ll M!rch 2021

INR
3l Mrrch 2020

INR

lncreis by $ krc.r by S

7 _30%

(l ?2)

5.50.4
1.88

6_30%
1.86

4.50o/i
(1.76)

7 -l9o/o

(r.8E)

5.50%
2.05

6.190/.
2_O3

4_50%

0.92\

Smsitiutics due to moelfty & wi$dBwals sre not mat'rial & hcnce hpacl of chmgc du' lo thes not calculaed'

&Eidvirc$ s me of incrc* of pensions in papo, i"rc un *u oip.n"tns kfor€ Etumml & lift expcchcv e ml aPPlicabl€'

3l Mrnt fl21
tm

3l Mrrct 2021

INR

3l M.rch 20203l Mrrch 2021

!l Mtfth r02l 3l MrE[2020

./.

of increse h compensation l.vels
ofrcM on plm asseb

Age upb 30 rm
Age3l -4Ftrs

180
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MARM ND URflS LAEOf,ATOruES LIMTMD
Not ! to lhc snrold.d f,r.nclrllbt.mntr (cordnucd)
(Comq: Itur RoEhL.h,)

Scnsidvity sdFi! hdica@s lh€ itrflu.rce of a @Esblc char in ccffi sigificmr ssumpdons d lhc oubm. of Se Paserl valu€ of obli9lion ild aids iD
udcrddhS tu mmhty of ryned momts. hdddry dllFis i! dom by vryirg m. |mer il a rim€ ail studying its hFd.

Erytd co.hibrdor for th. ftrr Atrou.l rcFft8 Fdd.

EFd ErpcE lor $c nexi
,nnxal r.ndilino n.ri^d

aSSFgrE five re kai.r, e.Fd b h p.id:

181
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MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED
Not$ to the colsolidated fiorDcirl st t€ments (coDtiDned)

(Currency: lndirn Rupees tD Ltkhs)

Revenue from contrrcts with cusloDers

:ll Mrrch 2021

Revenue fron operations

Futures and Oplions (Derivalive)

13,833.58

2,934.76

11,862.03

12,867.44

r6,768.33 26,129.47

3l March 2021 3r March 2020

Timing of rcvenu€ r€cognttiotr

Over the period in lime

16,768.33 26,',l29.47

16,768.33 26,729.47
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Aal6c,lh.tuprfrNtychifid lcr$u@drgnf@lc&3b&ddb.q.qtofwb.rhcrtlEleffisipilEtb.lloftunsbdrcr'dr
incidmbl b owdcBhip of th. und.dyhg Nd lo ff. tuup. Undcr Ind AS I16, 6e tuup ryiH dghtd-e asB md l.e lisbltid tu lfu lce - i... tde kd m

The tuup d.cidd lo 4ply rccoFition cx€rylions to 3honnm l*es . For l.scs of orh€r ssts, which wtr chsified as oFmring ud.r N 19, lhc Grcup recopised dgh!
of.e.3sdl.&liabili66
8.tu r ks
ftcOrcqkrotqffibdcsydjstuDtsontusirimbhdNl16forleashwhchilacksal€sr,cxcQtfora$bhe.tuCrcupGNd6riGlMir
accodsnc€ wi& hd AS I l6 tom the &b ofinidal applicarion.

C. Iryrc& or f,mmhl rttmrb
fr tusidon lo lnd S I 16 - l:..s, & tuup k not tHgM uy dghd-e ag od l.e liditriB, 6 !U 6c k ft to d. E@ of 6[d-Em k.

EttsEd 0 rh(Grm1616/ loP v.ls r!*b

3l M.rch202l l1 Mirch 2020

25 65 23-84

Amurb recqtr.d in !h. s.t.mDt of cisb flow

3l M.rch 2021 31 M!r.h 2020
Total cash outflow for leascs

MARTN NDHAMS UBOMTOruES ilMTTED
Not.. to th coEondtd f,ililh| il.re@ob (condNd)
(Crrr.ncyr ltrd.n R'W lrLrb )

Renbl income r€Shed by he goup dudng 3 I March 202 I was Rs. Rs. 62.0s Lakhs (3 I March 2020 : Rs. 7 L54 L*hs ) md was ircludcd in 'other incom.'.

ne following bble sb our a mtunty analFis of lease parnrs. showing rhe undiscounled l.se paFenls to be r€ceiv.d aicr the rrydin8 &te.

322.62 283.19 251.94
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MARTIN AND IINS LAAOMTOMS LIMMD
Noh to rh @!eld.rd finrdrl ihbm.!! (.ond.od)
(Ccrdq: Idl.nRrFb hbr )

Nol.{ : f,rDl.Dtuof hatu lo IdN

l ODdoD.l EtenD&u
ofitdqtuEffi HA S-ft tupkebryttutrbwirydq4.h:

l. P.d Btu CorblmhD:
tutuebdedmrbqtyha l03BBkcodtufocEhwliwlybFdtutu6ilMmtuldMo€tu@tu&Eof ldAEil,2018.Gqdlv,

i) tu tuq b kql tu 
'e 

cbitudd 6r tupl tutulddm u intu Mu GN litd tbl.lMB;
tr) tucrykmlld.sdmilt6&remtl@FMhePtuGNi d
i0tucqkdacMtuDb@hsBfusHtutut@Fdhetuffi I,fucNtu& mlsdiryfnrytu3e'sorbiliyl&HN.

aFdrviadM^dtdrffi:
&FHSdqaiaft CoaLdffi v.tEd&ffi .srd[rHibtupdndvndbldlt @FqdiElv'

iudbEtrtu
1.tu
tutun ldAFiLmtgdd3ltl{&t,I20rc6tu?ithkdtutu@tubtuffi Hicm. ft tudbyft kpbFdelt'rM
b&ffi HNEodffi sa l.lltDt9,tu&of ffi bbSdsof 3lrMrNh.m0

ak4fihdllr.d.6.drum
Htr tol,ryhfdtudopl4belytutupithptuof HA lOFEFtelyfortffiffii{6o.rtu&&of lts&obHN.HollE,HN I0l
tuttutudorcrbrylyeCtaFitonqtusof HN l@, @@6v.1ytu.&oftutuqlckiqpDddeteinfmliondbmlyhdN 16b
tud..*dffi bffi &-qrds.dofFnlt|lehEffi rtutuof ffi t cdi4offfi.
tutuqbcbdroqptytu&.ryilhF6i@of IdA 16FWliElytumtuofmitu6IdS

HAS lol 4tumdybEcbituhdlMdM.s6&6offt tudffi &aha&ffi &bHN.

CE*tr{ffi.HN

& dptdh of btr ffi tmffi GN b H s b {&d tu h!tr 6reil pdria tud Ffffi d d tu* s oil h tu dbviry dLr rrd flb tu
Iqt *.ftffibrd}
i) Rffi.ffiof ryftysa ldAlI al9 d 3ln kh, 2020
I)ffiof daqd.* tututu rd 3ld h mm;
kGDltddiffib&dh@

1U

3.Gfrtu.d .at.Eddtud.lrs



MARNN SD llms ruOMTOruES LIMTED
NoE b tu codld.rd f,.dd3ooD.!6 (6ndnrd)
(C!lrtq: I&r R.Fh kbr)

Etrer of lnd AS

d

d

(r.lr

b,f

a
h

h

h

t
t
qf
n

529.5

2D.v

25,7!6.17

(4J3455)

4.136.70

,urri.n,

91E.02

219.94

4.116.70

r8,91.3E

r,151.59

tJ4 L82

4,178.87

(2,125.t I )

(1,54t.E2)

2,m.50
t,54t.82

(r0.39)

t.026.aE

2.U.J0
t,541.82

4,1fi.18

rrs.57 o!0.s

2954.24

1.9.65
7310

54
t1 27

71045

3{E.65

220.E2

?,64.24

t,&.55
73.10

5.{
t1 23

1 10.45

14.65
220.t2

r,02 l.0E

563.{
55.10

14,361.21

11.&
710.07

1fi1.56
197.03

1.02r.0E

553.{
55.10

t1,35t.2t
17.fl

710.0?

l,{7.55
tq.03

5279.t4

19.0
32,251.02 (5,74t.36)

39.fl
26,5t2_61

39.fl
25,43.9 (tr.55)

l9_@
25,146.9E

6.61

({..2t

Gqir)
a3.lt

(l,l9l2E)
u.l

6.m
a3.lt

(r235_70)

22.1t

455.62 ory.62)
I l.{

05.r0)
24_43

6.m
r.s

(!5.r0)

24.43

at6.r, (lJta.st

9t4.02

t,77J.t4

6.S
t.D

7U.2a

394.6t

(677.fi)

t12.11

?Jl.tt
(76.13)

177.77

t,rot.62

1.05.{

t49.70

7J1.70

l4.t I

all.71

a9.01

l_lt
0.4

tm.6
1r.39

3{.62

t9l.92
21.2t

(nt.m

lm-62

49.01

t93.10

25fi
E,6

12t.39

(rrrl

185

(ii)I@

(i)Tdddk
(otuddqieE
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(v)h(c)
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MARTIN AND HARRIS LABORATORIES LIMITED
Notes to the consolidated financial statements (continued)
(CurrencY: Indirn Rupes in Lakhs )

ii) Reconcili8tion of total comprehensive income as previously reported under Indisn GAAP to Ind AS

Particulars Notes
Indian GAAP Eff€ct of transition Ind AS

INCOME
Revenue from operations
Other income

Total income

EXPENSES
Cost of mterials consmed

Pwchases of stock-in-trade

Emptoyee bmefit expenses

lFinmce costs

lDepreciation md mortistiotr expense

lOther expemes

expenses

: before tax

expenses

Cment tax

Tu provision for eulier years

Defened tax

tax expenses

for the y€rr

comprehemive income
that will trot be reclrslfied to prolit or loss:

of post employment benefit

tax related to aboYe item

designated tluough otha

tax related to above item

c,e

b,f

d
c

f
c

b

a

g

26,729.47
2,871.35 5.22

26,729.47
2,876.s7

29,600.82 a-22 29.606.05

16,063.24

1,314.52
25.04

156.22

2,965.84

8.77

7 5.24

6,721.82

16,063.24

r,323.29
25.04

231.45
9,687.67

20.524.86 6-805-83 27.330.69

9,075.97 (6,800.61) 2,275.36

2240.51

(20.01)

2l.ts
(1,t72.78\

2,240.51

21.15

(t,t92.79)

2-220-50 fl.151.63) ,-068.8?

6,855.47 (s,648.98)

('t.e3)

2.N

(1 s.ee)

1.52

1,206.49

(7.e3)

2.00

(l s.99)

t.s2

Totrl comprehetulve lncome for th€ yer 6.83s-4? (5.659.39) 1.186.0E
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MARTIN AND HARruS LAAOMTOroES LIMITED

(Crmry: Ia&! RlE l. L.h )

Irvdhml lr qdty llfundb marld .t f.lr rtu OMtt dhd oDp*d.l@D.
UtuhhGN, bryimbvdfficMilcr leF6bn forokhEryrytuudoohhvtuofsb hwI,Mts. u&HAS. hvGffit bSitytu
ckiHsftirtutuShtuorytuto tu'ftt]Mti&nkd@hwniry&r.(oturhlnvMtinsbidd6,uwni.djdntvmMwhthe
aeouH.l60. tu $hqml cb46 h e fd& d did piB / l(ls if my of sh bEms r. t@gd in ok @rychive bcoE. Fdd, gtu q l()sg
copd b & @q*@iv. iffi e ll.cEkifd tum 4iry b ffirof pfr d bs.

b) EDployeM.r,* -rtu&lgrbdlc.dftndpt...s
U&HtuW,.l:dpbdllcdtuotrph.sooFil@br,d&fdbErtrphmlmFidffibElyhfiEmtofrcft&dlo$. UndnMAS,
ffiB whicb mryU of &t61ptu d los, tu nph rss ed ch86 h & cffd of .g cilhg, if my, dS 6pd bpilqbrd &find hft ptu e
lepd i,dbElyhok@ryhiE bo@(trD. Ftu,lt11Buffi @ogM htrI erevgElNifidb sbrffitof profirdtoss.

bvdal b qdt leDab ffid.t fdr v.lx kl Dffi .d b .ML
U.da Hh CN, bq{m hYdtua e vdud rt M l* p*h for o6n tu e@ tuudon b t. dre of Mh invHhcnts. Urd.r H S, hvdhol b Siry tusckituatdehg}rftdbs'e!1!9dtihdk$anrydbg&b(okhhvdturh$biditu,alsidcd johtvatuwhcheeeuHd
@s). tu shqmr eq6 b & fe EU of d hrffi e ryd h otur of rfi I d bs.

O h6drnFq
un& ffi GN, k it m rytuiE s c f6 l@gtu d tlmffir of hvaed rFrty. Utr hd s, prcFny (hd n hldhs or hs) h.td ror miryldntuqibltrtui@dutuiFWry!@rctyMFFty,phldsi@rtud.illltdtuEkiftadotr b4iryo.ddjl,M

.) hvtuhnddtu.
UeIdioGAP,hSft hMetu dd krytu h&tucryrytue.iatutrof ditllM.UddIdN,hv.sM at|MM
rc clei6.d a 5d tu hqh rft d H N 6d d hk & d d @tht &. ft shq@r chF h 6. tu vtu of luct hlt.@ts G rcoFM i dd
ofFftdk.

0 PdrpMdj6clt
UrdaffiW,FtuFd ilffi @ bM hffi ofrftdhof tuFilhfrch&ihbtudde ryndydkM h&ffitof FfirdlN. U&HN, M6.lFbFid i6@ dtuWttulybyEtufrg tu@riv€ mub forFioFid pItsid hsich 6e mrocd o. trk mor
lldhfe tu ddFdpffi Uyffih! tu Firyk tu.

U& ffi GN, trd E6 e !4d EiE bm tut .tryh i.c. tuiry tu E ft 6 of tihiry dif@ tu sMhg tuom
& tsdd. Ue H N, ffi 66 e tq$d ui4 tu. Sd 

'Iryh i... rchtug tu d.tre of tryry ditrffics hm e qiq
MIG tu tuil rynht IW d & .ffiE d for |"fu l,|l,r 6iq & tu q tu dd or Mv.ly M.r Epniq e
hcom6 k @gMi& sae ellmthtrh&lytug ih bHod_

Alrybe EbiIMi ijtffi hv. h d b d tuM NFd!i6 qi,@_

d kbl. hft fq
P)

h)
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MARM AM Uls @MIuI6 UMMD
Ne b rh od.d tu..&r fi tun {ordNd)
(Cr@:Itut.FbbB)

a! Addltbn.llrforE.6.PuFu.nrToP.-2oftu.r.lluhctu3tulh.P4.ndonofcotd.tdtr!.ldjSl.L@!t

bbre.
sbrc h (pmd) or b! orylfuto l..'d @rffibc

E. tu.

I

I

ffiMffilffi

M@lMtu

6t lt% \,47L.24

(3,5s3.97)

4t.rfa

-t4.t7%

7,!17.O

(6,M.33)

tw.
(20.41)

(t.14%

-r4.oa%

12%.59

(6,0{.33'

sbr. h (proft) o. br
@4tfuh.hoD o4&d.hoc

f. k.

I

I

MtrMffiI,eG

MEbfrffihu.

18.18/r

21.E2./

3a,839.81

9,721.S

24.9t%

15.W.

a,46.21

1!,2&.33

Itr/.
50.28

75.tt% 4,456.4E

1328033

188

k.



MNM M HMSUMMTOM LIMMD
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